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Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited
(“ICBC Macau”) is a group member of Industrial and
Commercial Bank of China Limited (“ICBC”), which holds
its 89.33% interest as at the end of 2013.

ICBC Macau is the result of a merger between the former
Seng Heng Bank Limited (“SHB”) and ICBC Macau Branch
(“Macau Branch”), and was renamed as Industrial and
Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited (“ICBC Macau”)

upon completion of the acquisition.

History

SHB was incorporated in Macau in 1972, and had a history
of 37 years of service to the local customers and facilitating
growth in Macau. On 28 January 2008, ICBC completed to
acquire 79.93% shareholdings in the former SHB, and which
became a member of the ICBC group.

Macau Branch was established in May 2003 as one of ICBC’s
overseas branches. Since its entrance to the Macau market,

the branch had been growing at a rapid pace.

On 11 July 2009, ICBC first transferred to SHB all assets,
rights and obligations of Macau Branch with additional cash
capital. After which SHB was officially renamed as Industrial
and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited (“ICBC
Macau”), and ICBC succeeded in brand unification and

complementary advantages in Macau.

On 23 August 2010, ICBC Macau received another
capital increase by shareholders. As such, the Bank has
been operating with stronger business capacity and more
solid finance strength with incessantly deepening its
risk management at all levels, and advancing in network
construction, business innovation, process optimization,
and internal administration, the Bank has made significant
progresses and also in building its staff and corporate culture.
This resulted in a leap in the market standing and influence
for the Bank and contributed to its leading position on

business scale and performance in the industry.

At the end of 2013, ICBC Macau had 3 subsidiaries, 17
branches, 4 Wealth Management Centers, 7 Securities Trading
Centers, 1 Peony Credit Card VIP Service Center, | SME
Service Center, 25 self-help banks and a network of 219
ATMs located across Macau.
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Products and Services

ICBC Macau leverages its parent company’s signature
strength, massive services network, cutting-edge technology,
and excellent products of its foreign institutions to offer

plenty of financial services to its clients:

Corporate loan, revolving loan, banking syndicated loan,
project loan, construction loan, trade financing and letter of
credit or letter of guarantee, operating loan, mortgage loan,

car loan, education loan, entrusted loan and M&A financing;

Current deposit, savings deposit, time deposit, RMB deposit,
redeemable time deposit, equity-linked notes, diversified

services of Elite Club Account;

Securities trading, funds agency, insurance agency, bond
investment, foreign exchange investment, precious metal
trading, wages distribution agency, receiving and paying
agency, international settlement, remittance, currencies

conversion, e-banking and card business service;

Debt restructuring, financial consultancy, assets management,
investment portfolio management, pension fund management

and its consultancy services.

Subsidiaries

ICBC Macau has 3 wholly-owned subsidiaries: ICBC (Macau)
Capital Limited, ICBC (Macau) Pension Fund Management
Company Limited and Seng Heng Development Company
Limited.

ICBC (Macau) Capital Limited announced name change on 27
May 2009, which was formerly known as Seng Heng Capital
Asia Limited established in May 1998 with a registered
capital of MOP50 million. This subsidiary is committed to
providing fund management services and tailored long-term
investment strategy consultancy services to institutions and

individual clients in Macau.
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ICBC (Macau) Pension Fund Management Company Limited
was renamed on 27 May 2009, which was formerly known
as Seng Heng Pension Fund Management Company Limited
established in June 2003 with a registered capital of MOP30
million. This subsidiary is the first and only professional
pension fund management company approved under the
corresponding legislations. In line with the regulations on
pension fund management enacted by the Macau government,

the subsidiary provides a wide range of services.

Incorporated in Hong Kong on 10 January 1997, Seng Heng
Development Company Limited holds property and specializes

in the financial and investment market research.

ICBC Macau takes up economic and social responsibilities
in a way of organic unity. It has established an image of
a responsible leading bank in Macau through its support
of economic and social developments, environmental and
resources protection, and participation in social welfare

activities.

TEIHRITROBRAA

INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL
BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

89.33%
100% | 100% 100%
S THORM)EAES I
TROAMBARGERAT R AREIAERAT
ICBC (MACAU) ICBC (MACAU) PENSION FUND SENG HENG DEVELOPMENT
CAPITAL LIMITED COMPANY LIMITED

MANAGEMENT COMPANY LIMITED
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TR ZAREEREYL 2013 Awards

1 Hawn baaer

$R4THK The Banker

2013 4F PP M it 5 £ SR AT (AR S8 TLAE HE R )
The Bank of the Year 2013 Macau (Award for 5th consecutive year)

BREK 4 fh Global Finance
2013 45 [ b [ Je 2 SR AT (L4 5 AR 8% )
The Best Bank in Macau 2013 (Award for 5th consecutive year)

54t World Finance

2013 47 P b i d A SRAT (48 5 T 4R 1)
The Best Bank in Macau 2013 (Award for 5th consecutive year)

#EBE VISA

2013 47 B I e vy B R 48
2013 Largest Card Growth in Macau

#EBE VISA
2013 4E EER Y [ 4 K Visa Infinite 3R 1748

First Visa Infinite Card

#EBE VISA
2013 47 FE P |5 i R R AR AR S 0

2013 Commercial Card Largest Payement Volume Growth
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« H 3 E R MasterCard
2013 4F PR P I B AR AR AR AT EREE FE R — BRERIRTT R
The Best All-In-One Travel MasterCard Card Program in 2013 in Macau

o PRSI Ccup

2013 47 LW I 1 5 22 5 4 4
2013 Highest Acquiring Volume — Gold Award in Macau

- PRSI Cup

2013 47 B W I B g % B ERAE
2013 Largest Card Number — Silver Award in Macau

o e SR CUP

2013 47 B2 [ 7 7 4 v B A SR AR
2013 Highest POS Number — Silver Award in Macau

o HERIBE CUP

2013 47 B I 3% 22 5 B gl 4%
2013 Highest Card Volume — Bronze Award in Macau

o PRSI Cup

2013 45 BRI E i RIRTAE — 3 E 8 B Bl A B PO A e 52 B
2013 Innovative Award — Car Park QuickPass Acceptance (Hong Kong
and Macau Award)

= =C =C =C =C Wi»
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o R B g DIRECTORS AND SUPERVISOR
WA BOARD OF DIRECTORS

RBEF S Mr. Zhu Xiaoping

LI (20134 12 H 9 H ZH(E) Mr. Jiang Yisheng (appointed on 9 December 2013)
VeBERL e (2013 4F 12 A 9 H BHE) Mr. Shen Xiaoqi (resigned on 9 December 2013)
K B S A Mr. Huen Wing Ming, Patrick

BBV ek Mr. Wu Hongbo

RICEE Mr. Zhu Wenxin

BIAT S (2014 4F 1 /7 8 HZAE) Mr. Cui Jigian (appointed on 8 January 2014)
IR L (20144 1 H 8 HEBHE) Ms. NieChangwen (resigned on 8 January 2014)
FE GBS Mr. Tong Chi Kin

WABA : BEAT ~ SREYe - HZH - REBEE - BKY] - B - R
From left to right: Cui Jigian, Wu Hongbo, Jiang Yisheng, Zhu Xiaoping, Huen Wing Ming, Tong Chi Kin, Mr. Zhu Wenxin

U RER AT SINGLE SUPERVISOR
At B A W 2 P CSC & Associados — Sociedade de Auditores
(H1# B I6 2 AECF) (represented by Mr. Chui Sai Cheong)
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COMPANY SECRETARY
Mr. Zheng Kai

AUDITORS
KPMG

LEGAL ADVISER
Dr. Jorge Neto Valente
Dr. Saldanha Henrique
Dr. Leong Hon Man

REGISTERED OFFICE
18/F, ICBC Tower

Macau Landmark

555, Avenida da Amizade, Macau

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Chairman, Managing Director & Executive Director
Mr. Zhu Xiaoping

Vice Chairman, CEO & Executive Director
Mr. Jiang Yisheng

Vice Chairman & Executive Director
Mr. Huen Wing Ming, Patrick

Deputy CEOs

Mr. Cheng Wing Fai, Patrick
Mr. Lui Kwok Tai, Stephen
Ms. Lin Zi

Other Senior Management

Mr. Chen Limiao (Chief Operations Officer)

Mr. Chan Kam Lun, Felix (Chief Consumer Banking Officer)

Mr. Zheng Kai (Secretary to the Board of Directors &
General Manager of Human Resources Department)

Mr. Deng Wanhong, Dennis (4ssistant to CEO)

Ms. Hu Fang (4ssistant to CEO & Chief Financial Officer)
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We continue to be prudent in our operation. All staff
members in ICBC Macau worked hard together, with
professional expertise, advanced technology and highly
efficient services, to pursue for the steady growth of
the value of both our customers and shareholders. We
undertake more social responsibilities consciously,
strengthen ourselves as the supreme bank in local market
and strive for becoming one of the best banks in Hong

Kong, Macau and Guangdong province.

LR

JBe A 2

R AU

BEBRA
BHESH

11 B FB A i 2
BIERA
P Uk L A

B 5 L R AR A 5 [

L #H
BLIE
R

Profit for the year

Shareholder’s Equity

Total Assets

Operating Income

Operating Expenses

Operating Profit before
Impairment Losses

Charge for impairment
losses on loans, advances
and trade bills

Repurchase cost of Lehman
Brothers Minibonds

Profit before Tax
Income Tax Expense
Profit for the Year

YLA: : WL W 1 %0 MOP million

1 _RAEHE N Increase/

(¥4 Decrease)

2011 2012 2013 A"k %
890 1,106 1,349 22%
7,439 8,581 9,716 13%
88,914 116,530 140,323 20%
i AN Increase/

(¥4 Decrease)

2011 2012 2013 B %
1,398 1,702 2,032 19%
(380) (435) (528) 21%
1,018 1,267 1,504 19%
7 (14) (39) 179%

0 0 0 0%
1,012 1,253 1,465 17%
(121) (147) (116) (21%)
890 1,106 1,349 22%
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Key Figures for 2013

The Global economy recovered slowly, while Macau’s
economy still kept fast growth and resulted in an obvious
increase in financial industry. We recorded better operating
results with the profit after tax increased by 22% to
MOP1,349 million.

Shareholders’ equity increased by 13% to MOP9,716 million.
Loans and advances to customers increased by 28% to
MOP88,324 million.

Deposits from customers increased by 21% to MOP113,112
million.

Total assets increased by 20% to MOP140,323 million.

T A7 B 75 g Five-year summary
Yz 2 WML H #C MOP million
2009 2010 2011 2012 [772013° CAGR*

Bz & A
Profit after Tax 459 641 890 1,106 1,349 31%
% PR B BGR
Loans and Advances to

Customers 37,116 47,723 58,580 69,023 88,324 24%
% Pz
Deposits from Customers 42,620 56,484 68,073 93,803 113,112 28%
A
Total Assets 51,822 71,645 88,914 116,530 140,323 28%

* CAGR %2009 E 2013 E ZAEE AWM ER

* CAGR = Compounded Annual Growth Rate from 2009 to 2013



SRR
Annual Report 2013

f [ TR SR AT (W) B A BR 4§l INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA (MACAU) LIMITED

W% Financial Highlights (4 continued)

T AR B 9 2 Five-Year Summary

v, > &)
AR & F % P A
Profit after Tax Deposits from Customers

1600 120000
1400 105000
= =]
£ 1200 £ 90000
e e
5 1000 5 75000
= =
1R 800 1R 60000
: :
= 600 = 45000
T T
B 400 = 30000
200 15000
0
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
. EY ES

% PR B BGK B SR E

Loans and Advances to Customers Total Assets
110000 150000
100000 135000

_ 90000 = 120000
£ £
£ 80000 Z 105000
= 70000 &
] S 90000
= 60000 =
I3 R 75000
g 50000 g
60000
£ £
i = o4
g 45000
30000
15000
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2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
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1] JEE DA D 0 o) 45 B o i A o BRI A A WP R
FTE e — P B R AR BE T B ) AR IR - 2014 42 IR
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AL JEH T S A > B AT RIRT o A [ BORE B — i
L~ M B AR B RAEA o

and Regulatory Environments

Global economy recovered slowly and recorded an average
growth rate of 3% in 2013 according to IMF. Liquidity has
still been released by major economies, which resulted in
a complicated external environment for emerging markets.
They had to face the challenges of low growth together with
high inflation. Divisions have been deepened among them.
China’s economy persisted in a stable growth and achieved
a 7.7% GDP growth rate. Financial Markets fluctuated
continually in 2013. Global exchange rates became more
volatile; stock markets experienced polarized; international oil
price remained high while gold price fell sharply. Fund price
remained at low levels yet long-term interest rate increased
slightly. All of these reflected the complexity and uncertainty

of economic surroundings.

Driven by service export and domestic demand, Macau
acquired a real GDP growth rate of 11.9 which is higher
than global average. Its per capita GDP ranked first in
Asia. Sustained growth accumulated abundant resources for
Macau. Central government’s constant help also guaranteed
future prosperity of Macau. Moreover, a lot of factors could
motivate Macau’s future economic growth. These factors
included the further development of Hong Kong, Macau and
Guangdong Province’s integration, the construction of Hong
Kong-Zhuhai-Macau Bridge and Macau Light Rail Transit,
the completion of public housing projects and economic
housing projects, etc. Domestic demand strongly increased by
these motivations. Booming domestic demand, together with
thriving tourism industry, Macau’s development would be less

interfered by external uncertainties.

Macau’s banking industry set historical records again in
2013. Total assets increased a lot while the asset kept a good
quality. Profitability has been strengthened and financial
ratios like CAR and liquidity ratio were in a comfortable
level. These achievements have been recognized by IMF
in its evaluating reports. Besides, Macau’s free economic
mechanism and its simple tax system, together with
harmonious social surroundings, will ensure and stimulate
future development of Macau’s banking industry. It will
be prepared for danger in times of safety and blaze new
trails in a pioneering spirit based on the idea of building an
international financial center in 2014, and will play an even
important role in SAR government’s efforts of establishing

“One Center, One Platform”.
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Corporate Banking & Investing Banking

The Bank is active in scaling up its corporate banking and
investment banking businesses including syndicated loans,
project financing, international loans, trade financing,
traditional commercial loan and SME finance, etc. And keep
on innovating its financial products and services. In 2013,
the Bank, outperforming in the syndicated loan market, took
the lead in conducting a number of sizable projects in Macau,
and served as a lender in superior syndicated loan in Hong
Kong. The Bank continuously grew in brand recognition and
social reputation in the target markets such as Hong Kong
and Macau, taking steps to be among the leadership in the
local mainstream credit market. The Bank also put efforts
in building a trademark of internal and external linkage of
comprehensive and highly effective business, proving to be
a great partner for Chinese-funded enterprises in Macau.
In 2013, the Bank recorded sharp increases in many of the
businesses. It demonstrates diversified developments in
both income structure and customer portfolio as well as the

increasing business.

Retail Banking & Wealth Management

In 2013, ICBC Macau proceed to expand its retail banking
business assertively, pursue more quality service to wider
range of consumers’ Also, the Bank carried out increased
resources input, optimized network layout, perfected supporting
functions, enhanced service quality, and advanced its mechanism

innovation, together with all members of ICBC group.

While branching out its financial services channel effectively
and refining the customer layered service system, the Bank
emphasizes on personal wealth management products
innovation, popularizing privileged products and boosting
channels construction exclusively for wealth management,
provides global service jointly member of ICBC group

constantly enriching its service areas.

The Bank assigns specialized wealth managers for its medium-
and high-end customers. With the knowledge and techniques
of its professional management teams, the Bank offers tailored
finance and investment schemes. At the end of 2013, the Bank
had 4 Wealth Management Centers in operation, providing
one-on-one financial planning and investment management
for high-end and private banking customers, realizing a value

storage or appreciation for their wealth.
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The Bank has 4 Securities Trading Centers, which are
equipped with technologically advanced and powerful stock
trading system, and offer convenient investment service
to customers. In 2013, 8 self-service banking centers were
opened which resulted in 25 self-service banking centers
owned by the Bank. These all are to satisfy the financial

demands of customers all day long.

In response to Macau SAR Government’s policy to motivate
the development of SMEs, the Bank continued its contribution
to economic diversification policy measures, enlarged the
input of resources to SME service center to make better
specialized services available for them and recorded increases

in the related financing business.

The Banks also kept devoting to Macau SAR government’s
economic housing policy to promote the livelihood of people
and made mortgage loans to those qualified applicants. The
Bank’s market share on economic housing mortgage loans

still amounted to over 70% in 2013.

Financial Market

The Bank is aggressive while prudent with its participation
in the financial markets, including money market, bond,
derivatives and precious metal market. Widely utilizing such
market tools as exchange rates, interest rates, commodity
prices, and precious metals, etc., the Bank carries out various
types of proprietary trading and trading for customers,
avoids and manages market risk in an unstable economic
environment. In 2013, the Bank remained active and excellent
in the local market of RMB bonds and currency market
related RMB.

Financial Institution Service

The Bank stresses on intensifying cooperation with the
financial industry, working hard to expand its network of
correspondent banks, firming the basis and widening the areas
of cooperation. By establishing correspondent relationships
with nearly 300 banks, the Bank provide customers with
fast, smooth, and complete clearing and service networks
worldwide. In 2013, the Bank continued to work with
financial institutions such as banks and insurance companies
in greater depth, to enhance service levels and broaden its

businesses such as asset custody and remittance agency.
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E-Banking Service

In order to always extend our business channels and upgrade
our service system, the Bank has been boosting investments
on its self-service terminals and better laying out the
automated device services. At the end of 2013, the number of
ATMs reached 219, an increase of 35 units over the last year,
creating a channeling advantage with all machines joining
the network of Hong Kong-Macau JETCO and that of China

Unionpay, mostly covering the major areas in Macau.

The bank enriched E-banking products and formed a
complete products chain for both enterprises and individuals.
It introduced interlink linked ICBC’s system with the
enterprise’s financial system and could allow enterprise to
conduct banking operations through its own financial system.
It also enabled on-line application of credit card. The bank
forwarded mobile banking for personal customers on both
Android and I0S system. Its global accounts management
service, which was approved by AMCM, introduced in
local market and greatly provided convenience for those
people who had accounts in both ICBC Macau and other
ICBC branches and was very popular ever since it has been
forwarded. The bank introduced E-banking stock margin
business and increased a lot of additional functions like on-
line precious metal reservation, travel insurance purchase, etc.
The bank also linked its e-banking service to Alipay in order

to convenient local people’s consumption online.

Bank Card Business

The Bank quickens the innovation and promotion of its card
products and strives to increase its brand influence. Thanks
to the robust development of the bank card business. In
2013, there were satisfactory growths in both the volume of
card issuance and transaction amount of merchant acquiring
business. These had been identified by VISA, MASTERCARD
and CUP. The bank’s awards on card business set a new
record in 2013. In order to improve customer service network
and platform, and promote the construction of global
channels, the Bank set up a Peony Credit Card VIP Service
Center which presents high-end customers high quality
service, resulting for the bank card business a larger market

share.
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RMB Business

The Bank continued involving in cross-border settlement
and cross-border financing actively in 2013. The Bank not
only sustained its advantage in cross-border settlement, but
also successfully originated its first cross-border loan and
realized a break through in financing under capital accounts.
It forwarded CNH Linked Structure Product in the first place
in Macau and increased retail banking products. With CNH
Linked Structure Product , customers could have more choices
in their personal wealth management. Besides, the Bank
designed and forwarded ICBC (Macau) Pension Fund-RMB
Income Fund in 2013. It was the first “pure RMB pension
fund” founded in Hong Kong and Macau. Investors could
enjoy not only the income from RMB bonds but also the

benefit from the appreciation of RMB.

Precious Metal Business

ICBC Macau still dominated local precious metal market
in 2013. It began to cooperated with local famous hotels to
exhibit and sell physical precious metals. It also extended
its distribution chains from Macau to South-East Asia like
Malaysia. To celebrate Macau’s fast development after its
returning to China, the Bank designed and issued Prosperous
Macau Commemorative Medal. The product was very popular

due to its collection value and commemorative significance.

Asset Custody Service

The Bank offered first-class asset custody service in local
market. Its custody service covered settlement, safekeeping,
income collection, corporate actions, tax consultancy,
proxy voting, QDII investor services, QFII/RQFII investor
services, Forex/Global cash management, fund administration,
commercial escrow, etc. With the support from the head
office, the professional team of the Bank and the strong
demand in local market, the Bank’s asset custody service

would develop very fast in the future.
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Chairman of the Board of ICBC, Mr.Jiang Jianqging B EEEROLER

visited Macau Special Administrative Region The deputy director of central government’s
Chief Executive Chui Sai On on Aug 27th, 2013 liaison office in Macau , Ms. Qiu Hong inspected

ICBC Macau on Aug 19th, 2013
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20131816 H » TREMFHERARER ICBC Macau’s co-branded card with Macau
ICBC Macau’s New Computer Room Opening Jiangmen Association issued on Jan 22nd,
Ceremony on Jan 16th, 2013 2013
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ICBC sponsored the 18th Horse Racing Charity
2013%F 122 H - THRIBFMEDRFDIFRSSE Day on Jan 13th, 2013
XEEBZESEHH
ICBC Macau signed a complete cooperation
agreement with Macau Jiangmen Association
on Jan 22nd, 2013
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o ICBC Macau successfully held Investment
Macau Shopping F ras de Macaug Strategy Seminar on Mar 16th, 2013
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Chairman of the board, Mr. Zhu Xiaoping attended
the opening ceremony of Macau Shopping
Festival as officiating guest on Nov 27th, 2013

20136 A 11 H » THRBFIHMH1TRIZE
Kek Seng branch opened on Jun 11th, 2013
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Kam Loi branch opened on Apr 22nd, 2013
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Chairman of the board, Mr. Zhu Xiaoping met
with deputy mayor of Zhuhai, Mr. Liu Xiaolong
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ICBC Macau successfully expressed itself in
18th Macau International Trade Investment Fair
on Oct 22nd, 2013

201311 A7H  RITHEEBRETEGAF
ICBC Macau introduced photographing-
theme credit card on Nov 7th, 2013
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Global economy will recover more quickly in 2014 and the
average growth rate will be higher of that in 2013 according
to IMF. But global financial market still need to face lots of
uncertainties. China will accelerate its pace on reform and
structure adjustment, as well as the internationalization of
RMB. Macau’s economy, driven by domestic demand and
service export, will continue to increase at a low two digit
rate. Although the external surroundings are very complicated,
we still are optimistic to future development of Macau’s

banking industry.

In 2014, Macau’s economy will develop in a more diversified
way and Macau SAR government’s policies to improve the
livelihood of local people will also be forward steadily.
Macau’s efforts in establishing a world leisure tourism center
will improve domestic demands and future development of
Macau’s economy. Hengqin Island also provides Macau’s
SMEs with a new platform and the integration of Hong
Kong, Macau and Guangdong Province affords Macau with
broad space for development. All of these will bring Macau’s
banking industry with historical opportunities in retail
business, corporate business and cross-border business, etc.
Besides, the rapid development of internet financing is also
another important business opportunity needed to be handled

by Macau’s banking industry.

The Bank will fully use the opportunities brought by Macau’s
economic development and RMB’s internationalization.
Follow the scientific arrangement set by the Parent, the Bank
will continue its flexible operation in order to react quickly
to every possible external changes and accelerate its structure
adjustments. It will also concentrate on branch establishment
in order to perfect its network distribution and improve its
core competitiveness. We expect that the Banks will play an
increasingly important role in the economic growth and social

development of Macau.
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The directors have pleasure in presenting their report together
with the audited financial statements of Industrial and
Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited (the “Bank”) and
its subsidiaries (the “Group”) for the year ended 31 December
2013.

Principal place of business

The Bank is incorporated and domiciled in Macau and has its
registered office and principal place of business at 18th Floor,
ICBC Tower, Macau Landmark, 555 Avenida da Amizade,
Macau.

Principal activities

The principal activities of the Bank are the provision of

banking, financial and other related services in Macau.

Results and dividends

The profit of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2013
and the state of affairs of the Group at that date are set out in

the financial statements on pages 25 to 100.

The directors do not recommend the payment of any dividend
for the year (2012: Nil).

Directors
The directors of the Bank during the year were:

Mr. Zhu Xiaoping

Mr. Jiang Yisheng (appointed on 9 December 2013)
Mr. Huen Wing Ming, Patrick

Mr. Shen Xiaoqi (resigned on 9 December 2013)
Mr. Cui Jigian (appointed on 8 January 2014)
Mr. Tong Chi Kin
Ms. Nie Changwen
Mr. Wu Hongbo
Mr. Zhu Wenxin

(resigned on 8 January 2014)
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Share capital

Details of the Bank’s share capital are set out in note 19 to the
financial statements. There was no movement in the Bank’s

authorised share capital during the year.

Fixed assets

Details of movements in the property, plant and equipment,
and investment property of the Group during the year are set
out in note 14 and 15 to the financial statements respectively.
Reserves

Details of movements in the reserves of the Group during the
year are set out in the consolidated statement of changes in
equity.

Auditors

KPMG retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-
appointment. A resolution for the re-appointment of KPMG
as auditors of the Group is to be proposed at the forthcoming
annual general meeting.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Chairman

Zhu Xiaoping

Macau
28 March 2014
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ML) Financial Information Disclosure (After audited) (4 Continued)

Independent auditor’s report to the shareholders of Industrial
and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited

(Incorporated in Macau with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited
(the “Bank”) and its subsidiaries (together the “Group”) set
out on pages 25 to 100, which comprise the consolidated
balance sheet as at 31 December 2013, the consolidated
income statement, the consolidated statement of changes in
equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year
then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies

and other explanatory information.

Directors’ responsibility for the consolidated
financial statements

The directors of the Bank are responsible for the preparation
and presentation of consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view in accordance with the requirements
as set out in the Macau Financial System Act (Decree-Law
No. 32/93/M) and the Macau Financial Reporting Standards
(“MFRSs”) issued under Administrative Regulation No.
25/2005 of Macau Special Administrative Region (“Macau
SAR?”) and for such internal control as the directors determine
is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate
accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that are
reasonable in the circumstances; and maintaining adequate

and accurate accounting records.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit. This
report is made solely to you, as a body, in accordance with
our agreed terms of engagement, and for no other purpose.
We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to

any other person for the contents of this report.
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We conducted our audit in accordance with Auditing
Standards and Technical Standards of Auditing issued by the
Macau SAR. Those standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial

statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain
audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation of the consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the

overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit

opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group as at 31
December 2013, and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for
the year then ended in accordance with the MFRSs.

Lei Iun Mei, Registered Auditor
KPMG

Certified Public Accountants
24th Floor, B&C,

Bank of China Building
Avenida Doutor Mario Soares

Macau
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BB (ARAMB L) Financial Information Disclosure (After audited) (4 Continued)

M5 Financial Statements

Ahtli#E® Consolidated Income Statement

REZF-ZAEFZHA=ZT—HIEE  Year ended 31 December 2013

2013 2012
it WM T WP T
Note MOP’000 MOP’000
FEBA Interest income 3,050,362 2,492,666
F B H Interest expense (1,594,062) (1,491,256)
A BB Net interest income 1,456,300 1,001,410
oA LA Other operating income 4 575,565 700,217
BEKRA Operating income 2,031,865 1,701,627
CES il Operating expenses 5 (528,006) (434,834)
58 45 vy R Operating profit before
impairment losses 1,503,859 1,266,793
K IE B Charge for impairment losses on
loans and advances and trade bills 6 (38,863) (14,391)
B A Profit before tax 1,464,996 1,252,402
S Income tax expense 7 (116,167) (146,661)
A Profit for the year 1,348,829 1,105,741
KB E TR (AMCM) 4% Effect of additional impairment
BORBEUBE AN allowance for loans under
Authoridade Monetaria de
Macau (“AMCM?”) rules
Bi A& A Profit after taxation 1,348,829 1,105,741
HEADB M Additional provision under AMCM
rules (149,150) (95,340)
AMCM E 4% &1 Result of the year under AMCM
rules 1,199,679 1,010,401
£ 30 2 100 B 2 B 7 ik i s A 4

The notes on pages 30 to 100 form part of these financial statements.
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IS B 5 (AR AMI 8 5t ) Financial Information Disclosure (After audited) (4 Continued)
W #H i Financial Statements

AHFEEAEE Consolidated Balance Sheet

ZE—-Z4FZHAZ+—H Asat 31 December 2013

2013 2012
M it WM T T WMHEToC
Note MOP’000 MOP’000
<03 ASSETS
Bl 4 K ERITAR K Cash and balances with banks 5,488,332 4,550,243
T8 W 8 e el 4 Deposits with monetary authority 1,708,552 1,378,111
3 dEES Placements with other banks 8 21,771,802 22,017,238
VoA s fE st B8 35 Financial assets at fair value through
NIE 55 0 45 il profit or loss 10 45,145 2,035,519
itk & g Derivative financial assets 23 235,026 91,810
% PSR G Loans and advances to customers 9 88,323,774 69,022,537
Ak IR Available-for-sale investments 12 16,278,873 8,333,814
CHGIT Ay AT L Y B3 Available-for-sale investments
pledged as collateral 12,24 1,888,415 —
JRE WSk T e At Receivables and other assets 1,137,122 1,002,114
A EIWINRYE Held-to-maturity investments 11 3,046,614 7,777,682
LIE XN =N &L Property, plant and equipment 14 314,625 260,615
B B A Investment property 15 55,993 56,710
HEGE Fr RO Deferred tax assets 18 28,327 4,069
Mg Total assets 140,322,600 116,530,462
15 LIABILITIES
) 2E 17 ik Deposits from banks 16 6,723,604 4,235,394
EEER Deposits from customers 17 113,112,326 93,803,096
A 4 b B A Derivative financial liabilities 23 387,094 197,932
HoAls £ 1 Other liabilities 3,395,191 1,949,611
OB EF R AE S Debt issued and borrowed funds 25 2,928,290 2,001,290
DT Certificates of deposit issued 26 3,878,541 5,540,772
JRE SR ek Income tax payable 181,943 220,887
A AE Total liabilities 130,606,989 107,948,982
REEq £ EQUITY
A Issued share capital 19 461,194 461,194
b Reserves 9,254,417 8,120,286
i 22 48 7 Total equity 9,715,611 8,581,480
115 B i A B R B Total equity and liabilities 140,322,600 116,530,462
F 2 A e R M

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on

—&Z—E=H 1+ /)\H
28 March 2014
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B 5 L 9

4

FMBFE L) Financial Information Disclosure (After audited) (# Continued)
B %45 Financial Statements (4 Continued)

ﬁﬁ@ﬁ%iﬁi@ Consolidated Statement of Changes n Equlty ZR-Z8FZH=F—H For the year ended 31 December 2013

fi
Reserves
BHER
BA - Bkih Bt Wik MEREE  CRRHE el st
Issued Investment Foreign
share Share Legal  revaluation exchange Other Retained
capital premium reserve reserve reserve reserves profits Total
Wl WML WM BRI WX RMRTR WMWER W
MOP'000  MOP'000  MOP'000  MOP'000  MOP’000  MOP’000  MOP’000  MOP’000
IPESVIRN At 1 January 2012 461,194 2794210 330,133 10 18 S31,037 3302500 7,439,102
HAEAE Profit for the year = = = = = — 1105741 1,105,741
WEEREEEEAR  Change in fair value of available-
PR RBNUE  for-sale investment during the
year and the income tax effect — — - 36,872 - — - 36,872
BENEEAYEEES  Transfer from retained profits to
legal reserve — — 89,620 — — — (89,620) —
MR R AR Exchange difference on translation
of foreign operations — — — — (235) — — (239)
AMCME MM Appropriation to other reserves
under AMCM requirement — — — — — 95,340 (95,340) —
WA AIAR At 31 December 2012 and
W4T LH 1 January 2013 461,194 2794210 419,753 36,382 17 026377 424381 8,581,480
HER Profit for the year — — — — — — 1348829 1348829
WEEREEEEAR  Change in fair value of available-
EEMZRBNAE  for-sale investment during the
year and the income tax effect — — — (214,244 — — — (214,244
BENGEAYEEES  Transfer from retained profits to
legal reserve — — 53,494 — — — (53.,494) —
SR AR Exchange difference on translation
of foreign operations — - — — (454) — — (454)
AMCMERHE M Appropriation to other reserves
under AMCM requirement — — — — — 149,150 (149,150) —
WI34E1AH At 31 December 2013 461,194 2794210 473,247 (177,362) (671) 715521 5389466 9,715,611
2 Note:

ZARAT 2 R L D < Y R W B o A R A A o AR UL
AR o AR A < 2 A D 2 o BB

BT o RoF—=FFHA=1—H » HfEfiahz

758,500,000 [ 76 (= F— 4% 609,400,000 B I8 ) T3
TR 4 il A )R S B A AT i 2 AT o

The Group complies with AMCM requirement to maintain impairment
allowances in excess of the Bank’s collective impairment allowances
required under International Financial Reporting Standards through the
appropriation of retained profits to other reserves. As at 31 December
2013, MOP758,500,000 (2012: MOP609,400,000) was included in
other reserves which is not distributable under AMCM’s requirement.
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B AR B (ARAMB L) Financial Information Disclosure (After audited) (4 Continued)
WHHE Financial Statements (4 Continued)

AHB AR EE Consolidated Cash Flow Statement #z—2—=

EFZHEF—HIEEE  Year ended 31 December 2013

M it
Notes
SRS AR W B AR Cash flows from operating
activities
BRI Profit before tax
R Adjustments for:
bR Depreciation 5
WLk R R A B Dividend income from available-
A for-sale investments 4
PEEE » WA R HER Losses on disposal of property,
plant and equipment 4
Fefr BB A e Amortisation of discount and
premium of held-to-maturity
investments
BT E YT R 8 Amortisation of discount of
certificate of deposits issued
Tt B R S Net gains from disposal of
available-for-sale investments 4
PLos B TR i AR RS Net losses/(gains) from financial
PR T 7 O UM assets at fair value through
KWk profit or loss 4
B BRI B A Pl A A Impairment allowance on loans
and advances to customers 6
FA B3I 48  P I 1A Write-back of impairment
allowance on held-to-maturity
investments 5
BRI, (B ) Decrease/(increase) in operating

0 Gt 3 L s = 9 30 i 3

assets:

(Increase)/decrease in placements

e (Bgim), A with other banks with original

maturity longer than three months

PIAE IR AR = H I 4@i4F  Decrease/(increase) in treasury bills

R SRR (W) with original maturity longer than

three months

% PSR KA BRI R Increase in loans and advances to
customers

JRE MR T S At 1 Increase in receivables and other
assets

Sl A SO AE A B4R i Decrease/(increase) in financial
assets at fair value through profit
or loss

[l ZEA T, (i) Increase/(decrease) in deposits from
other banks

& PAEasm Increase in deposits from customers

HAbB Hm, (8d) Increase/(decrease) in other
liabilities

it el S= K= Yl Increase in derivative financial
liabilities

A A e (B im), Wi (Increase)/decrease in derivative
financial assets

FEE B A AR B AR Cash generated from operations

AT Profits tax paid

A E W L R B AR Net cash flows generated from

operating activities

2013

BT
MOP 000

1,464,996
40,070
(1,647)

261

3,283

6,201

(6,894)

5,190

38,863

17,174)

1,533,149

(4,133,133)

1,097,861
(19,340,100)

(135,008)

1,985,184

2,488,210
19,309,230

1,445,580

189,162
(143,216)

4,296,919
(150,154)

4,146,765

2012

WP T 00
MOP’000

1,252,402
28,106
(1,863)

1,377

626
8,412

(142,589)

(3,208)

14,391

(8,452)

1,149,202

631,044

(1,097,861)
(10,456,544)

(488,277)

(1,045,925)

(1,082,544)
25,729,922

(158,189)
67,661
52,101

13,300,590

(108,206)

13,192,384
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BB (ARAMB L) Financial Information Disclosure (After audited) (4 Continued)
M5 Financial Statements (4 Continued)
AHBARER Consolidated Cash Flow Statement(# comimes) 8% ~Z—=-+H=+—H L4 Year ended 31 December 2013

2013 2012
i WP T o0 WP To0
Notes MOP’000 MOP’000
B 3% mh Ak W B AR Cash flows from investing
activities
A ft B R A A BRI Dividend income from available-
for-sale investments 4 1,647 1,863
i E R I Purchases of available-for-sale
investments (13,262,639) (6,368,283)
LA A ] Proceeds from disposal of available-
for-sale investments 3,192,146 5,807,282
W E R BRI RE Purchases of held-to-maturity
investments (474,403) (4,659,912)
TR ZREE R 5 Proceeds from redemption and
maturity of held-to-maturity
investments 2,621,464 1,230,048
W - BRI Proceeds from disposal of property,
Fl# plant and equipment 89 3
WY - BRI Purchases of property, plant and
equipment 14 (93,713) (26,630)
BB TG B A 2 R B AT Net cash used in investing activities (8,015,409) (4,015,629)
FHW A B AR Cash flows from financing
activities
BATEGE Proceeds from issuance of
certificates of deposit 3,876,554 6,056,684
VDl A Redemption of certificates of
deposit issued (5,544,986) (4,179,900)
BATESR Proceeds from issuance of debt 927,000 —
EEEBHEENFHRAR Net cash flows (used in)/generated
from financing activities (741,432) 1,876,784
B4 e B4 S W Net (decrease)/increase in cash and
(WA, B cash equivalents (4,610,076) 11,053,539
B 43 e B 4 SEE Cash and cash equivalents at
1 January 29,334,649 18,281,110
WIRB 4 KB 45T Cash and cash equivalents at
31 December 24,724,573 29,334,649
B4 BB &5 B Analysis of balances of cash and
cash equivalents
JEAF B4 MR TAER Cash on hand and balances with
banks 5,488,332 4,550,243
PRI 36 H DLNAEI &% Deposits with monetary authority
H RAEAR with original maturity within three
months 1,708,552 1,378,111
PIEEHIRR 3 18 H AR 3% Placements with other banks with
original maturity within three
months 17,127,693 21,506,262
WIARHIRR 3 1/ 7 A BORF R Treasury bills with original maturity
B4 within three months 399,996 1,900,033
24,724,573 29,334,649
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B TR SR AT (R ) B4 A PR A W] INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA (MACAU) LIMITED

B 7 B 7 58 (AN E) Financial Information Disclosure (After audited) (4 continued)
M E+E Financial Statements (4 Continued)
M8 BEE Notes to Financial Statements

2.1

AR

TSR R B R 1972 EEAE MR P I L
B R ELERAT > 20084E 1 H 28 H » TRSRATEL
PR BLER AT 79.93% WY IEHy » B 2% e R R
W] o TR SRATAE 2009 2 2010 B [ 3 — 2 84
T TR M A R L) o B E 20134E 12
31 H » TRERATHE T8I BEA 89.33% i i
REELH

AATBAE 17 B4 47 ~ 3 1B M A 7 J 3 800 4
HIT o BEEHLIEWMRELRIT - BB KA
B MRES o AS AT A v A1 30 2 285 % WP 7 1 R
KR K G % 555 5% B M B3 T AR (WP ) Hrats 18
@o

SV 005 A 1 2 ) R
B

WA O B s e 3R 4 B 9 4 58 32/93/M 5%
4> b B8 ZR A R RE DL R WP AR B AT B L AR
25/2005 55747 BUIE B Br i B 2 i 4 o R (T
P4 B 5 1% 1 ) L) 4 o B DAL o i e L
FEABRE SR A - AL R R AT A 4
il T DA SR R RS > A B R R
WAL AR o

[ 55 48 Wl 4b > Bk A OF BE e i 3 06 B L o0
(MOP) Z st & & W » WA ABITIC -

ZR-ZHFZHZ+—H 31 December 2013

1.

2.1

Corporate information

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau)
Limited (the “Bank”) is previously known as Seng
Heng Bank Limited (“SHB”) which has been operating
as a licensed bank in Macau since 1972. On 28 January
2008, 79.93% of the share capital of SHB was acquired
by Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Limited
(“ICBC”) and since then, ICBC become the Bank’s
ultimate holding company. ICBC further increased
its shareholding of the Bank during the years of 2009
and 2010. As at 31 December 2013, ICBC maintained
89.33% shareholding of the Bank.

The Bank has 17 branches, 3 subsidiaries and a work
force nearly 800 staff members. The principal activities
are the provision of banking, financial and related
services in Macau. The Bank’s registered office is 18th
Floor, ICBC Tower, Macau Landmark, 555 Avenida da

Amizade, Macau.

Basis of preparation
Statement of Compliance

These consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with the requirements as
set out in Decree-Law No. 32/93/M and the Macau
Financial Reporting Standards (“MFRSs”) issued
under Administrative Regulation No. 25/2005 of the
Macau Special Administrative Region (“Macau SAR”).
These financial statements have been prepared under
the historical cost basis, except for the financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss, available-for-sale
investments and derivatives financial instruments,

which have been measured at fair value.

These consolidated financial statements are presented in
Macau Patacas (“MOP”) and all values are rounded to

the nearest thousand except when otherwise indicated.
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B # B 1 58 (AN E) Financial Information Disclosure (After audited) (4 continued)

A Financial Statements (4 Continued)

MM EE Notes to Financial Statements (4 conined)

£ D A ] S

BE 2013412 H 31 H A& 0F W 7 Hih 09 65 4R
A7 T Wi 2% W) (B 8 A T AR A7 1) AR 31 Y B 75
o B 2 I A B 2 A ) P B BRAT A IR o
FI— B S sTBOR o Bt 2 W) i 48 4 22 4 i Wi
W H (R AR 47 A P R 2 B39 ) e A B 5t
SE s WA TR B AR L o ARAT N AL 5 B
EEMEEAR - RAREBRIBLR R AR A
P g 2 8T ARG o

2.2 FEHBORMBE R S S L

AR BEACAT PR A7 P [0 A S 5 R R ) J
B BRI S S o

2.3 HEREHFBORBEE
(a) MWEAY

WoF S 2 ) 72 A 4 B i 42 ) 2 TR o AR
45 M N 2 ST 4 R SR R R R A
Sy = U T S el i > N HA AR DB R
% T AR R S A I IR 5 %
TR LA P RE o Al A 4 P 5 S
Tyt s 2% R TR A el AR 4 ) e
HAbFI 25T F547) -

WEF S ) 3 A DA W % B T G s R
REAARAT Z AR o RPEHR A D
3t H 5 % JB I A4 1 B Ja 2 R e i R
VA BA Yok e i i 1R R B MR

“&Z—-ZHE+"H=Z+—H 31 December 2013

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the
financial statements of the Bank and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) for the year
ended 31 December 2013. The financial statements of
the subsidiaries are prepared for the same reporting
period as the Bank, using consistent accounting policies.
The results of subsidiaries are consolidated from the
date of acquisition, being the date on which the Group
obtains control, and continue to be consolidated until
the date that such control ceases. All intra-group
balances, transactions, unrealised gains and losses
resulting from intra-group transactions and dividends

are eliminated on consolidation in full.

Changes in accounting policy and disclosures

During the year, the Group did not have any changes in

accounting policies under MFRSs.

Summary of significant accounting policies

(a) Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the
Group. The Group controls an entity when it is
exposed or has rights to variable returns from its
involvement with the entity and has the ability
to affect those returns through its power over the
entity. When assessing whether the Group has
power, only substantive rights (held by the Group

and other parties) are considered.

The results of subsidiaries are included in
the Bank’s income statement to the extent of
dividends received and receivable. The Bank’s
interests in subsidiaries that are not classified
as held for sale are stated at cost less any

impairment losses.
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B 7 B 7 58 (AN E) Financial Information Disclosure (After audited) (4 continued)

M E+E Financial Statements (4 Continued)

M B EE Notes to Financial Statements (4 conined)

(b)  Feo i AR

B E AR > KA RERE
TSI AT A A T s e 4l S s A R
PG HIEE ) > AAT B A AT
AT AEAE o BRIEFEIE A 2 Bl
NS R S 7 A S o 25 T E P
HZ BAERIA (FEIREULT > 7] B 45
YU 32 Y O RS 2 B e A WAL ) > A
W) 2 T (o] A< AT 4% T B 4 AT B
F A Fo A R B IR AR Z e B A 0 1%

118 o) 5 P A 2

BT A 2 R T < A O T [ i
WS > IR 12 T AR R o R A
R 2 P BT B 1 R 0 ) R R B 4 i
DABEH 37 B3R 7 5% BUE > 4T B R M
S e I 3 3 < 8 2 I AR £ R A
Bl U B Z A R o Ik A 1R P
BE AT T 2 s A B > R A

S v i 3K e

ol B S R R R A R Y
WA IS A AR O WA MR - W
H BB S > ZE Al wH T [l 4B 2 S o
) L e R Y U s 4R Bt 1
AR (AT SN E ) St iR NG H LR
T AR A e s Dk L ¥ M T < (0 BT
BB ) o 88 I MM 4RI IR T 2
W Z sk A AR > A O B A A
AL R BRSE > FEBLIG DL > MIRA B E

il S0 2 ) BORGH B IR K -

“&Z—-ZHE+"H=Z+—H 31 December 2013

(b)

Impairment of non-financial assets

Where an indication of impairment exists, or
when annual impairment testing for an asset
is required (other than financial assets and
investment properties), the asset’s recoverable
amount is estimated. An asset’s recoverable
amount is the higher of the asset’s or cash
generating unit’s value in use and its fair
value less costs to sell, and is determined for
an individual asset, unless the asset does not
generate cash inflows that are largely independent
of those from other assets or groups of assets, in
which case the recoverable amount is determined
for the cash-generating unit to which the asset
belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised only if
the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its
recoverable amount. In assessing value in use,
the estimated future cash flows are discounted
to their present value using a pre-tax discount
rate that reflects current market assessments of
the time value of money and the risks specific to
the asset. An impairment loss is charged to the
income statement in the period in which it arises
in those expense categories consistent with the
function of the impaired asset.

An assessment is made at the end of each
reporting period as to whether there is an
indication that previously recognised impairment
losses may no longer exist or may have
decreased. If such an indication exists, the
recoverable amount is estimated. A previously
recognised impairment loss of an asset is reversed
only if there has been a change in the estimates
used to determine the recoverable amount of
that asset, but not to an amount higher than the
carrying amount that would have been determined
(net of any depreciation/amortisation) had no
impairment loss been recognised for the asset in
prior years. A reversal of such an impairment loss
is credited to the income statement in the period
in which it arises, unless the asset is carried at a
revalued amount, in which case the reversal of
impairment loss is accounted for in accordance
with the relevant accounting policy for that

revalued asset.
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MM EE Notes to Financial Statements (4 conined)

(©)

ML) Financial Information Disclosure (After audited) (4 Continued)
BB Financial Statements (4 Continued)

L Vi

AEAT—J5 4 i AR A B0 > B A AR AT 2
R

(@)

(b)

BTG — M H BN A BN K
WYL BE ) A ity H % H 2

() SR AR AAT 5

(i) MAGHEEREEN 5 R

(ili) AEARAT AT B A F i B 4
FEAHMREZ— 3

BTG I FIVGELERIE— L v 5

() FHFEREEMER—ME
[ E s

() T EBEHAEMSE
(B B A ] > B 2+
HEFAF) 3

(i) w% I A S A 5 R ] —
BETTRAEAE

(iv) ZIRHBE=TT MR AES
%o ol HH 2 RSB =07
T i S A A ] 5

(v) R AT IR R R B
e A ) s G b AT T AR AT Y
0 B 5

(vi) WA A ()N A —
6] B 4R O\ 42 i S W A i 5
V93

“&Z—-ZHE+"H=Z+—H 31 December 2013

()

Related parties

A party is considered to be related to the Group

if:

(@)

(b)

the party is a person or a close member of

that person’s family and that person

®

(i)

(iii)

has control or joint control over the

Group;

has significant influence over the

Group; or

is a member of the key management
personnel of the Group or of a parent

of the Group;

the party is an entity where any of the

following conditions applies:

®

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

the entity and the Group are members

of the same group;

one entity is an associate or joint
venture of the other entity (or
of a parent, subsidiary or fellow

subsidiary of the other entity);

the entity and the Group are joint

ventures of the same third party;

one entity is a joint venture of a
third entity and the other entity is an

associate of the third entity;

the entity is a post-employment
benefit plan for the benefit of
employees of either the Group or an

entity related to the Group;

the entity is controlled or jointly
controlled by a person identified in
(a); and
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BBt Financial Statements (4 Continued)

M B EE Notes to Financial Statements (4 conined)

(d)

(vil) BFA (a)(Q) WARFE—MH 3 %
ABSEEERBELLEZ
A 2 sl 0B A B A B
WEZ— o

1N B8 2 K B I L T R R %
AN R > A A1) B 5% T 8 52 5 ¥ R EE
E o

Yok - BRI Bt i DA Be Wi o

P ~ WL R R % A 1 B R AT
15 B AT AT WA G IR © W3~ R K
A T H 2 BRAS  4 EC J EARA DA t
% VL 06 A LYY P o O
MERDL R A LR R

Posk ~ s B it TE H BB AR AR A 2
RS > s B A > AR RN
VLT FEABIH B RAEE > WS
R ¥ B AL e B R o I TR AR
A5 B 3 5 7 6 M i L o 2 R
BRI W3 ~ WA Bkl > IARAT &
A % P 43 O A A 400 B 9T B Y
31 5 o

“&Z—-ZHE+"H=Z+—H 31 December 2013

(d)

(vii) a person identified in (a)(i) has
significant influence over the
entity or is a member of the key
management personnel of the entity

(or of a parent of the entity).

Close members of the family of a person are
those family members who may be expected to
influence, or be influenced by, that person in

their dealings with the entity.

Property, plant and equipment and

depreciation

Property, plant and equipment are stated at
cost less accumulated depreciation and any
impairment losses. the cost of an item of property,
plant and equipment comprises its purchase price
and any directly attributable costs of bringing the
asset to its working condition and location for its

intended use.

Expenditure incurred after items of property,
plant and equipment have been put into operation,
such as repairs and maintenance, is normally
charged to the income statement in the period
in which it is incurred. In situations where the
recognition criteria are satisfied, the expenditure
for a major inspection is capitalised in the
carrying amount of the asset as a replacement.
Where significant parts of property, plant and
equipment are required to be replaced at intervals,
the Group recognises such parts as individual
assets with specific useful lives and depreciates

them accordingly.
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Depreciation is calculated on a straight-line basis
to write off the cost of each item of property,
plant and equipment to its residual value over its
estimated useful life. The principal annual rates

used for this purpose are as follows:

— Freehold land
— Leasehold land

under finance leases

Not depreciated
Over the shorter

of the lease terms
and buildings and 50 years
— Furniture and fixtures 5 to 10 years
— Motor vehicles and 4 to 10 years

equipment

Where parts of an item of property, plant and
equipment have different useful lives, the cost of
that item is allocated on a reasonable basis among
the parts and each part is depreciated separately.
Residual values, useful lives and the depreciation
method are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate,

at least at each financial year end.

An item of property, plant and equipment and
any significant part initially recognised is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use
or disposal. Any gain or loss on disposal or
retirement recognised in the income statement in
the year the asset is derecognised is the difference
between the net sales proceeds and the carrying

amount of the relevant asset.
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(e)

(®

Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in land and
buildings held to earn rental income and/or for
capital appreciation, rather than for use in the
production or supply of goods or services or
for administrative purposes; or for sale in the
ordinary course of business. The Group adopted
the cost method for its investment property
in which the property are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and any impairment
losses. Depreciation is calculated on a straight-
line basis to write off the cost of each investment
property to its residual value over its estimated
useful life. The principal annual rates used for
this purpose are as follows:

— Lease land under Over the lease terms

finance leases

— Buildings Over the shorter of the
lease terms and 50

years

Any gains or losses on the retirement or disposal
of an investment property are recognised in the
income statement in the year of the retirement or

disposal.

Leases

Leases that transfer substantially all the rewards
and risks of ownership of assets to the Group,
other than legal title, are accounted for as finance
leases. At the inception of a finance lease, the
cost of the leased asset is capitalised at the
present value of the minimum lease payments and
recorded together with the obligation, excluding
the interest element, to reflect the purchase and
financing. Assets held under capitalised finance
leases, including prepaid land lease payments
under finance leases, are included in property,
plant and equipment, and depreciated over the
shorter of the lease terms and the estimated useful
lives of the assets. The finance costs of such
leases are charged to the income statement so as
to provide a constant periodic rate of charge over

the lease terms.
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(€3]

Leases where substantially all the rewards and
risks of ownership of assets remain with the
lessor are accounted for as operating leases.
Where the Group is the lessor, assets leased by
the Group under operating leases are included in
non-current assets, and rentals receivable under
the operating leases are credited to the income
statement on the straight-line basis over the lease
terms. Where the Group is the lessee, rentals
payable under operating leases are charged to the
income statement on the straight-line basis over

the lease terms.

Investments and other financial assets

(i)  Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified as financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss,
loans and receivables, held-to-maturity
investments, and available-for-sale
financial investments, or as derivatives
designated as hedging instruments in
an effective hedge, as appropriate. The
Group determines the classification of
its financial assets at initial recognition.
Financial assets are measured initially at
fair value, which normally will be equal
to the transaction price plus, in case of
a financial asset not held at fair value
through profit or loss, transaction costs that
are directly attributable to the acquisition
of the financial asset. Transaction costs on
financial assets at fair value through profit

or loss are expensed immediately.

All regular way purchases and sales
of financial assets are recognised on
the trade date, that is, the date that the
Group commits to purchase or sell the
asset. Regular way purchases or sales are
purchases or sales of financial assets that
require delivery of assets within the period
generally established by regulation or

convention in the marketplace.
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(ii)

Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial
assets depends on their classification as

follows:

Financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss include financial assets held for
trading and financial assets designated
upon initial recognition as fair value
through profit or loss. Financial assets
are classified as held for trading if they
are acquired for the purpose of sale in the
near term. Derivatives, including separated
embedded derivatives, are also classified as
held for trading unless they are designated

as effective hedging instruments.

Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss are carried in the balance sheet at
fair value with net positive changes in fair
value presented as other income and gains
and net negative changes in fair value
presented as finance costs in the income
statement. These net fair value changes
do not include any dividends or interest
earned on these financial assets, which
are recognised in accordance with the

accounting policies set out in note 2.3(r).

Financial assets designated upon initial
recognition at fair value through profit or
loss are designated at the date of initial
recognition and only if the criteria are

satisfied.
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The Group evaluates its financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss (held for
trading) to assess whether the intention to
sell in the near term is still appropriate.
When, in rare circumstances, the Group
is unable to trade these financial assets
due to inactive markets and management’s
intention to sell in the foreseeable future
significantly changes, the Group may elect
to reclassify them. The reclassification
from financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss to loans and receivables,
available-for-sale financial assets or held-
to-maturity investments depends on the
nature of the assets. This evaluation does
not affect any financial assets designated at
fair value through profit or loss using the
fair value option at designation, as these
instruments cannot be reclassified after

initial recognition.

Derivatives embedded in host contracts are
accounted for as separate derivatives and
recorded at fair value if their economic
characteristics and risks are not closely
related to those of the host contracts and
the host contracts are not held for trading
or designated at fair value through profit
or loss. These embedded derivatives are
measured at fair value with changes in fair
value recognised in the income statement.
Reassessment only occurs if there is a
change in the terms of the contract that
significantly modifies the cash flows that

would otherwise be required.
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(iii) B R AT (iii) Loans and receivables
K S WO TE B B AT B @ s 7 Loans and receivables are non-derivative
T 2 4 A0 > AELFE S B 1l 45 v i S financial assets with fixed or determinable
EZ I EEREE o RHEHER payments that are not quoted in an active
1% > G AR B R 1 market. After initial measurement, such
Y7 BUET S AR N 11 B AT e ¥ A assets are subsequently measured at
BB o A ZE A O R PR AT T B amortised cost using the effective interest
R - ALK B B R rate method less any allowance for
Ty Z B B AR o 42 B AR impairment. Amortised cost is calculated
SPTBIE AR R ZAE WA - by taking into account any discount or
VA BT E A 2 BRO W R 2R premium on acquisition and includes fees
W o or costs that are an integral part of the

effective interest rate. The effective interest
rate amortisation is included in interest
income in the income statement. The loss
arising from impairment is recognised in
the income statement.

(v) FHEFYHHRE (iv) Held-to-maturity investments
A B A R4 T s T e B A T Non-derivative financial assets with
EFH Z A SREE > WA fixed or determinable payments and
TAEREARAOFZ2IBH > H fixed maturity are classified as held to
AR RFW A R E - R maturity investments when the Group has
H 8 H A% 3250 10 37 B3 WA Ao oA the positive intention and ability to hold
BRI R RA o BUASZE G SR the financial assets to maturity. Held-to-
ZATATYr i kit 0 > DA B o B maturity investments are subsequently
) 2 R BER o 2 e I SO AR o measured at amortised cost using the
B 2 1 43 1 P B T AR R Z ) effective interest rate method less any
RO o WA T 2 2R 2 R 4R WA allowance for impairment. Amortised
R R cost is calculated by taking into account

any discount or premium on acquisition
and include fees or costs that are an
integral part of the effective interest rate.
The effective interest rate amortisation
is included in interest income in the
income statement. The loss arising from
impairment is recognised in the income

statement.
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")

Available-for-sale financial investments

Available-for-sale financial investments
are non-derivative financial assets in listed
and unlisted equity investments and debt
securities. Equity investments classified
as available for sale are those which are
neither classified as held for trading nor
designated at fair value through profit or
loss. Debt securities in this category are
those which are intended to be held for an
indefinite period of time and which may be
sold in response to needs for liquidity or in

response to changes in market conditions.

After initial recognition, available-for-
sale financial investments are subsequently
measured at fair value, with unrealised
gains or losses recognised in the available-
for-sale investment revaluation reserve
until the investment is derecognised, at
which time the cumulative gain or loss
is recognised in the income statement, or
until the investment is determined to be
impaired, when the cumulative gain or
loss is reclassified from the available-for-
sale investment revaluation reserve to the
income statement. Interest and dividends
earned whilst holding the available-for-
sale financial investments are reported
as interest income and dividend income,
respectively and are recognised in the
income statement in accordance to the

accounting policies set out in note 2.3(r).

When the fair value of unlisted equity
investments cannot be reliably measured
because (a) the variability in the range
of reasonable fair value estimates is
significant for that investment or (b) the
probabilities of the various estimates
within the range cannot be reasonably
assessed and used in estimating fair value,
such investments are stated at cost less any

impairment losses.
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(h)

Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part
of a financial asset or part of a group of similar

financial assets) is derecognised when:

—  the rights to receive cash flows from the

asset have expired; or

— the Group has transferred its rights to
receive cash flows from the asset or has
assumed an obligation to pay the received
cash flows in full without material delay
to a third party under a “pass-through”
arrangement; and either (a) the Group
has transferred substantially all the risks
and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Group
has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of
the asset, but has transferred control of the

asset.

When the Group has transferred its rights to
receive cash flows from an asset or has entered
into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if
and to what extent it has retained the risk and
rewards of ownership of the asset. When it has
neither transferred nor retained substantially all
the risks and rewards of the asset nor transferred
control of the asset, the asset is recognised to the
extent of the Group’s continuing involvement in
the asset. In that case, the Group also recognises
an associated liability. The transferred asset and
the associated liability are measured on a basis
that reflects the rights and obligations that the

Group has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a
guarantee over the transferred asset is measured
at the lower of the original carrying amount of the
asset and the maximum amount of consideration

that the Group could be required to repay.
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Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting
period whether there is any objective evidence
that a financial asset or a group of financial
assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group
of financial assets is deemed to be impaired
if, and only if, there is objective evidence of
impairment as a result of one or more events that
occurred after the initial recognition of the asset
(an incurred “loss event”) and that loss event
has an impact on the estimated future cash flows
of the financial asset or the Group of financial
assets that can be reliably estimated. Evidence of
impairment may include indications that a debtor
or a group of debtors is experiencing significant
financial difficulty, default or delinquency in
interest or principal payments, the probability
that they will enter bankruptcy or other financial
restructuring and observable data indicating that
there is a measurable decrease in the estimated
future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or

economic conditions that correlate with defaults.

(i) Financial assets carried at amortised cost

For financial assets carried at amortised
cost, the Group first assesses individually
whether objective evidence of impairment
exists for financial assets that are
individually significant, or collectively for
financial assets that are not individually
significant. If the Group determines that
no objective evidence of impairment exists
for an individually assessed financial asset,
whether significant or not, it includes
the asset in a group of financial assets
with similar credit risk characteristics
and collectively assesses for impairment.
Assets that are individually assessed for
impairment and for which an impairment
loss is, or continues to be, recognised are
not included in the assessment of collective
impairment.
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If there is objective evidence that an
impairment loss has been incurred, the
amount of the loss is measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows (excluding future credit
losses that have not yet been incurred). The
present value of the estimated future cash
flows is discounted at the financial asset’s
original effective interest rate (i.e. the
effective interest rate computed at initial

recognition).

The carrying amount of the asset is
reduced either directly or through the
use of an allowance account and the loss
is recognised in the income statement.
Interest income continues to be accrued on
the reduced carrying amount and is accrued
using the rate of interest used to discount
the future cash flows for the purpose of
measuring the impairment loss. Loans and
receivables together with any associated
allowance are written off when there is no
realistic prospect of future recovery and
all collateral has been realised or has been

transferred to the Group.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of
the estimated impairment loss increases or
decreases because of an event occurring
after the impairment was recognised, the
previously recognised impairment loss
is increased or reduced by adjusting the
allowance account. If a write-off is later
recovered, the recovery is credited to the

income statement.
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(ii)

(iii)

Assets carried at cost

If there is objective evidence that an
impairment loss has been incurred on an
unquoted equity instrument that is not
carried at fair value because its fair value
cannot be reliably measured, the amount
of the loss is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and
the present value of estimated future cash
flows discounted at the current market
rate of return for a similar financial asset.
Impairment losses on these assets are not

reversed.

Available-for-sale financial investments

For available-for-sale financial
investments, the Group assesses at the end
of each reporting period whether there is
objective evidence that an investment or a

group of investments is impaired.

If an available-for-sale asset is impaired, an
amount comprising the difference between
its cost (net of any principal payment and
amortisation) and its current fair value, less
any impairment loss previously recognised
in the income statement, is reclassified
from investment revaluation reserve to

profit or loss.
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In the case of equity investments classified
as available for sale, objective evidence
would include a significant or prolonged
decline in the fair value of an investment
below its cost. The determination of what
is “significant” or “prolonged” requires
judgement. “Significant” is evaluated
against the original cost of the investment
and “prolonged” against the period in
which the fair value has been below its
original cost. Where there is evidence
of impairment, the cumulative loss —
measured as the difference between
the acquisition cost and the current fair
value, less any impairment loss on that
investment previously recognised in the
income statement — is reclassified from
investment revaluation reserve to profit
or loss. Impairment losses on equity
instruments classified as available for
sale are not reversed through the income
statement. Increases in their fair value
after impairment are recognised directly in

investment revaluation reserve.

In the case of debt instruments classified as
available for sale, impairment is assessed
based on the same criteria as financial
assets carried at amortised cost. However,
the amount recorded for impairment is the
cumulative loss measured as the difference
between the amortised cost and the current
fair value, less any impairment loss on that
investment previously recognised in the
income statement. Future interest income
continues to be accrued based on the
reduced carrying amount of the asset and
is accrued using the rate of interest used
to discount the future cash flows for the
purpose of measuring the impairment loss.
The interest income is recorded as part of
finance income in the income statement.
Impairment losses on debt instruments are
reversed through the income statement if
the increase in fair value of the instruments
can be objectively related to an event
occurring after the impairment loss was

recognised in the income statement.
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@

Financial liabilities

)

(ii)

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified as
financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss, loans and borrowings, or
as derivatives designated as hedging
instruments in an effective hedge, as
appropriate. The Group determines the
classification of its financial liabilities at

initial recognition.

All financial liabilities are recognised
initially at fair value and, in the case of
loans and borrowings, directly attributable

transaction costs.

The Group’s financial liabilities include
deposits from banks and customers, other
liabilities, derivative financial instruments,
debts and certificates of deposit issued, and

interest-bearing loans and borrowings.

Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial
liabilities depends on their classification as

follows:

Financial liabilities at fair value through

profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss includes financial liabilities
held for trading.
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(iii)

Financial liabilities are classified as held
for trading if they are acquired for the
purpose of selling in the near term. This
category includes derivative financial
instruments entered into by the Group that
are not designated as hedging instruments
in hedge relationships. Separated embedded
derivatives are also classified as held
for trading unless they are designated as
effective hedging instruments. Gains or
losses on liabilities held for trading are
recognised in the income statement. The
net fair value gain or loss recognised in
the income statement does not include
any interest charged on these financial

liabilities.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial
recognition at fair value through profit or
loss are designated at the date of initial
recognition and only if the criteria are

satisfied.

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing
loans and borrowings are subsequently
measured at amortised cost, using the
effective interest rate method unless the
effect of discounting would be immaterial,
in which case they are stated at cost.
Gains and losses are recognised in the
income statement when the liabilities are

derecognised.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking
into account any discount or premium on
acquisition and include fees or costs that
are an integral part of the effective interest
rate. The effective interest rate amortisation
is included in interest expenses in the

income statement.
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(k)

U}

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the
obligation under the liability is discharged or

cancelled, or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced
by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing
liability are substantially modified, such
an exchange or modification is treated as a
derecognition of the original liability and a
recognition of a new liability, and the difference
between the respective carrying amounts is

recognised in the income statement.

Repurchase agreements

Securities sold under agreements to repurchase
at a specified future date are not derecognised
from the consolidated balance sheet as the Bank
retains substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership. The corresponding cash received is
recognised in the consolidated balance sheet as
an asset with a corresponding obligation to return
it, including accrued interest as a liability within
“Other liabilities”, reflecting the transaction’s
economic substance as a loan to the Bank. The
difference between the sale and repurchase prices
is treated as interest expense and is accrued over
the life of agreement using the effective interest
rate method. When the counterparty has the
right to sell or repledge the securities, the Bank
reclassifies those securities in its consolidated
balance sheet to “Held-to-maturity investments
pledged as collateral” or to “Available-for-sale

investments pledged as collateral”, as appropriate.
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The fair value of financial instruments that are
traded in active markets is determined with
reference to quoted market prices or dealer price
quotations, without any deduction for transaction
costs. For financial instruments where there is no
active market, the fair value is determined using
appropriate valuation techniques. Such techniques
include using recent arm’s length market
transactions; reference to the current market value
of another instrument which is substantially the
same; a discounted cash flow analysis; and other

valuation models.

Derivative financial instruments

Initial recognition and subsequent measurement

The Group uses derivative financial instruments,
such as forward currency contracts and interest
rate swaps, to hedge its foreign currency risk and
interest rate risk, respectively. Such derivative
financial instruments are initially recognised
at fair value on the date on which a derivative
contract is entered into and are subsequently
remeasured at fair value. Derivatives are carried
as assets when the fair value is positive and as

liabilities when the fair value is negative.

Any gains or losses arising from changes in fair
value of derivatives are taken directly to the

income statement.

The fair value of forward currency contracts
is calculated by reference to current forward
exchange rates for contracts with similar maturity
profiles. The fair value of interest rate swap
contracts is determined with reference to market

values for similar instruments.
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(0)

p)

@

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of
cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise
cash on hand and demand deposits, and short
term highly liquid investments that are readily
convertible into known amounts of cash, are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in
value, and have a short maturity of generally
within three months when acquired, less bank
overdrafts which are repayable on demand
and form an integral part of the Group’s cash

management.

For the purpose of the consolidated balance sheet,
cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand
and at banks, including term deposits and assets
similar in nature to cash, which has no restriction

on use.

Provisions

A provision is recognised when a present
obligation (legal or constructive) has arisen as
a result of a past event and it is probable that
a future outflow of resources will be required
to settle the obligation, provided that a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the

obligation.

When the effect of discounting is material, the
amount recognised for a provision is the present
value of the future expenditures expected to be
required to settle the obligation at the end of the
reporting period. The increase in the discounted
present value amount arising from the passage
of time is included in interest expenses in the

income statement.

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax.
Income tax is recognised in profit or loss except
to the extent that they relate to items recognised
directly in equity, in which case the relevant

amounts are recognised directly in equity.
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Current tax assets and liabilities for the current
and prior periods are measured at the amount
expected to be recovered from or paid to the
taxation authorities, based on tax rates (and tax
laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period, taking
into consideration interpretations and practices
prevailing in the countries in which the Group
operates.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability
method, on all temporary differences at the end
of the reporting period between the tax bases of
assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts

for financial reporting purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all
taxable temporary differences, except:

—  when the deferred tax liability arises from
the initial recognition of goodwill or an
asset or liability in a transaction that is
not a business combination and, at the
time of the transaction, affects neither the
accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss;

and

— in respect of taxable temporary differences
associated with investments in subsidiaries,
associates and joint ventures, when the
timing of the reversal of the temporary
differences can be controlled and it is
probable that the temporary differences
will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for
all deductible temporary differences, the
carryforward of unused tax credits and any
unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are
recognised to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profit will be available against which
the deductible temporary differences, the carry
forward of unused tax credits and unused tax
losses can be utilised, except:
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—  when the deferred tax asset relating to the
deductible temporary differences arises
from the initial recognition of an asset
or liability in a transaction that is not a
business combination and, at the time of the
transaction, affects neither the accounting

profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

— in respect of deductible temporary
differences associated with investments in
subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures,
deferred tax assets are only recognised
to the extent that it is probable that the
temporary differences will reverse in the
foreseeable future and taxable profit will
be available against which the temporary

differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is
reviewed at the end of each reporting period and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable
that sufficient taxable profit will be available to
allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be
utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are
reassessed at the end of each reporting period and
are recognised to the extent that it has become
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available to allow all or part of the deferred tax

asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured
at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the
period when the asset is realised or the liability
is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the

end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are
offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set
off current tax assets against current tax liabilities
and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable

entity and the same taxation authority.
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(r)

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that

the economic benefits will flow to the Group and

when the revenue can be measured reliably. The

following specific recognition criteria must also

be met before revenue is recognised.

)

Interest income and expense

For all financial instruments measured at
amortised cost, interest bearing financial
assets classified as available-for-sale
and financial instruments designated at
fair value through profit or loss, interest
income or expense is recorded using the
effective interest rate method, which is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash payments or receipts through
the expected life of the financial instrument
or a shorter period, where appropriate, to
the net carrying amount of the financial
asset or financial liability. The calculation
takes into account all contractual terms
of the financial instrument (for example,
prepayment options) and includes any
fees or incremental costs that are directly
attributable to the instrument and are an
integral part of the effective interest rate,

but not future credit losses.

The carrying amount of the financial asset
or financial liability is adjusted if the
Group revises its estimates of payments or
receipts. The adjusted carrying amount is
calculated based on the original effective
interest rate and the change in carrying
amount is recorded as “Other operating
income”. However, for a reclassified
financial asset for which the Bank
subsequently increases its estimates of
future cash receipts as a result of increased
recoverability of those cash receipts, the
effect of that increase is recognised as an
adjustment to the effective interest rate

from the date of the change in estimate.
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(ii)

Once the recorded value of a financial asset
or a group of similar financial assets has
been reduced due to an impairment loss,
interest income continues to be recognised
using the rate of interest used to discount
the future cash flows for the purpose of

measuring the impairment loss.

Fee and commission income

The Group earns fee and commission
income from a diverse range of services
it provides to its customers. Fee income
can be divided into the following two

categories:

—  Fee income earned from services that

are provided over a certain period of

time

Fees earned for the provision of
services over a period of time are
accrued over that period. These fees
include commission income and
asset management, custody and other

management and advisory fees.

Loan commitment fees for loans
that are likely to be drawn down and
other credit related fees are deferred
(together with any incremental costs)
and recognised as an adjustment
to the effective interest rate on the
loan. When it is unlikely that a
loan will be drawn down, the loan
commitment fees are recognised over
the commitment period on a straight

line basis.
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BBt Financial Statements (4 Continued)

M B EE Notes to Financial Statements (4 conined)

— BRI A
A

UL ON LN =4 T
2 B fih ) W 52 B WY U R
A s 2 R R B
il 57 o M O T
AERR I 22 5y 58 BN B TRE 68

¥ s 2 & AL R
SO A ) AT A R O
A8 JBLAT R B 4 L S 7 R A

N
e ©

(i) BEBA

(iv)

)

I A A 7 W
e -

HERA

L4 AT REL B 42 Wy D L A5l 6

FRXHUA

332 Ty WO O\ i 8 3 32 3 Y P 4
20 B M R o T % S A &
e EL R U T Y B ) Q% 4
A BB DL 32 5 T 5K A Y
BRI S BN EA -

“&Z—-ZHE+"H=Z+—H 31 December 2013

(iii)

(iv)

")

— Fee income from providing

transaction services

Fees arising from negotiating or
participating in the negotiation of a
transaction for a third party, such as
the arrangement of the acquisition
of shares or other securities or the
purchase or sale of businesses, are
recognised on completion of the

underlying transaction.

Fees or components of fees that
are linked to a certain performance
are recognised after fulfilling the

corresponding criteria.

Dividend income

Dividend income is recognised when the
Group’s right to receive the payment is
established.

Rental income

Rental income is recognised on a time

proportion basis over the lease terms.

Net trading income

Results arising from trading activities
include all gains and losses from changes
in fair value and related interest income or
expense for financial assets and financial

liabilities held for trading.
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B # B 1 58 (AN E) Financial Information Disclosure (After audited) (4 continued)

M E+E Financial Statements (4 Continued)

MM EE Notes to Financial Statements (4 conined)

(s) HIHEHMN

AAT R B THAT R & B 2 SOR kR
FIGHE > GBI B A H T o 5%
Z A2t B TR AH I —
O HORERE > AR B AL R HE A

ARIE IR H AR R N BIER o

t bl

I R AR S R > BRAR AR Z
Tae R I WA W - AIT A AT A AR
IR B G > A0 F Z B
JH H ¥ DA A2 o he £ Wt A o AP 5
FIRG RF %52 5 H 2 A7 i o B £ W 2 B ¢
BENIR o LM 2wt BB 2 W
7 B BUAR > 1A B 2 R B R A 8 OR
ZMERER A o AT 2 WA MR &

BB

B R A AN G2 IR I >
TP 5 H BRI o A RAEU
Shifsat 2 IR WIHE > IRABEAE A R
i FO 2 ME R AT o R £ WO H 75
Al A 1 2R sl 48 2% B RO H I A A
B 5 A 2 A 1 28 ) 4R 2K e R T 9 —

ﬁo

“&Z—-ZHE+"H=Z+—H 31 December 2013

(s)

®

Employee benefits

The Group operates a defined contribution
retirement benefits scheme for all of its
employees, including key management personnel.
Contributions are made based on a percentage
of the participating employees’ basic salaries
and are charged to the income statement as they
become payable in accordance with the rules of

the scheme.

Foreign currencies

These financial statements are presented in Macau
Pataca (“MOP”), which is the Bank’s functional
and presentation currency. Each entity in the
Group determines its own functional currency
and items included in the financial statements of
each entity are measured using that functional
currency. Foreign currency transactions recorded
by the entities in the Group are initially recorded
using their respective functional currency rates
ruling at the dates of the transactions. Monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the functional
currency rates of exchange ruling at the end of
the reporting period. All differences arising on
settlement or translation of monetary items are

taken to the income statement.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of
historical cost in a foreign currency are translated
using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial
transactions. Non-monetary items measured at
fair value in a foreign currency are translated
using the exchange rates at the date when the fair
value was determined. The gain or loss arising on
translation of a non-monetary item measured at
fair value is treated in line with the recognition
of the gain or loss on change in fair value of the

item.
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B 7 B 7 58 (AN E) Financial Information Disclosure (After audited) (4 continued)

A Financial Statements (4 Continued)

M B EE Notes to Financial Statements (4 conined)

— A B 2 7 A — A AT Z T e B
WAIERM T s MR HHARZ
B HLAE o R IOR Z MR R
AT Z B ENE o a2 K% AR
Z IAE - 34 M S W G

IR s 2 2 E 335 00 E 5 o 22
BEo M SD T I 5 UM AN TS
B 5 o 2 9 U 7 M
AR -

AR A B AW R > WAPA T Z B
S B E B B AR H O R
R WM IT > WA o R RAE RN B A 2 B
L B S 45 % A JRE 22 - 3 E R AT
Ry R o

“&Z—-ZHE+"H=Z+—H 31 December 2013

The functional currencies of one overseas
subsidiary and one overseas branch office are
currencies other than the MOP. As at the end of
the reporting period, the assets and liabilities of
these entities are translated into the presentation
currency of the Bank at the exchange rates
prevailing at the end of the reporting period and
their income statements are translated into MOP
at the weighted average exchange rates for the

year.

The resulting exchange differences are
accumulated in the foreign exchange reserve.
On disposal of a foreign operation, the amount
recognised in the foreign exchange reserve
relating to that particular foreign operation is

recognised in the income statement.

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of
cash flows, the cash flows of overseas entities
are translated into MOP at the exchange rates
ruling at the dates of the cash flows. Frequently
recurring cash flows of overseas entities which
arise throughout the year are translated into MOP
at the weighted average exchange rates for the

year.
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B # B 1 58 (AN E) Financial Information Disclosure (After audited) (4 continued)
B %45 Financial Statements (# Continued)

MM EE Notes to Financial Statements (4 conined)

“&Z—-ZHE+"H=Z+—H 31 December 2013

3. BBLIRS 3. Related Party Transactions
a) BBIRS (a) Related party transaction

Wik 7 I A 785 S o A 38 0 At 2 32 5
Bb > AAT IR ACAE BEHEAT T DA B 1B 7 32

In addition to the transactions detailed elsewhere

in these consolidated financial statements,

UK the Group had the following transactions and
balances with related parties during the year:
B4 vl Ultimate holding company
2013 2012
LW H T WP E # T
MOP million MOP million
AR WA Interest income 492
) 8% H Interest expense 69
[ SEAF T (1) Deposits from banks (note (i)) 2,553
CEATESF & Debt issued and
16 ANE 4 (i) borrowed funds (note (ii)) 2,001
Bl ERIT IR Cash and balances with banks 465
"] SEHR A (i) Placements with other banks (note (iii)) 1,107
% 7 S Loans and advances to customers
B (iv) (note (iv)) 12,165
AEAF ¢ Notes:
() HWEWIR > AT B BE A B W PR (i)  The Group’s inter-bank taking and inter-bank

i [ SE A5 R A R BB A R A 0 2
2.75% (2012 : 0% F 1.32%) °

() WAEIEEAGMENRT  WMEHXK
HBE A W FE T I AAT B8 AT B UK A £
W %5 29.28 fi WL M JC(20124F %5 20.01
WL I0) » K AR 8 7 SIS R > JE
14.01 f& W M 56 % A% 6 il H HiBor+80bp
¥ 3 A B > 6 WM™ G X A6 fE A
HiBor+100bp i ¥ B ] & » 5.67 f&
7% 3% £+ 6 i H HiBor+130bp B4 % B #
B o 3.6 M0 AT AE R F Ay 4.5% Y
[ 2 A B o PR BF > 14.01 EBRM
JC W48 I A2 2014 4E 6 H 23 H #5712 »
9.27 {5 WL 1™ G Y 5 5 i AE 2023 4R 12 H
27 HAE R > FIERY 6 4 8 P 0 3 906 [
RERBIRR o

(i)

balances with its ultimate holding company pay
effective interest rates of 0% to 2.75% per annum
as at the end of the reporting period (2012: 0% to
1.32%).

As disclosed in the consolidated balance sheet,
the Group had issued subordinated debts held
by its ultimate holding company of MOP2,928
million (2012: MOP2,001 million) as at the end
of the reporting period. The subordinated debts
are unsecured, and paying floating rates linked to
6M HIBOR plus 80bp per annum for MOP1,401
million, 6M HIBOR plus 100bp per annum for
MOP600 million, 6M HIBOR plus 130bp per
annum for MOP567 million and at fixed rate of
4.5% per annum for MOP360 million. Of the
total amount, MOP1,401 million is repayable on
23 Jun 2014, MOP927 million is repayable on
27 Dec 2023 and the remaining MOP600 million
has no fixed term of repayment.
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B 7 B 7 58 (AN E) Financial Information Disclosure (After audited) (4 continued)
BBt Financial Statements (4 Continued)

M B EE Notes to Financial Statements (4 conined)

“&Z—-ZHE+"H=Z+—H 31 December 2013

(i) AR Ok IR > AR AT BB AT Y ) 3 (iii)  As at the end of the reporting period, the Group’s
7 4K BT 359540 WL JE(20124F %4 inter-bank placement with its ultimate holding
11.07 IR o6 ) » A48 ) Bl B0 B R 3 4 company amounted to MOP3,595 million (2012:
B #£0.1% £ 7.53% (2012 : 0.0001% = MOP1,107 million), which earns effective
0.90%) o 4 [ Py H7 5 0 BRI 1 4F o interest rates of 0.1% to 7.53% per annum

(2012: 0.0001% to 0.90%). All such inter-group
placement will mature within one year.

(iv)  AAT BLBE 2 | B R A Bk i (iv)  The Group’s loans and advances to its ultimate
1 BE B R 2R A B A 19% 2 6% (2012 ¢ holding company earns effective interest rates of
0.76% %.5%) ° 1% to 6% per annum (2012: 0.76% to 5%).

K5 4 ] Fellow subsidiaries

2013 2012

WM EEL WPIEED

MOP million MOP million

WA Interest income 22

FlEEH Interest expense 4

[/ SEAE T (v) Deposits from banks (note (v)) 294

Bl & MERIT 17 3K Cash and balances with banks 619

[F] SR (vi) Placements with other banks (note (vi)) 2,262

T P Investments pledged as collateral

(vii) (note (vii)) —
A [ i 1 e T MR A 1 Payable for assets sold under repurchase

O & E (vii) agreements (note (vii)) —

A - Notes:

v)  BEEEBIR > AAT B 2 R F SR (v)  As at the end of the reporting period, the Group’s
N TR 3 45 il A Bk A5 2% 0.06 R MR o8 inter-bank taking and inter-bank balances with
(20124F 25 2.94 WM 50 ) » H BB A its fellow subsidiaries amounted to MOP6
R552% (2012 2 0% £3.35%) ° million (2012: MOP294 million), which bears an

effective interest rate of 2% per annum (2012:
0% to 3.35%).

(vi)  EHAEWIR > A4 EIE A R R (vi) The Group’s inter-bank placements with its
3 R i %5 33.6565 W M JC(20124F % fellow subsidiaries amounted to MOP3,365
22.62 IR M IE) » EBEF R 0.01% 2 million (2012: MOP2,262 million), which earns
4.8% (20124F = 0.01% £ 3.65%) ° effective interest rates of 0.01% to 4.8% per

annum (2012: 0.01% to 3.65%).
(vil)  ZEHAE IR > AT BT 2 7 5 A (vii) As at the end of the reporting period, the Group

I i 15 5 AL % 10.46 MR MG » BEBR
FE T 0.45% o G2 I b HLIH 22 5 A5
PR 9.5 58 08 1 e il 2 D S Tk T )
B Z AR o

entered into certain repurchase agreements
with its fellow subsidiary. Investments with
total amount of MOP1,046 million, bearing an
effective interest rate of 0.45% per annum, were
sold and under agreements to repurchase. The
Group recognised the cash received from the
sale amount to MOP950 million as a payable for
assets sold under repurchase agreements.



S L
Annual Report 2013

INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA (MACAU) LIMITED H* B T % R 47 (M 9 ) B 4 A R A &

61

BB (ARAMB L) Financial Information Disclosure (After audited) (4 Continued)
W #H i Financial Statements (4 Continued)

BB HR 5 Bt Notes to Financial Statements (4 conimed)  —2—=4+ " =+—H 31 December 2013

(b) AT BH S A% B A B T - (b) Compensation of key management personnel
of the Group:
2013 2012
WM HET WM EES
MOP million MOP million
SR B 1E A Short-term employee benefits 100
HAbBEBA » B8 4. Other Operating Income, Net
2013 2012
WM T T WMo
MOP’000 MOP’000

i GEEEN Fee and commission income 744,578 634,169
N4 Fee and commission expense (124,901) (114,563)
A B0 4 W\ B Net fee and commission income 619,677 519,606
AIRLE R Dividend income from available-for-sale

JBEFI e A investments 1,647 1,863
A I Se g m A (FR %) Net (losses)/gains from foreign exchange (63,443) 10,338
A TV E Oy SR A ) Net (losses)/gains from financial assets at fair

3 YNEE) value through profit or loss (5,190) 3,208
g E A ERE Net gains from disposal of available-for-sale

s investments 6,894 142,589
i 4 T B R Net gain/(losses) arising from derivative

($HR) financial instruments 271 (2,059)
i e R Losses on disposal of property, plant and

equipment (261) (1,377)
LN Rental income 10,610 10,220
Al Others 5,360 15,829
575,565 700,217

AAT A AR 8 A 7 00 T v A 2 A
[UER N

from trust or other fiduciary activities.

The Group has no fee and commission income derived
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BB HR 5 Bt Notes to Financial Statements (4 consinied)

ZE-ZHETZHZF—H 31 December 2013

5. BERH 5. Operating Expenses
2013 2012
WPHT 0 WMo
MOP’000 MOP’000
-
Preg Depreciation 40,070 28,106
bt B At 2 AR L B Operating lease rentals on land and

4 buildings 70,941 53,613
HI#M Staff costs 276,023 218,398
wEEEH Pension costs 10,496 9,359
Hweka N Other operating expenses 143,516 130,106
HAEHRH Professional fees 1,912 1,972
Fih g Auditors’ remuneration 2,222 1,732

P BRI B A A Write-back of impairment allowance
A [ 455 on held-to-maturity investments 17,174) (8,452)
528,006 434,834
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BB HR 5 Bt Notes to Financial Statements (4 conimed)  —2—=4+ " =+—H 31 December 2013

6. AT M 6.

Impairment Allowance for Impaired Assets

B S BB A A R A PR A

Movements in impairment allowances on loans and

advances to customers:

IR SORRAE A it
Collective Individual
impairment impairment
allowance allowance Total
WM T WM T WP T

MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
2013401 Ho1 H At 1 January 2013 102,480 36,969 139,449
AR E R Charge for impairment losses 36,930 4,745 41,675
EEINM RPN Write-back of impairment losses — (2,812) (2,812)
TR P M Impairment allowance charged

VAR e A to the income statement 36,930 1,933 38,863
YA i Uncollectible amounts written off — (3,307) (3,307)
2013412 H31H A 51l Do 20103 139,410 35,595 175,005
2012401 H o1 H At 1 January 2012 90,580 40,534 131,114
aF R R 2 Charge for impairment losses 11,900 8,450 20,350
EEINM RPN Write-back of impairment losses — (5,959) (5,959)
TR T W Impairment allowance charged
VAR e A to the income statement 11,900 2,491 14,391

CA% B I 4750 Uncollectible amounts written off — (6,056) (6,056)
20124E 12 H31H At 31 December 2012 102,480 36,969 139,449
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7. Bif3B 7. Income Tax
AT AAE Y BEIE S AL I VR Y B Ml AR I The Group’s tax charge for the year includes provisions
[ Fir #5870 Bl 320G 5T EBL A DL B R BLRST » for Macau complementary tax. Macau complementary
R AT 12% (2012 ¢ 12%) ° tax has been provided at the progressive rate to a
maximum of 12% (2012: 12%) on the estimated taxable
profits.
2013 2012
WPHT o WMo
MOP’000 MOP’000
A B 1 Current tax 98,017 132,649
AW BLIH — #gAh Current tax — overseas 13,193 7,840
HB AR TE Deferred tax 4,957 6,172
AAERLIE 37 Tax charge for the year 116,167 146,661
TR P e % 2 0 2 A 2 BRI 1 ) < BT 3 A reconciliation of the tax expense applicable to profit
Hh B A AR A G B 2 B S Hh = R g before tax at the statutory rate to the tax expense at the
B (B @ B ) LA B R Z B F + effective tax rate, and a reconciliation of the statutory
tax rate to the effective tax rate of the Group are as
follows:
2013 2012
WL WP T
MOP’000 % MOP’000 %
BRI Profit before tax 1,464,996 1,252,402
i BRAE Tax at the applicable tax rate 175,761 150,268 12.00
A,/ (SRIEHERT ) Estimated tax effect of net expense
BB FEREEHER  that is not deductible in determining
BAMH B mAEERB  taxable profit
BRI (107) 137 0.01
AR R A Income not subject to tax 972) (839) (0.07)
DL R A HIBUERA®  Adjustments in respect of current tax
of previous periods (58,650) (4,310) (0.34)
AR B B BUE A Adjustments in respect of deferred tax
of previous periods — (591) (0.05)
A Others 135 1,996 0.16
AGHRBRABIESLE  Tax charge at the Group’s effective rate 116,167 K 146,661 11.71




S L
Annual Report 2013

INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA (MACAU) LIMITED H* B T % R 47 (M 9 ) B 4 A R A &

65

BB (ARAMB L) Financial Information Disclosure (After audited) (4 Continued)
M5 Financial Statements (4 Continued)
BB HR 5 Bt Notes to Financial Statements (4 conimed)  —2—=4+ " =+—H 31 December 2013

8.  YRiglE

8. Placements with Other Banks

7 e 1) 3 1 sk T ) 008 IO ) o 6 1 A 0% Placements with other banks earned effective interest

F8.80% (20124 : 0.0001% £ 3.65%) °

9.  FPERAEGK

rates ranging from 0% to 8.80% (2012: 0.0001% to

3.65%) per annum.

9. Loans and Advances to Customers

& 51 B kA0 Bk BT MR AR P R 18 0.24% = Loans and advances to customers earned interest
28.80% (20124 : 0.24% % 28.80%) ° income at effective interest rates ranging from 0.24% to

28.80% (2012: 0.24% to 28.80%) per annum.

2013 2012

ek WM T WMHET oo

Note MOP’000 MOP’000

% PRk s 3Gk Loans and advances to customers 64,819,007 48,940,388

[E 3% Trade bills 23,338,560 19,949,405
BERHK ~ B K& Gross loans, advances and trade

R S% k bills to customers 88,157,567 68,889,793

FEFFE Accrued interests 341,212 272,193

88,498,779 69,161,986

I : JHAE A Less: impairment allowances 6 (175,005) (139,449)

88,323,774 69,022,537
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Mﬁ%i&%mj‘%‘i NOteS to FinanCial StatementS(ﬂE’ Continued) R -=FE+"H=+—H 31 December 2013

B - BGR M  SE ER AR R & A An analysis of the gross amount of loans and advances
T to customers and trade bills based on the usage is as
follows:
2013 2012
WP T 0 WMo
MOP’000 MOP’000

T¥ - BEMERMHS Industrial, commercial and

financial purposes 40,100,066

AN Individual 8,840,322

B 5 Rhg Trade finance 19,949,405
B~ Bk Kk Gross loans and advances to customers

[E %5k and trade bills 68,889,793

BB — IR e R FIBE  Gross impaired loans before deduction

L T kL 4 14 ) Bk A of individual impairment allowance 43,586
SRATFEAT 1 IR Wi 28 T U A Rk e HRAT 4 2 B The collaterals that the Bank held relating to the
SRATIE RN G H RS B o SRAT B AT IRME B ke impaired loans mainly consisted of bank deposits and
A7 B IE A T AR % 08 5 € IR ) B ME o A2V properties. The Bank takes into account the collateral
T 4 RERE 0.3 1458 P 5 1 B0 O VAR AL 4 A4 5 values when performing its individual assessment on
(201248 : 0.2 WM IC) > I8 B ) impaired loans. Amount of collateral which has been
fH o FEFRAT W B8 i 7 AR A BGRRRF - A B taken into account in respect of the calculation of
14 {6 R 7 AL R s A R P 40 A0 L 4 R individual impairment allowance amounted to MOP31
o million (2012: MOP20 million). Where collateral

values are greater than gross advances, only the amount
of collateral up to the gross loan and advance was

included.
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BB (ARAMB L) Financial Information Disclosure (After audited) (4 Continued)

M5 Financial Statements (4 Continued)

BB HR 5 Bt Notes to Financial Statements (4 consinied)

10.  PAA efeifish i HIL S S5t A2 4

13474 or Loss

DA R fEE R B B34 8 Financial assets at fair value through
AT 25 0 A il A profit or loss:

LW EBER Quoted debt securities

DIE AT R A PAA UM Financial assets at fair value through profit
fE5HE BT Byt AR or loss analysed by category of issuer
MR ENT as follows:
BUR A% 3% 2 Government
AHE Corporate entities
SRAT B I 4 mb S A 2 Banks and other financial institutions

ZE-ZETFZHZF—H 31 December 2013

2013

BT
MOP’000

10. Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Profit

2012
L ki
MOP’000

2,035,519

822,172
115,465
1,097,882

2,035,519

B A DA SRt i B S Bt A 25 2 S

B R S H o

11. HHEIYBYE

were held for trading purpose.

11. Held-to-maturity Investments

DBy gl ARy Held-to-maturity investments,

e E at amortised cost:

ki s Quoted:

— BRI — Debt securities

— BN 7 — Treasury bills

— i AEER — Less: impairment allowances
AT LMW AH  Held-to-maturity investments,

EIE N/l ) % NE e at amortised cost analysed by category

PR - of issuer as follows:

BUR 5 7% 5 Government

AL Corporate entities

SRAT B H A 45 A Banks and other financial institutions

2013

BT
MOP 000

2,756,614
399,996
(109,996)

3,046,614

399,996
2,266,544
380,074

3,046,614

All financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

2012

LY kica
MOP’000

4,906,947
2,997,894
(127,159)

7,777,682

2,997,894
3,295,012
1,484,776

7,777,682
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M5 Financial Statements (4 Continued)
BB HR 5 Bt Notes to Financial Statements (4 conimed)  ——=4+ " =+—H 31 December 2013

12. Wt EHEE

12. Available-for-sale Investments

2013 2012
WM T T WMo
MOP’000 MOP’000
kAN R Available-for-sale investments:
b Quoted:
— EHEER — Debt securities,
Lo fefE A wE at fair value 16,268,697 8,323,638
E/ S Unquoted:
— AR F R AR — Equities, at cost 10,176 10,176
16,278,873 8,333,814
TG Y v 4k B B Available-for-sale investments
pledged as collateral:
e Quoted:
— EHEEER — Debt securities,
DL B A 5T at fair value 1,888,415 —
18,167,288 8,333,814
WEAAERA I Available-for-sale investments analysed
w gt BB by category of issuer as follows:
B AR 2l 2 Government 748,612 375,379
L Corporate entities 10,660,775 5,150,415
SRAT e Al 4 il AR SR Banks and other financial institutions 4,869,486 2,808,020
16,278,873 8,333,814
HE AT Available-for-sale investments pledged
O3k i B G as collateral analysed by category of
. issuer as follows:
B 5 i 5 Government 308,941 _
AL Corporate entities 533,202 —
SRAT B A 4 A RS 2 Banks and other financial institutions 1,046,272 —
18,167,288 8,333,814
B R A R 2 A Rl TS B P B iR The fair values of quoted available-for-sale debt
E o HARMEAREH A St &2 Edinl investments were based on quoted market prices. The
B > AR G R AR © unquoted available-for-sale equity investments for

which the fair values cannot be measured reliably, have

been stated at cost less any impairment loss.
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BB (ARAMB L) Financial Information Disclosure (After audited) (4 Continued)
W #HE Financial Statements (4 Continued)

BB HR 5 Bt Notes to Financial Statements (4 consinied)

ZE-ZETFZHZF—H 31 December 2013

13. W& 2 13. Subsidiaries
P g 2wl B sEIE An T ¢ Particulars of the subsidiaries are as follows:
3% £y
%H ERU WA 90 Bt A T £ AT HEAN BT ) b B3
Nominal
value of Percentage of
Place of issued ordinary equity attributable Principal
Name incorporation share capital to the bank activities
% %
Direct Indirect
R AR AT R biedic X L/ES
Seng Heng Development Company Limited ~ Hong Kong HKS$2 100 — Property holding
TR CRM) B IR0 LA L] HMT EiggEgt
ICBC (Macau) Capital Limited Macau MOP50,000,000 99.60 0.40 Investment
management
TSR B ) B ARRE A 5 BT RLA  FRA ] e e BIREE S
ICBC (Macau) Pension Fund Management Macau MOP30,000,000 99.93 0.07 Pension fund
Company Limited management
14. 93 ~ WAL P Bk s 14. Property, Plant and Equipment
TRBLR Il 2 Hif 5L
ER Y S5 K it i it
Furniture Motor
Land and and  vehicles and
buildings fixtures equipment Total
REWTE  RMWTE  RMWTE  RPWTR
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
B : Cost:
2013401 Ho1 H At 1 January 2013 214,029 130,677 139,032 483,738
N Additions — 40,484 53,229 93,713
& E Disposals — (7,823) (29,983) (37,806)

20134E12H31H

At 31 December 2013

214,029

BathiE
20134E01 H 01 H
AE R
Hi £ ]

Accumulated depreciation:
At 1 January 2013
Provided during the year
Disposals

58,044
4,002

20134E12H31H

At 31 December 2013

62,046

O T ¥+ 20
20134E12H31H

Net carrying amount:
At 31 December 2013

151,983

163,338

69,011
12,001
(7,616)

73,396

89,942

162,278

96,068
23,350
(29,840)

89,578

539,645

223,123
39,353
(37,456)

225,020

314,625
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BB [ 52 Hif R

RS FKH G ft
Furniture Motor
Land and and  vehicles and
buildings fixtures equipment Total

WPWTE WPWTR RMBTIX WM% TR
MOP’000  MOP’000  MOP’000  MOP’000

JEA Cost:
2012401 H01 H At 1 January 2012 214,029 123,305 124,581 461,915
wE Additions — 9,868 16,762 26,630
it B Disposals — (2,496) (2,311) (4,807)
2012412 H31H At 31 December 2012 214,029 130,677 139,032 483,738
Bt Accumulated depreciation:
2012401 Ho1 H At 1 January 2012 54,039 61,695 83,427 199,161
RN EHR Provided during the year 4,005 8,649 14,735 27,389
H B[] Disposals — (1,333) (2,094) (3,427)
2012412 H31H At 31 December 2012 58,044 69,011 96,068 223,123
G i 5% 2 Net carrying amount:
2012412 H31H At 31 December 2012 155,985 61,666 42,964 260,615
ARAT W 3 B M e M AL A AT N F A geographical analysis of the Group’s land and

buildings is as follows:

2013 2012
BT B0
MOP’000 MOP’000

M Macau 155,985
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B # B 1 58 (AN E) Financial Information Disclosure (After audited) (4 continued)
B %45 Financial Statements (# Continued)

MM EE Notes to Financial Statements (4 conined)

15, Be¥ PP

15.

“&Z—-ZHE+"H=Z+—H 31 December 2013

Investment Property

BT
MOP’000

% E

2012421 H1H
2012412 H31 HUL &
20134E12H31H

Cost:

At 1 January 2012, 31 December 2012 and

31 December 2013

il #
20124£01 HO1 H

AR TR T

Accumulated depreciation:

At 1 January 2012

Depreciation provided during the year

20124E 12 A 31 H

At 31 December 2012

20134£01 HO1 H
PN S

At 1 January 2013

Depreciation provided during the year

20134E 12 H31H

At 31 December 2013

i i ¥
20134£12 H31H

Net carrying amount:

At 31 December 2013

20124E 12 A 31 H

At 31 December 2012

AR I M AL A o DA I 2 H Y
¥ o Hoo e A R b 4% B o 8 i A1 2 Py
Bz EMBR MBS AR RE - 8 —HMEH
JEY AR AR T 35 AH 4 i TE B DL R A SE R
B R o TR RE 3% M S W L A b B
FIBIP B - 2013412 H 31 H B9 A RAEE %
64,016,000 ¥ 9 5 (2012 4E %5 64,890,000 34 [

Jo) °

The Group’s investment property is situated in Hong
Kong and is held under medium term lease. The fair
value of the investment property is determined by
discounting a projected cash flow series associated
with the property using risk-adjusted discount rates.
The value has taken into account of expected market
rental and occupancy rate of the respective property.
The discount rates used have been adjusted for the
quality and location of the building. The fair value
of the investment property on 31 Dec 2013 was
MOP64,016,000 (2012: MOP64,890,000).
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16. FZEHFHK 16. Deposits from Banks
2013 2012
W T 0 WIHEToe
MOP’000 MOP’000
BT IR ASRATAS AR Money market acceptances and bank
balances 4,235,394
17. %P4 17. Deposits from Customers
2013 2012
W W T 0 W Too
MOP’000 MOP’000
AR M AR AR P Demand deposits and current accounts 6,701,058
fifl & 173K Savings deposits 11,073,925
72 3 B A K Time and call deposits 76,028,113
93,803,096
B & P A7k 4 W I B it Bl - &7 All deposits from customers are measured at amortised
4 B 6L A AR ) B B A R SR B 48 0.01% & cost. The interest-bearing deposits from customers bear
5.80% (20124F : 0.01% & 5.20%) ° effective interest rates ranging from 0.01% to 5.80%

(2012: 0.01% to 5.20%) per annum.
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ZE-ZETFZHZF—H 31 December 2013

18. BB 18. Deferred Tax
IEAERLIE B X A EARE BT ¢ The movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities
during the year are as follows:
IEAE B G (A Deferred tax assets/(liabilities)
KR
WARKIE
HREEEE  whman
ARER Wik ki ERE LUl ik
SRR Bl Bl WG RETWEE AR it
Unrealised loss ~ Impairment ~ Impairment
on financial allowanee allowance  Provision for ~ Revaluation
assets at fair onheld-to-  onavailable-  compensation reserveof — Accelerated
through maturity for-sale to Octave  available-for- tax
profitorloss investments investments note holders sale investments  depreciation Total
WML WMETE WMRTE WMRT WARTX WART WAl
MOP*000 MOP*000 MOP*000 MOP*000 MOP*000 MOP*000 MOP*000
NIE0H0LH At1 January 2012 3371 16,277 1,024 25M 1) (1979 15,269
REWGF BRI Deferred tax charged to the income
statement during the year (2,037) (1,018) (1,024) (1,951) — (142) (6,172)
HEREEERERAE  Deferred tax charged to the equity
during the year — - — — (5,028) — (5,028)
NEA3A At31 December 2012 1,334 15,059 = 626 (5,029) (8,121) 4069
N13E01 A0 H At 1 January 2013 4,069
RERBFRCBERS  Deferred tax charged!(credited) to the
income statement during the year (4.957)
RERBEEERAEE  Deferred tax credited to the equity
during the year 9215
WIEAIH At 31 December 2013 2,327
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“&Z—-ZHE+"H=Z+—H 31 December 2013

19. A 19. Share Capital
2013 2012
W T 0 WMo
MOP’000 MOP’000
Y : Authorised:
—HEE 1,000,000 shares of MOP1,000
51,000 TG0 each 1,000,000
DETECHR Issued and fully paid:
461,194 Jit » 461,194 shares of MOP1,000
/B 1,000 TR 5T each 461,194
20. HEHEME 20. Legal Reserve

R Z BT PR BRI B] > AAT R I AE R
Z P o 2 W) 26U e b R S I B AR BLAR A 20%
REBAY S > HEZEMEZEH
RS AT B AR Z Wi A 7 4% A © 817
T OB AR Z 50% 25 1k o BEAR 45 2 SRR 6
HRFEAM RERR BT 10% KT » HE
R 4 U S AT B SEAE MR 2 R
ANF A H CBAT RAUR BA T 1k o el S
1E B HIBUE Z LA AT L T A AR >
AT FE SRR M SR 4 Ok bt il 4 W 4t A E
BUAREF] o

Under the Macau banking and insurance legislation, the
Bank and its subsidiaries incorporated in Macau (the
“Macau subsidiaries”) are required to transfer to a legal
reserve an amount equal to a minimum of 20% of its
annual profit after tax until the amount of the reserve is
equal to 50% of their respective issued and fully paid
up share capital. Thereafter, transfers must continue
at a minimum annual rate of 10% until the reserve
is equal to the Bank’s and the Macau subsidiaries’
respective issued and fully paid up share capital. This
reserve is only distributable in accordance with certain
limited circumstances prescribed by statute and will
be transferred from the annual profit after tax upon
the approval by the shareholders in the annual general

meeting.
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21. A 21. Contingent Liabilities

2013 2012

W T 0 WIHEToe

MOP’000 MOP’000

ARIE KA B Undrawn loan commitments 10,488,525

15 B Guarantees 1,249,819

% 7 B i RIS AR S Liabilities under letters of credit on behalf
of customers 826,279
12,564,623
22. BEMBLHE 22. Operating Lease Arrangements
(a) HHALA (a)  As lessor
ARAT DL S B 4 Bk AR 4 4 3 (B The Group leases its investment property (note
5 ik B RE SR 15 IH) > SRR 2 AL 15) under operating lease arrangements, with
T T T 2 47 o LB MR K L SR AL P S AR a lease negotiated for a term of two years. The
o 4 S AR R M AL i 3 O A1 T £ 8% ) T AL terms of the lease require the tenant to pay
L% o security deposits and provide for periodic rent
adjustments according to the prevailing market
conditions.

20124F 12 331 H » 7878 W] $i 85 1) 2 At 31 December 2013, the Group had total
AT » RATHER & A RK future minimum lease receivables under a non-
JEW B A cancellable operating lease with its tenant falling

due as follows:

2013 2012

WM T WM o0

MOP’000 MOP’000

1A Within one year 2,719
5B 2 4E In the second year 1,360

4,079
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23

OIS IN

AT D)8 AN B 2 PR AR e b
WHME MBI 21 B 10F AR5 -
TE7R AT B8 2 A B R T » AT R
AR RO A& M E A
T

“&Z—-ZHE+"H=Z+—H 31 December 2013

(b) As lessee

The Group leases land and buildings under
operating lease arrangement with leases
negotiated for terms ranging from 1 to 10 years.
The Group’s had total future commitments of
lease payments under non-cancellable operating

leases with its tenants falling due as follows:

2013 2012
WM T WM T
MOP’000 MOP’000
1N Within one year 56,138
1-54E(F) In between one to five years 136,987
SAEPLE After five years 77,756
270,881
A0 A 4 R R M £ A 23. Derivative Financial Assets and Liabilities

AT HEA AT A 4 T LA B % i A R B
B MR Z R AW B 2 H Y o

FL 30 440 2 B 5 A — B I 1) 22— AR S T
ZB & -

T Y] B 20 A — AR H I DL AR W —0H
Sl T H 2 A #4275

VAT 3k B s A AT A T H A A R AE - T %8
AR B R PGLBRA E R AT - %
AVE BN > 5t S m A4 TRFME
ST S B o 4 20 {1 SR T OR 9 32 5 i
B> BEASGE I i 5 B ot A e Ll
A7 R -

The Group uses the derivative financial instruments for
trading or for hedging future fluctuations in interest

rates and foreign exchange rates.

Swaps are contracts in which two parties exchange
cash flows on a specified notional amount for a

predetermined period.

Forwards are contractual obligations to buy or sell
a financial instrument on a future date at a specified

price.

The table below shows the fair values of derivative
financial instruments recorded as assets or liabilities
together with their notional amounts. The notional
amount is the basis upon which changes in the value of
derivatives are measured. The notional amounts indicate
the volume of transactions outstanding at the year end
and are indicative of neither the market risk nor the

credit risk.
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“&Z—-ZHE+"H=Z+—H 31 December 2013

2013
FHRIBEW FHRIBW
gl ¥ Kot | fifi
Notional Notional
amount Assets amount Liabilities

WPWTC BT RPWTC W% T
MOP’000  MOP’000  MOP’000  MOP’000

HIAAME B A A Forward foreign exchange

contracts
) AR w1 Interest rate swap

2012
R RIBE
e ] i K¢l £
Notional Notional
amount Assets amount Liabilities

WPWTC WMBTT MW TIC W% T
MOP’000  MOP’000  MOP’000  MOP’000

ARG A Forward foreign exchange

contracts 10,095,826 91,810 30,768,540 192,457
) 2R i 1 Interest rate swap — 135,728 5,475
10,095,826 91,810 30,904,268 197,932

— B4 > AT A TR R W R A S M LT i R
Wi MAEEAGY LEHAHY - (HZHET
L9 A R e AR A R ) B T 1

LR A8 By WA A E it v B o SR T T B TR b
T 55 R S 1T 5 18 - L B

ACAT BT A i A0 A1 L TR 355 L A L Y
AR oy 2 — > S22 W B o

At inception, derivatives often involve only a mutual exchange
of promises with little or no transfer of consideration.
However, these instruments frequently involve a high degree

of leverage and are very volatile.

Over-the-counter derivatives may expose the Bank to the risks
associated with the absence of an exchange market on which

to close out an open position.

The Bank’s exposure under derivative contracts is closely
monitored as part of the overall management of its market
risk.



SF SR
Annual Report 2013

78 B TR SR AT (R ) B4 A PR A W] INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA (MACAU) LIMITED

B 7 B 7 58 (AN E) Financial Information Disclosure (After audited) (4 continued)

A Financial Statements (4 Continued)
M B EE Notes to Financial Statements (4 conined)

24. ol ok 24,

AT A 7 [0 0 bk 1 J ) A ) B 4 2 M
#] o

BE2013F12H31 H > AR #HN O &R
o W T {E %5 1,756,833,861 ¥R [ J6 (2012 4F
) o TG E (% 1,888,415,610 ¥ 1 50 B 78 5
BB E(RBERE2) 25
F A B AT SO FF AT DL Ja i 5 T ) 5
TR o 33 SL 58 5 A A DF I B 3R v BB oR S
[ e 2 A5 4 W wT 4 B 4R | o ARATHR IR AT
L A7 G S5 T 55T 4 2 U o v S kot
FidiAE o

25. BEITHEEREAES 25.

“&Z—-ZHE+"H=Z+—H 31 December 2013

Repurchase Agreements

The Bank has a programme to lend securities and to sell

securities under repurchase agreements (repos).

The carrying amount of securities sold under
agreements to repurchase at 31 December 2013 was
MOP1,756,833,861 (2012: Nil) of which securities
with market value of MOP1,888,415,610 (2012: Nil)
were classified as available-for-sale (Note 12). The
counterparty is allowed to sell or repledge those
securities in the absence of default by the Bank. Those
securities are presented in the consolidated balance
sheet as “Available-for-sale investments pledged as
collateral”. The Bank conducts these transactions under
the terms that are based on the Master Repurchase
Agreement entered between the Bank and the

counterparty.
Debt Issued and Borrowed Funds
2013

WP T
MOP’000

2012
WM I0
MOP’000

FEEE
E BRI

Fixed coupon rate notes

Variable coupon rate notes

2,001,290

2,001,290

BrA BB AT 2 3 DA B G et A

All debt securities issued are measured at amortised

cost.

26. CRiTHXKE 26. Certificates of Deposit Issued
2013 2012
WP T o WMo
MOP’000 MOP’000
EHA ST R LS 3 months or less but not repayable
ER3 A on demand 2,468,918
3EA D E 14N 1 year or less but over 3 months 3,071,854
5,540,772

B CL B AT A7 it 2 DA B 6 3 v | o

All certificates of deposit issued are measured at

amortised cost.



SF - SR A
Annual Report 2013

INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA (MACAU) LIMITED ' B . 7% 4R 47 (3 9 ) B4 A FR & &

79

B # B 1 58 (AN E) Financial Information Disclosure (After audited) (4 continued)
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27. 2 b R

(a) A Rrffii

EFRRITIGR 2SI A2 ARMET)
AL A5 0 AR P ik 2 T R o
PR A > POl R B B
Vi 9 < il BB o O R AR R BT

Hi ]

A1 6 T < i L S I 4 B v 3 58 B (41
WIS ARG TR > A AR

i {5 e SE o

1 2 4 T B BRLPRIBL Y R T B
il 1 52 90 Tl A L O U o ARG A G

e B RO 2 BR AR L SCHERE 23 8% -

(b) 2Rl B

ACAT AL 4 o A P A B 05 51 i T R

oy R DL A

— S R T A A
DU ol S AR 2 AR (R A ) 5

— I RIS iR
FEHZARBEAEERNEEZZ
W35 PR P WY LB ] B B g 2 i

Y 5

— SR AR R A A

GEMAEEZ WIS

27

“&Z—-ZHE+"H=Z+—H 31 December 2013

Fair Value and Fair Hierarchy

(@)

(b)

Fair value

The fair value of financial instruments traded
in active markets is based on market prices
quoted at the end of the reporting period. For
financial assets, the current bid price is quoted;
for financial liabilities, the current ask price is

quoted.

The fair value of financial instruments that are
not traded in an active market (for example, over-
the-counter derivatives) is determined by using

valuation techniques.

Derivative financial assets and liabilities are
recorded at fair values obtained from discounted
cash flow model valuation techniques. The
amounts of derivative financial assets and

liabilities are disclosed in note 23.

Fair value hierarchy

The Group uses the following hierarchy for
determining and disclosing the fair value of

financial instruments by valuation technique:

— Level 1: quoted (unadjusted) prices in
active markets for identical assets or

liabilities;

— Level 2: other techniques in which
all inputs having a significant effect
on reported fair values are based on
definite information directly or indirectly

observable in the market;

—  Level 3: techniques which use inputs which
have a significant effect on their recorded
fair value that are not based on observable

market data.
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TRILARAEEHEH U A REARZE

ZE-ZHETZHZF—H 31 December 2013

The following table shows an analysis of financial

b TR AT AT instruments recorded at fair value by level of the
fair value hierarchy:
2013
W W W=
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
WMToe WP¥TC BM% T
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
A% Financial assets
] At H B R Available-for-sale investments:
— EBRES — Debt securities 5,965,069 12,192,043
DA SUAB B T H Financial assets at fair value
S AR 1 through profit or loss:
4 Fl T e
— EHEER — Debt securities 13,142
i 4 Derivative financial assets 235,026
5,997,072 12,440,211
Ak Financial liabilities
A5 A 42 £ 6 Derivative financial liabilities (387,094)
2012
B B W=
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
WMWTx  WM%TFe mM% T
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
A R Financial assets
] At H B R Available-for-sale investments:
— B — Debt securities 7,549,794 773,844 —
IO fEER R B Financial assets at fair value
FHFE AR through profit or loss:
ey
— MBS — Debt securities 1,653,317 382,202 —
A & Rl e Derivative financial assets — 91,810 —
9,203,111 1,247,856 —
Bt 3K Financial liabilities
AT A S i £ £ Derivative financial liabilities — (197,932) —
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Eﬁ%i&%m#%‘i NOteS to FinanCial StatementS(ﬂE’ Continued) TR =+ H=+—H 31 December 2013

5 B N A e

Transfers between level 1 and 2

A2 7o 8 N SR 1 58 — o B 5 — o 4
B AL TR IOR

The following table shows transfers between
level 1 and level 2 of the fair value hierarchy for
financial assets and liabilities which are recorded

at fair value:

58— 2 58— P

Transfers from

RS — Wi R 38
Transfers from

level 2 to level 1 level 1 to level 2

2013 2012 2013 2012
WMETx WMIZFI WMETE WmMxta
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
DA REME R H  Financial assets at fair
K @5 AHAEN  value through
LR profit or loss
BHHEEER Debt securities — _
W 4k A 1 B Available-for-sale
investments
EB IS Debt securities 725,773 _
725,773 .

AAR 5 ¥ I35 B T 45 A e A A
EE RE-BHERE AN E
Rl % S 724 2,984,021,000 8 [ ST (2012 48
4E) o

A A RMEMER &Y BAE
FENESE A AR — B A (20124 ¢
725,773,000 JC) 5 MR A EEH R
B (2012448 o

During the year, there were transfers of financial
assets of MOP2,984,021,000 from level 1 to level
2 (2012: Nil) and the fair value were determined

using inactive market quotes.

There were no transfers from level 2 to level 1
(2012: MOP725,773,000) and no transfers into
or out of level 3 fair value measurements (2012:

Nil) during the year.
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(©)

A 2 e AR S A
(U ATEX &N bt {2
R I £

(ii)

B W A ik Z O F A B R T
fEHISE - & BRI A REERE
EAE R A E (o
VW7 ak 5228 B 2 #6510
MR P BLAR R B o R
B A % S5 A7 Rk 3 i — A N EL)
WO Al st 2 A Fo fE 2 S R SR TH
i o

FLES - Bk K BB

PR BRI R 5 L DL
i Tl AL 9% £ AR B BR o B A B 4 %
Pk R 8GR PO B IHH B
R TR RAK o AT B8 M HE T 5
A RAZ > BEA BEK - B R HE S
REZARME ER B LEAR
fEBIR AR AR AR -

“&Z—-ZHE+"H=Z+—H 31 December 2013

()

Financial instruments not measured at fair

value

)

(ii)

Balances and placements with banks and

monetary authority

The fair values of floating rate placements
and overnight deposits are their carrying
amounts. While the fair value of fixed
interest placements are based on the
discounted cash flows using the prevailing
money-market interest rates and their
remaining period up to the date of maturity,
the estimated fair values are approximately
equal to their carrying values since all such

placements are due in less than one year.

Loan and advances and trade bills

Loans and advances and trade finance
are net of allowances for impairment. All
items, except for a small portion of loans
and advances to customers, bear interest at
a floating rate. The Group has assessed the
fair value of loan and advances and trade
bills, after taking into account the relevant
market interest rates, and has noted that the
total fair value is not materially different

from the total carrying value.
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(iii)

(iv)

)

“&Z—-ZHE+"H=Z+—H 31 December 2013

HEFH H#E (iii) Held-to-maturity investments
2013
M i 45 78 ARBE KRB
Carrying Unrecognised
value Fair value loss
2013 2013 2013
RO W% TC BM%TR
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
FA R HRE Held-to-maturity investments
2012
M i 4 7 ARBE KRB
Carrying Unrecognised
value Fair value gain
2012 2012 2012
WMBTCT WMRTE W% TR
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
A 23 H#HRE Held-to-maturity investments 7,777,682 7,766,399 (11,283)
BN o] H B R P T (iv) Unquoted available-for-sale equity
investments
AR BT P HE 2% 4 TH DL B AS 11 B The unquoted available-for-sale equity
PR M AR o investments have been stated at cost less
any impairment loss.
C ISV ITET T ¢ (v)  Deposits from banks and customers
ML EB M HZREER T K% The estimated fair values of deposits from

ARk Z A S S R IR ©
AT R R P B R A
AR I 2 T fE E 2 0 6% 20 1 H O
Z OB 2 AR Ah BB 4 it
B o fE M RUAE K Z BN H — Mk
H e 3 AR B A — 4R JEA
Fo A M SRR T AR A -

customers and other banks with no stated
maturity and bearing floating rates are their
carrying values. The fair value of fixed
interest-bearing deposits from customers
and other banks without quoted market
price is based on discounted cash flows
using the interest rates for new debts with
similar remaining maturity and, since their
maturity is normally less than one year
from the end of the reporting period, their
fair values are approximately equal to their

carrying values.



SF SR
Annual Report 2013

84 B TR ERAT (WM ) KA A " INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA (MACAU) LIMITED

B 7 B 7 58 (AN E) Financial Information Disclosure (After audited) (4 continued)

A Financial Statements (4 Continued)
M B EE Notes to Financial Statements (4 conined)

(vi) BELTAr kil A BT

SE A AR Al A oA R R R
EREVHTH R AR B B A A 2 8 A
ZHRMBB S RER o
AT AR D A7 3K R 0 B 9] R B R 4
WIR A — 4 > QA fofE SR
T3 A R [ 3 o

(vii) AT B ok
BEAT AT BT BAE K O TE A A R
R FL IR TR ©

(viii) MEWCIE ok Je 1 b B s B 1

At 5 7 P 3L fth £ BB B 2 A2
B 788 % S & ) U I B G IR T A
3,

“&Z—-ZHE+"H=Z+—H 31 December 2013

(vi)

(vii)

Certificates of deposit issued and
subordinated debts

The estimated fair values of fixed interest
bearing certificate of deposits issued is
based on discounted cash flows using the
interest rates for new debts with similar
credit risk and remaining maturity and,
since the maturity for the certificate of
deposits outstanding is less than one year
from the end of the reporting period, their
fair values is not materially different to

their carrying values.
Debt issued and borrowed funds
The estimated fair values of the debt issued

and borrowed funds bearing floating rates

are their carrying values.

(viii) Receivables and other assets and other

liabilities

The estimated fair value of the other assets
and other liabilities, which are normally
non interest bearing, are approximately

equal to their carrying value.
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THIR R G TS B RAR s £ OF I 5 o 1 i
3 BRS040 R Y o SISl R0 R R O B R R
i AL B 4

1. Akl gAY B H BABOR

BrAiE TR » KT EEFFH &M T ABE
FP SR - Bk HE 5 R 5 DA R EE R
BB AH S 2 S g > ol gt B &
%o HERIYRE > BlE KPR -

ACKT BRS040~ R SR
JU1 55 W A0 ST A i 2 o D L RV
A AR 2 M) R e B R

ACAT B RO B By gt Kedi ) o E s
RO SE B RME » VR B R S LA BT
B> S Ror 7 B RR DA RE R IRF A e b
BB A 5 o MABA 18 517 44 3 DA DRk
o R RSP RR P o o S B e L B
A By 0 T A e o SR e 2 e B o T ALK
7 BB 0O ) B A BRI o 9 TCSLRA
2R ~ SR % Rl Sl £ B A B R B e B
A R o 0 RS o

AFTFA 2 4 ik TR T 5 35 e (B A
I T e B A 3R B ) ~ A R R S A B A
B o P S A A A B SR B b 4%
TR B o A R B AR R o AT A% AT
A TR Z it BORTA 8 i B 2.3 (g) 31
B o

The following unaudited supplementary information is
disclosed as part of the accompanying information to the
consolidated financial statements and does not form part of

the audited consolidated financial statements.

1. Financial risk management objectives and
policies

The Group’s principal financial instruments, other
than derivatives, comprise loans and advances to
customers and trade bills, deposits from banks and
customers, financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss, available-for-sale investments, held-to-maturity

investments and cash and short term deposits.

The Group also enters into derivative transactions,
including principally interest rate swaps, interest rate
options and forward currency contracts. The purpose is
to manage the interest rate and currency risks arising

from the Group’s operations and its sources of finance.

The Group has written risk management policies and
guidelines, which set out its overall business strategies,
its tolerance for risk and its general risk management
philosophy, and has established processes to monitor
and control hedging transactions in a timely and
accurate manner. Such written policies are reviewed
annually to ensure that the Group’s policies and
guidelines are appropriate and adhered to. The board of
directors is responsible for the overall risk management
approach and for approving the risk strategies and
principles. The Asset and Liability Committee has
the responsibility for developing risk strategies and
implementing principles, frameworks, policies and
limits. It is responsible for managing and monitoring
fundamental risk issues and to make relevant risk

decisions.

The main risks arising from the Group’s financial
instruments are market risk (i.e. foreign currency risk
and interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The
board of directors reviews and establishes policies for
managing each of these risks and they are summarised
below. The Group’s accounting policies in relation to
derivatives are set out in note 2.3(g) to the financial

statements.
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(a)

i 355 B (a) Market risk
7 85l B A 55 A B % ) 3R B 4w B g% Market risk is the risk of loss arising from
Z 3 AV B A 2 e 1R LB movements in observable market variables such
as foreign exchange rates and interest rates.
i) JER R B (i) Foreign currency risk
ARAT 7R 3 E W T B A HE T R 0k B The Group takes on exposure to effects
HAMBERUARIESHREZE of fluctuations in the prevailing foreign
B KITORETHHEZFR currency exchange rates on its financial
R - B H 3 P 4t e 2 KR A o positions and cash flows. The Group has set
R A - limits on positions by currency. Positions
are independently monitored against the
approved limits on a daily basis.
AKITZEHBEMERE - @A ® An analysis of the currency concentration
KEWANEG A Z B EEPHR positions of the financial assets, financial
SHTE liabilities and forward foreign exchange
contracts of the Group is as follows:
(e VT H E HT) (Equivalent in MOP million)
013
Wi i #i ARH St st
MOP HKD Ush RMB Others Total
ik Assets
HeRGITHENRL Cash and balances with banks and
HHERERTER deposits with monetary authority 2,176
B Placements with other banks —
Pasy et Loans and advances to customers 12,354
WAL &R EZE Financial assets at fair value
AR ARG E through profit or loss
B e Available-for-sale investments
T Btk i Available-for-sale securities pledged
as collateral - 1,888
HHEHIRE Held-to-maturity investments 400 3047
fikemgE Derivative financial assets 8 25
Tk R A F Receivables and other assets 104 1,137

15,264

139,924
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2013
WM i i ARH e it
MOP HKD Ush RMB Others Total
fif Liabilities
EREH Deposits from customers 113,112
EEdE Deposits from banks 674
it e K Derivative financial liabilities 387
CRGEEREALES Debt issued and borrowed funds 2,928
[RtgiYeE Certificates of deposit issued 3879
HAE Other liabilities 3,395
11,976 130,425
BT Net position 3,288 9,499
RESNELHA A Forward foreign exchange contracts
) net notional position
2012
WM # ¥ ARH e it
MOP HKD USD RMB Others Total
A Assets
HARBITHHR Cash and balances with banks and
TN Rt deposits with monetary authority 1,780 248 585 93] 150 5,928
{2 G Placements with other banks — 13,236 7,155 1026 — 0017
VIste et Loans and advances to customers 4300 24,633 23,093 16,727 248 69,023
DA B Financial assets at fair value through
FARBIAREE profit or loss — 1,081 419 462 74 2,036
W ERE Available-for-sale investments 2 1,611 3,002 3719 - 8334
BHEH ML Held-to-maturity investments 2,998 1,020 1,150 2610 = 1778
fikemgE Derivative financial assets 9 - - - - 9
e R Receivables and other assets 88 704 9 116 | 1,002
9,282 44,767 36,097 25,591 473 116,210

Liabilities
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2012

W i %1 ARH Jefl it
MOP HKD UsD RMB Others Total
V9t Deposits from customers 10,578 56,377 13,062 12,003 1,783 93,803
%] Deposits from banks Bl 463 2,445 1,096 = 435
fikemA K Derivative financial liabilites 193 = 5 = = 198
CHIERRIEALS Debt issued and borrowed funds — 2,001 — — — 2,001
[WE.ZhS G Certificates of deposit issued = 154 1,197 4,190 = 5,541
Lk Other liabilities 122 1,546 95 148 39 1,950
11,124 60,541 16,804 17437 1,822 107,728
B Net position (1,842) (15,774) 19,293 8,154 (1,349) 8,482

RUSEL A Forward foreign exchange contracts
BT net notional position (153) 18,387 (11,557) (8,105) 1,298 (130)

Sensitivity analysis
IR & AT

ACAT ] 3 DA BT T 8 2 W
FurHEZ B EREHES - KPP
Bk B Bk DL R R 36 B % P AR R T
BEA Z ME AR o R SR
ACAT VT 2 B < B A > Wl e
EBIGURE ST -

DUT R BRI R > AR
S O 3 S £ L T A8 i A P A
TR > i B At 5 B A AT B A
R B W A R B A i
SR ) B AT e A (B i T i
H B SR P A S A S ) A B
EYN

The currencies to which the Group had
significant exposure at the reporting
dates on its monetary financial assets and
liabilities included Hong Kong dollars
(“HKD”), United States dollars (“USD”)
and Chinese Yuan Renminbi (“RMB?”).
Since Macau Patacas is pegged to the
HKD and USD, management considered
the Group’s exposure to HKD and USD is
minimal. As such, no sensitivity analysis is

presented.

The following table demonstrates the
sensitivity at the end of the reporting
period to a reasonably possible change
in the RMB exchange rate, with all other
variable held constant on the Group’s profit
before tax (due to changes in the fair value
of monetary assets and liabilities) and the
Group’s equity (due to changes in the fair

value of available for-sale investments).
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B A B2
N Bm,” Bm,
ES 14 (WA) (WA)
Increase/ Increase/
Change (decrease) (decrease)
in RMB in profit in equity
WMWTC  WM%TC
MOP’000 MOP’000
2013
FRMocE NR¥THE  If the MOP strengthens
against the RMB
FM e NREHZME  If the MOP weakens
against the RMB
2012
FUWM oo NR¥WFHE  If the MOP strengthens
against the RMB 5% (222) (186)
FIM e N RWHZME If the MOP weakens
against the RMB 5% 222 186
i) A (ii)  Interest rate risk

A 2 K T3 b ) R 5 Bl e
RERS RS B i Bk o 4
THRHZARENE

AAT 7R 32 IR T 35 ) 3 B
LM BRI LB EREZ
B o 525 VT R L A B T
B R A o A B 4%
5o A e 2 R i R A AT
B o % 55 BT 0t 4 4 21 18]
AL AT B > BEAb > AR
AAT Z B AR B AR
% o

Interest rate risk arises from the possibility
that changes in interest rates will affect
future cash flows or the fair values of

financial instruments.

The Group takes on exposure to the effects
of fluctuations in the prevailing levels
of market interest rates on its financial
position and cash flows. Interest margins
may increase or decrease as a result of
such changes. Interest rate risk is managed
within risk limits approved by management.
Limits are set for each maturity band, in
addition, to an aggregate limit, for the

aggregate position of the Group.



SF SR
Annual Report 2013

90

B TR SR AT (R ) B4 A PR A W] INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA (MACAU) LIMITED

B 7 B 7 58 (AN E) Financial Information Disclosure (After audited) (4 continued)
BBt Financial Statements (4 Continued)

ARBEGHH A B Unaudited supplementary information

(b)

2% BN A B A SR £ BT BE A
B BPEFH R WA S0 M B
FH BN Z GRS - % F
W4 SR R MO B R Y
B TIMRENG UL R AT Z &
L L R T 8 ) R AR

FEMSEE)

Changes in basis points

The table below shows the sensitivity
analysis on net interest income of a
reasonably possible movement in interest
rates; i.e. a 50 basis points increase/
decrease in current interest rates. The
figures represent the effect of the pro forma
movements in net interest income based
on the scenario projected and the Group’s
floating interest rate financial assets and

financial liabilities.

T 5 A 5 BN B2 )
Change in projected
net interest income

WM T
MOP’000
2013
50
-50
2012
50 (30,331)
-50 30,331
0 ) e e (b) Liquidity risk

T A AT — R R R B 2
THUL T R BE R 2307 165 A HE A R IH Z 8
B o o AR b JEL B > B A O A7 K
b > LG O LS uALE SR >
BLE AW R B & - WA H LR
2B G i B B B G o MR A A BN B
L B % 1R A A i < T A
AR IR AR RO 4 o A B
Jei 3 S s O i A B e e A
REHI UL -

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will be
unable to meet its payment obligations when they
fall due under normal and stress circumstances.
To limit this risk, management has arranged
diversified funding sources in addition to its
core deposit base, manages assets with liquidity
in mind, and monitors future cash flows and
liquidity on a daily basis. This incorporates
an assessment of expected cash flows and the
availability of high grade collateral which could
be used to secure additional funding if required.
Management monitor the liquidity and solvency

position on a daily and weekly basis respectively.
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AT ZERE - A A RERRER
FHR Y Z 2B AT o0 F

An analysis of the maturity profile of the Group’s
assets, liabilities, contingent liabilities and
undrawn loan commitments is as follows:

(45 i P T ) (Equivalent in MOP million)
2013
YREMA - 3ERMA 154 RisE Fe it
More than ~ More than
3 months 1 year
Less than and up to and up to Over
3months 12 months § years 5 years Undated Total
(4 Assets
B RRITHHR Cash and balances with banks and

HHEHE R deposits with monetary authority 7,197 = = 7,197
% Placements with other banks 20,735 1,037 = 21,112
% P stk Loans and advances to customers 20,833 2,066 20,696 88,324
DA R L) Financial assets at fair value through
BB AL R profit or loss k) 13 45
Wt g Available-for-sale investments 1,326 5,389 16,279
B A B A B Available-for-sale investments
pledged as collateral 1,888
HHRSMRE Held-to-maturity investments 3,047
ik &M% Derivative financial assets 235
JEWE R Receivables and other assets 1,137
139,924
af Liabilites

P9shct ¢ Deposits from customers 77,939 113,112
EEI) Deposits from banks 5875 6,724
ik 4man Derivative financial liabilities 347 387
BEBTERREALSE Debt issued and borrowed funds — 2,928
e 6 Certificates of deposit issues 1,887 3,879
KAl Other liabilities PRI 3,395
88,393 130,425
it Net (liabilities)/assets (35912 9,499
BH A Contingent liabilities 513 1,348
ST s Undrawn loan commitments 15,361 28,582

M ARk Total contingent liabilities and

commitments

15,874

29,930
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2012

SRZERA 3ERMA 154 RISk s 43t
More than ~ More than

3 months 1 year
Less than and up to and up to Over
3months 12 months § years § years Undated Total
Ji (3 Assets
RERRITHAR Cash and balances with banks and
TRENE R deposits with monetary authority 5,928 — - — 5,928
3G Placements with other banks 2,017 — — — 2,017
% F Loans and advances to customers 12,642 24,969 19,578 11,973 (139) 69,023
AR B Financial assets at fair value through
SO AHEMEMEE  profitor loss 846 1,144 46 = = 2,036
Wk ERE Available-for-sale investments 888 836 6,600 = 10 8334
FHES S Held-to-maturity investments 2518 2,892 1,657 71 7,778
fik&mER Derivative financial assets 24 68 — — 92
JEWE R A B Receivables and other assets 047 30 127 = 198 1,002
45,510 29,939 28,008 12,684 69 116,210
fifg Liabilities
%At Deposits from customers 67,868 25,121 208 = = 93,803
W Deposits from banks 4015 220 - = = 4235
firk S ME & Derivative financial liabilities 94 102 2 — — 198
DEITEFRIEALES Debt issued and borrowed funds — = 1,401 — 600 2,001
LTINS Certificates of deposit issues 2,469 3,072 — — 5,541
Hbf Other liabilities 257 139 I = 1,553 1,950
74,103 29,260 1,612 — 2,153 107,728
) Net (liabilities)/assets (29,193) 679 26,396 12,684 (2,084) 8,482
WA A Contingent liabilities 694 1,343 39 — — 2,076
F itk Undrawn loan commitments 3,395 2,857 4237 — — 10,489
M Rkt Total contingent liabilities and
commitments 4,089 4200 4276 — 12,565
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TR EIAEEYIR ERW H AT A4 The table below presents the cash flow payables
AR~ DL A T AT AR G Rl A AR by the Group under non-derivative financial
BB E R MESMTRIEAT liabilities derivatives financial liabilities that will
AITHEMN ZBLEHE - RNWEZEH be settled on a net basis and derivative financial
FERRBIBLZ B LW > i 447 ] instruments that will be settled on gross basis by
AR T 2 R AR P BB 4 i LA BN TE remaining contractual maturities at the end of the
it B i reporting period. The amounts disclosed in the

table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows,
whereas the Group manages the inherent liquidity

risk based on expected undiscounted cash flows.

(E T B i oC) (Equivalent in MOP million)

2013

SREMN 3ERMA 155 RRsE Al it
More than ~ More than

3 months 1 year
Less than and up to and up to Over
3months 12 months 5 years 5 years Undated Total
paEy-E ¢ Deposits from customers 113,606
T3 Deposits from other banks 6,744
CBTHH o fEABLH  Debt issued, borrowed funds and
&k 2Ry G certificates of deposit issued 7,071
affE Total liabilities 127421
ik B4R Derivatives cash flow
DL F AT Derivative financial instruments
AMITR Settled on net basis:
BREA — Total inflow
Bt — Total outflow
DB AT Derivative financial instruments
SBTH Settled on gross basis:
FHN — Total inflow 48,893 58,367

b — Total outflow 44,529 49,828
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2012
PIREMA 3E0MA 154 RISk iy 43t
More than ~ More than
3 months 1 year
Less than and up to and up to Over
3months 12 months 5 years § years Undated Total
ZRfEH Deposits from customers 68,070 25,836 209 = = 94,115
EE934 Deposits from other banks 4033 222 = = = 4,255
DBIEE  HAELH Debt issued, borrowed funds and
DETHERE certificates of deposit issued 2,518 3,156 1,457 1,026 600 8,757
e g Total liabilities 74,621 29,214 1,666 1,026 600 107,127
i mBAR Derivatives cash flow
DR A Derivative financial instruments
SRTR Settled on net basis:
B A — Total inflow 1 — — — = 7
Bt — Total outflow 0) 0) 1) = — (13)
DA AT Derivative financial instruments
SMTH Settled on gross basis:
NN — Total inflow 29,043 10,027 — — — 39,070
i — Total outflow (29,119) (10,083) = = = (39,202)
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(©)

17 S B

5 BB\ Bi 2y R % P 28 o T AR R 5
B I A4 E A 2 B . BB A AT
Z 8K~ H R SR -

AATET A 5 BB A BLAR P > DAGHE
B R Pl R B o AT Z A5 BB
BFEERZEY - EEAE - Ag .
R B 4T - WIS - REARE
MR BAKLES > LHEAE
JF B R B R Z S A HE AR o K B R
AR ¥ A A 5 BB B ) A
FEHUE - 5 Bk B 2 B I KR AT A5
HECRH A & 5 bR A A
FERARE B At e i L 5 (51 2 B R
B R JE B h B ) i A K AE S
R oy > DARREORAE BB 1 X B AR AR AR oL
AR o TR R A B R AE WA e S
TN

AT — B DA R A B LA R e
Wi 35 2% B SR R 91 A A A o S R e
I 3 R AR UL > A L B IR
HIREHE -

ARAT 3 — SO A B 1 0B OR B Bk B e
R BE > WEIEH BRI R A REH - K
A7 W B R L ) R R R T R Y
BEORTE Y o AT I f5 B0 B M B
B A ek o — BEROEMIRE > &8
Lo EROR R A A A — e
BAVENR 5 > M1 8% 90 R B B KO 1 43
A=A — IRAERR » AT I
B Al o

()

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that a customer or
counterparty in a transaction may default and
arises mainly from lending, trade finance and

treasury activities undertaken by the Group.

The Group has a credit risk management process
to measure, monitor and control credit risk.
The lending authority of the Bank consists of
the credit committee, general manager, credit
department heads, marketing department heads,
chief executive officer and directors who
have extensive banking experience, and have
the ultimate authority in approving loans and
advances to customers. Each level within the
authority hierarchy has its own lending limit
which is specified in the credit memorandum.
The hierarchy of credit authority which approves
credit is in compliance with the Group’s credit
policy; exposures are monitored against credit
limits and other control limits (such as large
exposures and concentration limits); segregation
of duties in key credit functions is in place to
ensure separate credit control and monitoring;
management and recovery of problem credits is

handled by an independent work-out team.

The Group manages its credit risk within a
conservative framework. Its credit policy is
regularly revised, taking into account factors such
as prevailing business and economic conditions,
regulatory requirements and its capital resources.

The Bank has a policy of downgrading loans from
performing grade to non-performing grade when
it became overdue. The Bank’s loan monitoring
policy is in compliance with the requirements
set out by the AMCM. The Credit Management
Department of the Bank monitors the overdue
loans on a timely basis. Once the loans became
overdue, they are reclassified into level 2 —
special mention accounts. Loans overdue longer
than 90 days are classified into level 3 —
substandard accounts, and subject to impairment
assessment.
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)

T2 2 6t K A EE M B

TRIURAHREHARAFIEE (4
FEAT A ) i 3 2 KA R
B o 5 KR I A 5 I i A R
T b ik DA e I 1 e PSS > DA

(i) Maximum exposure to credit risk

The table below shows the maximum
exposure to credit risk for the components
at the end of the reporting period, including

derivatives. The maximum exposure is

BEABRRPHFHEER based on the carrying amounts as reported
in the balance sheet, before the effect of
mitigation through the use of master netting
and collateral agreements.

Jpe Rl i e 11 4 7
Gross maximum exposure
2013 2012
WM T WM ToT
MOP’000 MOP’000

17 T8 2 5 Balances with other banks 3,576,991 2,274,851

by gt i Deposits with monetary authority 1,708,552 1,378,111

Ly dCE 3 Placements with other banks 21,771,802 22,017,238

PO e fE At GHE HIHA B)  Financial assets at fair value

FHATR AR Y 4 A A through profit or loss 45,145 2,035,519

% P S Gk Loans and advances to customers 88,323,774 69,022,537

At ERE Available-for-sale investments 16,278,873 8,333,814

O ] it I Rl Available-for-sale investments

pledged as collateral 1,888,415 —

T A 4 il Derivative financial assets 235,026 91,810

JRE Wk Fe L Ath ¥ Receivables and other assets 1,137,122 1,002,114

A 2R HRE Held-to-maturity investments 3,046,614 7,777,682

wEt Total 138,012,314 113,933,676

15 B Guarantees 1,258,557 1,249,819

R 4% 5 Bl s s Liabilities under letters of credit on

AR A AE behalf of customers 90,501 826,279

i N Undrawn loan commitments 28,581,271 10,488,525

s Total 29,930,329 12,564,623

48 54 FH R B i Total credit risk exposure 167,942,643 126,498,299
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17 £ (ii)  Credit quality
DS mE o B2 % P A3 KB Distribution of gross loans and advances to
KAARNE N customers by credit quality are summarised
as follows:
2013 2012
LA W T o0 UL T
Note MOP’000 MOP’000
AR I B R IhAE Neither past due nor impaired (1) 68,648,574
SR AE Individually impaired 2) 43,586
26 HH R A Past due but not impaired (2), (3) 197,633
st Total 68,889,793
AR Notes:
(1)  AITPA G SRR - (1)  The Group has unrated exposures for all
these loans.
(2)  AFTHEA R B Bk B 3R EE R (2) The collaterals that the Bank held
{H 0 B A B KT  h 2 h relating to loans which are past due or

SRATAE KR L ALK o AAT 3 B
W Y B B KR AT BT AL R %
JE BRI A > R KA
EAS & Bk Bk (5 O i R )
B B 4 B B G o R F 2013 4F 12
H R AT R I S0 4 4R A
SR A2 3.50 (WM I (201248 %
2.00 fEWMIT) o

individually impaired mainly consisted of
bank deposits and properties. The Bank
takes into account the collateral values
when performing its individual assessment
on impaired loans. Where collateral
values are greater than gross advances,
only the amount of collateral up to the
gross loan and advance (secured balance)
was included. The total secured balance
of collaterals held by the Bank as at 31
December 2013 amounted to MOP350
million (2012: MOP200 million).
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(iii)

(3)  WEGEHIR > TR WA 4
B Bk BB M T

3) Distribution of gross loans and advances
that were past due but not impaired
at the end of the reporting period are

summarised as follows:

2013
BR30R 3160k 61-90K  KRI0OR H5t
Less than 31-60 61-90 More than
30 days days days 90 days Total

WPIWEToC WIME T WM T MW Toe RM% T

MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
E P 7B E  Loans and advances
to customers
2012

PR30K  31-60K 6190k KiR90R Hit
Less than 31-60 61-90 More than

30 days days days 90 days Total
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000

WPWT o RIMEETOC RMBTC RMETC BRI T O

EPEEHEBMFK  Loans and advances

to customers 60,250 31,561 3,784 2,038 197,633
AAE > A AT 0 S Ot A Tl During the year, no financial assets of the
T EE - Group have been renegotiated.
T B 47 BT (iii)  Collaterals and other credit enhancements
e Y 2 W BT & 2 fR A G A K The amount and type of collateral required

TR S 5 ZE L - 22 5 3 F 2 A B
B R Al o MU 2 G A R R
Ty SRATHE K e 3

A L B A KA 2 T > AR
452 1 R B o SR R A I i o 3
TP A s Ok s B 98 Al 2 T R e B
B UG Z AR i T A -

depends on an assessment of the credit
risk of the counterparty. The main types of
collateral obtained are bank deposits and

properties.

Management monitors the market value of
collateral, requests additional collateral in
accordance with the underlying agreement,
and monitors the market value of collateral
obtained during its review of the adequacy

of the allowance for impairment losses.
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(iv)

ML) Financial Information Disclosure (After audited) (4 Continued)

ncial Statements (4 Continued)

AAT Z BOR A N B T
S o T AR T DA S R R
WHR - — B > AT AEA
A e Iy S AR S O

TP e IR > AT 3 S el B
B o

B ST B

IR > AR AT PR S g K e il
A ZE B AF AL AR AT B
15% (2012 4% % 12%) i /7 1615 B
AR B > SRR 3(a)

T e IR 5 B T S g A
) B AR R B A AT I S8 L Al
TR TR BRI i 32 B R A
5 0 B AR 7 A i 4R o B LB o AR
A7 DA 1) 3% A K WA T KA
SR A K LA A T R o

(iv)

It is the Group’s policy to dispose
repossessed properties in an orderly
fashion. The proceeds are used to reduce
or repay the outstanding claim. In general,
the Group does not occupy repossessed

properties for business use.

As the end of the reporting period, the

Group has no repossessed assets.

Concentration of risks

As at end of the reporting period, the
Group has certain concentration of credit
risk as 15% (2012: 12%) of the Group’s
assets are placed with its ultimate holding

company as shown in note 3(a).

Other than the concentration risk with
its ultimate holding company, the Group
did not have any material concentration
risk from credit exposure with other
counterparties as at the end of the
reporting period. The Group’s measures for
mitigating its credit risk include solicitation
of tangible collaterals or pledged deposits

from the borrower.



TR EAE R
Annual Report 2013

100 " TR s 4T (B ) BE 4 A BR 2 5] INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA (MACAU) LIMITED

B 7 B 7 58 (AN E) Financial Information Disclosure (After audited) (4 continued)
BBt Financial Statements (4 Continued)

ARBEGHH A B Unaudited supplementary information

(d)

AR A

AITEAE B2 FEH RS T R A
FTRESF AR T Z EACEER » AT A
5 5 5 5 00 A B R A Y A B R DA S
OS5 ) P v B AL

ASAT A BLIL AR > AR PR AR R L
T 0375 ) J e e 2 W S S AR A AR
AR o o M F BN BB AN > ARAT AT
R R 1) B ROUR B 2 BB A A B
REREBITEARB S - AL
B R~ ISR O AR R S A 4 N A
WA o FHUER A RBAEAR - 4R
IMEEEMEARART R REREAT L
IKF e

AR R s ARATHE D) AT R AR TR L
R13% ZEHER o B EARM G
AMCM 8 — /=50 Bk —3 -

(d)

Capital management

The primary objectives of the Group’s capital
management are to ensure that the Group
complies with externally imposed capital
requirements and that the Group maintains
strong credit ratings and healthy capital ratios
in order to support its business and to maximise

shareholders’ value.

The Group manages its capital structure and
makes adjustments to it in the light of changes in
economic conditions and the risk characteristics
of its activities. In order to maintain or adjust
the capital structure, the Group may adjust the
amount of dividend payment to shareholders,
return capital to Shareholders or issue capital
securities. No changes were made in the
objectives, policies and processes from the
previous years. The management monitors the
capital adequacy on a monthly basis, based on the
information on total capital, total risk-weighted

assets and the capital adequacy ratio.

During the year, the Group properly complied
with the externally imposed capital requirement
of a minimum capital adequacy ratio of 13%.
The calculation of the regulatory capital is in
accordance with Notice No. 012/93 — AMCM.

2013 2012

BATE R R

Capital adequacy ratio

13.27%
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W 7 SR AT (IR ) e A A W] Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited

1. B R 1.

Financial Statements

A 55 CORL 1) 4 Tl 8 2R 9 A O B ) 5 75 R (1) A BB
750 (3) Ir R IR ERIEE -

In terms of information required under Article 75(1) and
75(3) of the Financial System Act of Macau (FSAM).

(a) B EEARFMEAEAMNE (a) Consolidated balance sheet and balance sheet
E2 ] Group Level
HAhaEEAME Consolidated Balance Sheet

REF—=FFZH=4+—H As At 31 December 2013

WM
MOP
fhi 4
B A P RWAL B
Provision
Depreciation
B Assets Total assets & Impairment Net assets
B4 Cash 1,911,340,716.54 1,911,340,716.54
AMCM fF#k Deposit with A.M.C.M. 1,708,552,171.78 1,708,552,171.78
AVER Account receivable 254,398,941.85 254,398,941.85
1AMz M FBERE  Demand deposits with local
TR banks 486,596,840.98 486,596,840.98
1AM M AR Demand deposits with
b ped correspondents 3,090,394,557.46 3,090,394,557.46
K Gold & Silver
JEql R B Other current assets 155,683,244.25 155,683,244.25
Tk Loans & advances 88,125,618,988.65 35,595,512.90 88,090,023,475.75
TEACHLES BRI Investments in local banks 400,000,000.00 400,000,000.00
TEAML A B Deposits at call & time with
AR B correspondents 21,771,802,010.00 21,771,802,010.00
W s 5 e e Securities 20,958,871,581.17 109,996,187.81 20,848,875,393.36
R %G Utilization of resources in trust
HHEAN Debtors
bt Other investments
MHBRE Financial investments 10,176,235.67 10,176,235.67
AE) Buildings 281,971,890.92 73,996,401.16 207,975,489.76
Bl Equipment 162,276,516.51 89,577,444.43 72,699,072.08
B Preliminary expenses
i Setting up expenses
KT Immovable in progress
Al el g e Other fixed assets 163,337,102.33 73,393,919.52 89,943,182.81
A0 e i e e Sundry accounts 1,376,389,633.22 1,376,389,633.22
M TOTAL 140,857,410,431.33 382,559,465.82  141,474,850,965.51
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(# Continued)

W R SR AT (IR ) e A A W] Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited

HFRREafE Consolidated Balance Sheet
WoF—=4FFZH=4+—H As at 31 December 2013
WM
MOP
N W
14 Liabilities Sub-total Total
WA Demand deposit 21,613,944,046.97
TR Deposits at call
TE WK Time deposit 85,590,877,677.67  107,204,821,724.64
A FEHERE TR Deposit of public sector 9,788,565,098.07
AHAE P REAE 4 Deposits from local banks 1,838,749,837.05
oA bR 4 Loans from local credit institutions
A 3K Loans in foreign currency 4,884,853,849.72
&5 % Debts against debentures 2,928,290,000.00
ARMELEREN Creditors of resources in trust
JEA 3 50 B S 4% Cheques & payment orders 557,845,002.63
U IN Creditors 14,252,109.68
RIEFE Accounts payable 20,012,555,897.15
A 7 e R Sundry accounts 3,394,486,992.51
2 S\ B Al ) 4 Provision 147,375,930.43
JieAs Capital 461,194,000.00
WSk Legal reserve 473,247,300.00
H 7 it i Statutory reserve
FCAb 6 (k) Other reserves (Note) 3,392,374,494.80 4,326,815,794.80
JRAERS LR Retained profit 4,189,116,667.32
ARG S A L Profit & loss for the year 1,199,677,958.66 5,388,794,625.98
pLk TOTAL 140,474,850,965.51

ML+ Al O 60 955 AR 2 < il B R T
JRE T 5 3 9 00 P > AR IR P R

758,550,000 JT: ©

Note: Other Reserve has included the additional
impairment allowance which is totally
MOP758,550,000 according to the Financial

System Act.
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W 7 SR AT (IR ) e A A W] Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited

HAT ) i Bank Level
HREAME Balance Sheet
REF—=FEFZH=4+—H As at 31 December 2013
WM
MOP
fim4
ek Pi# MR P A
Provision
Depreciation
B Assets Total assets & Impairment Net assets
B4 Cash 1,911,340,716.54 1,911,340,716.54
AMCM 173k Deposit with A.M.C.M. 1,708,552,171.78 1,708,552,171.78
JRE Wi T Account receivable 254,398,941.85 254,398,941.85
1AM M FABER  Demand deposits with local
brped banks 486,596,840.98 486,596,840.98
fEAMbZ Joflufs FIfM  Demand deposits with
W% correspondents 3,090,366,664.47 3,090,366,664.47
&8 Gold & Silver
b B Other current assets 242,625,851.79 242,625,851.79
Wk Loans & advances 88,125,618,988.65 35,595,512.90 88,090,023,475.75
A BRI I Investments in local banks 400,000,000.00 400,000,000.00
TSNS Bk Deposits at call & time with
B IR correspondents 21,771,802,010.00 21,771,802,010.00
JREE > fi BB HE Securities 20,952,307,908.57 109,996,187.81  20,842,311,720.76
AHEERE Utilization of resources in trust
HHA Debtors
Ll Other investments
MBRE Financial investments 90,156,237.73 90,156,237.73
N )3 Buildings 214,028,905.00 62,046,130.34 151,982,774.66
B | Equipment 160,439,043.86 87,939,714.72 72,499,329.14
s 4l Preliminary expenses
i Setting up expenses
ARIERA T Immovable in progress
JEql ] Other fixed assets 162,878,127.95 72,977,295.65 89,900,832.30
A0 e R e e Sundry accounts 1,374,609,844.77 1,374,609,844.77
Lk TOTAL 140,945,722,253.94 368,554,841.42  140,577,167,412.52
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(# Continued)

W R SR AT (IR ) e A A W] Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited

AR

REF—=4FFZH=F—H

Balance Sheet
As at 31 December 2013

N &
& Liabilities Sub-total
R Demand deposit 21,661,071,642.11
BRI Deposits at call
ENER Time deposit 85,700,209,740.05
AR Deposit of public sector 9,788,565,098.07
AR P A i 4 Deposits from local banks 1,838,749,837.05
AR 4 Loans from local credit institutions
AN A Loans in foreign currency 4,884,853,849.72
B R Debts against debentures 2,928,290,000.00
AHELEEA Creditors of resources in trust
WA 57 52 e 52 Cheques & payment orders 557,845,002.63
EHREN Creditors 14,252,109.68
BIHAH Accounts payable
P B e Sundry accounts
AR 4 Provision
oA Capital 461,194,000.00
EERE Legal reserve 461,194,000.00
H 2 fif i Statutory reserve
M fit s (M) Other reserves (Note) 3,392,374,494.80
B ELER Retained profit 4,142,122,270.44
AAEBH LR Profit & loss for the year 1,186,956,918.74
A TOTAL

W
MoP

Hm
Total

107,361,281,382.16

20,012,555,897.15

3,412,112,518.80
147,375,930.43

4,314,762,494.80

5,329,079,189.18

140,577,167,412.52

BFE < Al O 60 955 AR ¢ < il B R T
JEE T 7 3 H8 V0 P > AR IR R

758,550,000 JC °

Note: Other Reserve has included the additional
impairment allowance which is totally
MOP758,550,000 according to the

Financial System Act.
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Financial Information Disclosure (in Accordance with AMCMO026/B/2012-DSB/AMCM)

(# Continued)
v TR SRAT (R Bed A BRA 7 Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited
(b) AR ER (b) Consolidated income statement and income
statement
E-J2 ) Group Level
SRR Consolidated Income Statement for the year
ended 31 December 2013
HEBRIRH Consolidated Income Statement
WM G
MOP
575 £&m| B/ g
Debit Amount Credit Amount
£ AR B SR
Costs of credit operations 1,594,061,623.97 Income from credit operations 3,454,524,385.63
ANF#EH SRAT M W 2
Personnel costs Income from banking services 346,918,185.61
E 35231753 HASRAT EH W2k

Board of directors &
supervisors fee

T H B 32

Staff costs

TEi <E 1k B 4 )

Staff benefits

Fofis N2

Other personnel costs
SR A 2 Bl
Third party supply
REF R 5
Other banking costs
FoAtu 847 2
Third party services
B
Taxation
JRIEH 36
Costs of non-banking

operations
Pre ik
Depreciation allowances
i P 4 2 K
Provision allowances
A
Operating profit

307,489,127.82

27,570,544.77

3,691,955.99

16,595,117.01

146,787,491.42

207,927,758.11

1,776,755.88

1,219,412.21

40,070,170.25

21,929,484.64

1,464,245,613.82

Income from other banking
services

e I B W

Income from securities &
equity investments

FoAt SRAT e 2

Other banking income

E NN e e

Income from non-banking
operations

BERR

Operating loss

15,797,285.13

5,436,329.44

78,400.00

10,610,470.08

Hm
TOTAL

3,833,365,055.89

s
TOTAL

3,833,365,055.89
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SR B 5K

Profit tax provision

L < 8 R o R 4
A P 4

Additional impairment
allowance according to
Financial System Act.

CESF e

Operating Result (profit)

116,167,942.17

149,150,000.00

1,199,677,958.66

R 3

Provisions used up
BELHR (BR)
Operating Result (loss)

(# Continued)
v TR SRAT (IR Bed A BRA W Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited
ARG g% Consolidated Income Statement
WML
MOP
75 & 8/ B
Debit Amount Credit Amount
BREEK e R
Operating loss Operating profit 1,464,245,613.82
BAEZ R R JEE4EZ F
Loss related to previous years Profit related to previous years 873,540.22
LEWIEEPS 5 B
Exceptional losses 123,253.21 Exceptional profits

i
TOTAL

1,465,119,154.04

R
TOTAL

1,465,119,154.04

HHR - HHHFHRHATEH

Chairman, Managing Director &

Executive Director

AR

Zhu Xiaoping

A EHFR

TR TEF

Vice Chairman, Chief Executive Officer &

Executive Director

e300

Jiang Yisheng
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Bank Level

Consolidated Income Statement for the year

ended 31 December 2013

Financial Information Disclosure (in Accordance with AMCMO026/B/2012-DSB/AMCM)

M) BB R F Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited

BEWH Income Statement
WMoT
MOP
575 £% (i) E¢ ]
Debit Amount Credit Amount
RS AR SRR

Costs of credit operations
N#E#H
Personnel costs

HH LB

Board of directors &

supervisors fee

T B PR 52

Staff costs

I 2 gk )

Staff benefits

Fofts N2

Other personnel costs
SR 2
Third party supply
BEH R 5
Third party services
oAt SRAT 2
Other banking costs
Gizh)
Taxation
JRIEH R EH
Costs of non-banking

operations
P ik
Depreciation allowances
i 4 2 HK
Provision allowances
R
Operating profit

1,595,721,864.66

303,157,982.92
27,344,703.63

3,630,062.69
16,479,379.94
144,759,417.09
208,972,945.40

1,502,964.08

1,225,783.49
39,297,741.99
21,929,484.64

1,449,659,955.85

Income from credit operations

SRAT R B WL A

Income from banking services

FCA SRAT SR WL Ak

Income from other banking
services

[eer e pr T giEn

Income from securities &
equity investments

HoAbgAT Wz

Other banking income

JEIEH ST W2

Income from non-banking
operations

BERE

Operating loss

3,454,423,181.85

330,055,819.88

15,797,285.13

5,436,329.44

78,400.00

7,891,270.08

]
TOTAL

3,813,682,286.38

Hm
TOTAL

3,813,682,286.38
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B IR 2 BLIE K

Profit tax provision

AR 2 < o 86 0 ) R 0 9
Il

Additional impairment
allowance according to
Financial System Act.

BRGR (B

Operating Result (profit)

114,303,324.12

149,150,000.00

1,186,956,918.74

LR 3
Provisions used up
BEHEROER)
Operating Result (loss)

(# Continued)
v TR SRAT (R AR B PR A\ Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited
HEH R Income Statement
W50
MOP
(v &®| R/ kg
Debit Amount Credit Amount
CESIEPS BN
Operating loss Operating profit 1,449,659,955.85
R Z B K JEEAEZF
Loss related to previous years Profit related to previous years 873,540.22
Fe R R e A
Exceptional losses 123,253.21 Exceptional profits

Hm
TOTAL

1,450,533,496.07

s
TOTAL

1,450,533,496.07

HER - WHHFRATEF
Chairman, Managing Director &

Executive Director

R

Zhu Xiaoping

AIEFR ~ [T A THF
Vice Chairman, Chief Executive Officer &

Executive Director

E 3

Jiang Yisheng
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Financial Information Disclosure (in Accordance with AMCMO026/B/2012-DSB/AMCM)

M) BB R F Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited

A summary of the management report

In year 2013, due to a complicate external
environment, we insisted in executing the
requirements of the development strategy
established by the head office for the overseas
institutions, further promoting the localization
of management and constantly improving the
market competition ability, reform and innovation
abilities and sustainable development ability,
further evolving the rapid and coordinated
development of assets, liabilities and intermediary
business, deepening the comprehensive risk
management, continuing to maintain and develop
the leading advantage in key areas of business
and creating a local mainstream bank for the
people of Macao.

As of the year ended 2013, the group total net
assets amounted to MOP140,500,000,000.00
(one hundred and forty billions, five hundred
millions Macau Patacas), representing an
increase of MOP23,800,000,000.00 (twenty-
three billions and eight hundred millions
Macau Patacas) over last year, corresponding
to a 20.4% of growth rate; the total liabilities
of MOP130,700,000,000.00 (one hundred
and thirty billions and seven hundred million
Macau Patacas), represented a growth of
MOP22,700,000,000.00 (twenty-two billions and
seven hundred millions Macau Patacas) more
than last year, corresponding to a growth rate of
20.97%. The deposit balance (including public
institutions) amounted MOP117,000,000,000.00
(one hundred and seventeen billions Macau
Patacas), which represented an increase of
MOP17,600,000,000.00 (seventeen billions and
six hundred million Macau Patacas) more than
last year, with a growth rate of 17.76%; The loan
balance amounted to MOP88,100,000,000.00
(eighty-eight billion and one hundred
millions of Macau Patacas), meaning a
MOP19,300,000,000.00 (nineteen billions and
three hundred millions Macau Patacas) increase
when compared with last year, with a growth rate
of 27.96%. The balance of non-performing loans’
ratio was continuously maintained at a low level,;
the provision for extraction is full and the ability
to resist risks was greatly enhanced.
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Financial Information Disclosure (in Accordance with AMCMO026/B/2012-DSB/AMCM)

M) BB R F Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited

Based on the calculation of Financial
Reporting Standards of Macau, in year 2013,
our company achieved after-tax profits of
MOP1,349,000,000.00 (one billion, three hundred
and forty nine millions of Macau Patacas),
with a return rate of Weighted Average Equity
and the average rate of return on total assets
respectively of 14.91% and 1.13%. The audited
financial statements of our company regarding
the financial year ended 2013 were executed in
accordance with Financial Reporting Standards
of Macau; when having in mind the provisions’
increase rules established by the Macau Financial
System Act, the profits after adjustment were
of MOP1,200,000,000.00 (one billion and two
hundred millions Macau Patacas).

The good business performance and outstanding
achievements continuously attained by the
Group has deserved high comments from
international well-known financial media; in
2013, the Industrial and Commercial Bank of
China (Macau) Limited was awarded for the
fifth consecutive year “The Best Bank in Macao
Region” Award by the US “Global Finance” and
British “The Banker”.

The Industrial and Commercial Bank of China
(Macau) Limited is strongly committed in
putting down roots in Macau. In accordance
with the global planning of the Macau Special
Administration Region, we will reinforce
our services towards the erection of civil
infrastructures and key projects for this Region,
as well as regarding social services to be provided
to Macao residents, aiming at a developed
diversified economy in Macau, supporting and
contributing the economic development and
prosperity of the Macau Special Administrative
Region.

The Chairman of the Board of Directors
Zhu Xiaoping

Macau, 28th March, 2014
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M) BB R F Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited

The report from the supervisory board

In accordance with the provision of Article
twenty-fifth, paragraph (e) and for the purpose
of the said provision, the Board of Directors
of Industrial and Commercial Bank of China
(Macau) Limited has submitted to our firm the
audited financial statements and the report from
Board of Directors regarding the 2013 financial

year, for issuing the related opinion.

After reviewing the documents submitted to our
firm for opinion’s purpose, it is our opinion that
those documents evidence clearly the Bank’s

assets value and its financial and economic status.

The report of the Board of Directors clearly
evidences the Bank’s business activities
performed and carried out by the Bank in the

financial year under appraisal.

In view of the external auditor’s report, we
concur with the opinion expressed in such
report, whereas the documents supporting the
said financial statements evidence the truly and
accurate financial status exhibited in the balance
sheet dated 31st December, 2013, as well as the

financial results of the financial year ended 2013.

In view of the above said, we have decided to
approve the said financial statements and the

Report of the Board of Directors.
Single Supervisor
CSC & Associates, Auditors

(Represented by Mr. Chui Sai Cheong)

Macau, 28th March, 2014
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M) BB R F Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited

A summary of the external auditors’ report

To all shareholders of Industrial and Commercial
Bank of China (Macau) Limited, a corporation
incorporated in the Macau SAR:

We have audited the consolidated financial
statements of Industrial and Commercial Bank
of China (Macau) Limited for the financial year
2013, according to the Auditing Rules (“Normas
de Auditoria”) and the Technical Auditing Rules
(“Normas Técnicas de Auditoria”) of the Macau
Special Administration Region, and have issued
an unqualified audit report in respect to such
consolidated financial statement on 28th, March,
2014.

The above mentioned audited consolidated
financial statement is made up of a composite
balance sheet, a consolidated income statement,
a consolidated statement of changes in equity
and a consolidated cash flow statement as of 31st
December, 2013, including as well as a summary
of significant accounting policies and explanatory
notes.

The attached abstract consolidated financial
statement, dully authorized by the management,
is a summary of the above mentioned audited
consolidated financial statements, the related
We believe
that the contents of such abstract consolidated

accounts and accounting books.

financial statement are consistent with the
audited consolidated financial statements, the
related accounts and accounting books in every
significant aspect.

For a more comprehensive understanding of
the financial status and the business result
and the range of audit works of Industrial and
Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited,
the attached abstract consolidated financial
statement should be read along with the audited
consolidated financial statements and the
independent auditor’s report.

Ms. Lei Iun Mei, Registered Auditor
KPMG

28th March, 2014
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M) BB R F Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited

) FBEsoo P L RBE R4 (f) A list of the institutions in which they have
holdings in excess of 5% in the share capital,
or over 5% of their own funds, with an
indication of the respective percentage;

TR () B & B B2 5] 100% ICBC (Macau) Capital Limited 100%
TSR (WP ) R AR R 445 PR Ay 100% ICBC (Macau) Pension Fund 100%
A BRA Management Company Limited
A A R A ] 100% Seng Heng Development Company 100%
(B T M) Limited (Registered and established
in Hong Kong)
Authosis, Inc. 11% Authosis, Inc. (Registered and 11%
(I B 2 7 55 it ko) established in Cayman Island)
Tk S R B A B W) 6% Luen Fung Hang Insurance Company 6%
Limited
(2) BBEHMIBEH AW (g) List of the shareholders with qualifying
holdings
e [ T 7 SRAT A A PR A T Industrial and Commercial Bank of China
Limited
K B Se A Mr. Huen Wing Ming, Patrick
(h)y RAdFEFERAZ/R (h) Name of the members of the company boards

RBEFRA

EHRRE - WHEEFATES

LR

AlERR - TRAKRATES

Mr. Zhu Xiaoping, Chairman, Managing &
Executive Director
Mr. Jiang Yisheng, Vice President, Chief

Executive Officer & Executive Director

(20134E 12 H 9 H&AT) (appointed on 9 December 2013)
Ve A Mr. Shen Xiao Qi , Vice President, Chief
FIFEER ~ TR TS Executive Officer & Executive Director
(2013412 H 9 H &#HE) (resigned on 9 December 2013)
bt i ) Mr. Huen Wing Ming, Patrick, Vice President &
RIERRIRMTESR Executive Director
RRW S - #HE Mr. Wu Hongbo, Director
RG> BF Mr. Zhu Wenxin, Director
BEAT oAk » EF Mr. Cui Jigian, Director
(20144E1 H 8 HZAE) (appointed on 8 January 2014)
HRRLL > HF Ms. NieChangwen, Director

(20144E 1 H 8 HEHE)
FEEREEE >

(resigned on 8 January 2014)
Mr. Tong Chi Kin, Director
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M) BB R F Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited

Corporate governance

The board of directors established two key committees

which are Audit Committee and Risk Management

Committee.

Audit Committee

Functions

A.

Roles

To supervise internal control, audit the
implementation of managerial rules and
regulations. To inspect and evaluate the
compliance and effectiveness of the Group’s key

operational activities;

To audit the Group’s financial information and
its disclosure, the Group’s key financial policies
and its execution. To supervise financial and
operational status and monitor the authenticity
of financial statements and the effectiveness of
financial statement procedure adopted by the

management;

To review, supervise and assess the Group’s
internal auditing, monitor the Group’s internal
auditing institution and its implementation, assess
working procedure and outcome of internal

auditing department;

To urge the Group guarantee enough resources
for the internal auditing department and cooperate
the communication between internal auditing

department and external auditors;

Other issues regulated by Law, administrative

regulations and rules or authorised by the board.

The Group’s effectiveness of supervision and evaluation

on financial income and expense, risk status, internal

control and corporate governance, together with the

Group’s internal and external auditing, could be

strengthened.
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M) BB R F Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited

Composition

Composed by no less than 3 committee members, one
of them is director. The board has the right to change
the composition and members of the committee and to

update or revoke the committee members.

Risk Management Committee

Functions

A. To audit and modify the Group’s risk strategy,
risk management policies, risk preference,
comprehensive risk management framework
and internal control procedure according to
the Group’s overall strategy. To supervise and
evaluate their implementation and outcome and

give suggestions to the board;

B.  To monitor and assess the settings, organizations,
working procedures and performances of risk
management departments and forward improving

opinions;

C.  To assess the Group’s risk management policies,
risk preferences and comprehensive risk

management;

D.  Other issues regulated by Law, administrative

regulations and rules or authorised by the board.

Roles

To strengthen the supervision and management of
the Group’s operation, improve the decision-making
efficiency of the Group and perfect the corporation

governance structure.

Composition

Composed by no less than 3 committee members, one
of them is director. The board has the right to change
the composition and members of the committee and to

update or revoke the committee members.
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v TR SRAT (IR Bed A BRA W Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited

3. BleUiHR CHLPR BB ot el 7 5%) 3. Cash flow statement (In accordance with
IAS 7)
Bl Cash Flows Statement
BE_F =41 H="1—HIEE Year ended 31 December 2013
HA7 e 1t Bank Level
WM T T
MOP’000
A8 0 B 2k i B AR Cash flows from operating activities
Pl ] Profit before tax 1,450,410.24
R Adjustments for:
Yreg Depreciation 39,297.74
w4 2R B SO Dividend income from available-for-sale investments (1,647.00)
HEREEYE » BE G Losses on disposal of items of property, plant and
equipment 267.04
Fr ERVYBOE DTk 8 Amortisation of discount and premium of held-to-
maturity investments 3,283.16
BTGB Amortisation of discount of certificate of deposits
issued 6,201.00
W] S R B R Net losses/(gains) from disposal of available-for-sale
investments (6,893.46)
DR/ W =K - WA WA = B ) Net gains from financial assets at fair value through
Sl A A RATE S B AR profit or loss 5,190.28
&5 B KR B I ok A Y A Impairment allowance on loans and advances to
customers 38,863.00
T 2 115 1 Y AL 4 A 4 Il Write-back of impairment allowance on held-to-
maturity investments (17,173.95)

1,517,798.05
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v TR SRAT (R Bed A BRA 7 Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited

WP T o0
MOP’000
g WA (B ) Decrease/(increase) in placements with other banks with
(BB =MA ) original maturity longer than three months (4,133,133.03)
S BUR SR A (B ) Decrease/(increase) in treasury bills with original
(PRI R =M A ) maturity longer than three months 1,097,860.92
% 5 BE R B R (Increase) in loans and advances to customers (19,340,100.26)
R Wk T e At ¥ 2 14 (Increase) in receivables and other assets (134,717.93)
Sl A A RARMEAE B A (Increase)/Decrease in financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 1,985,184.00
[l SEA7 T8 A (Decrease)/increase in deposits from other banks 2,488,210.25
% Ak Increase in deposits from customers 19,329,642.24
Fofth & B 9 (Decrease)/increase in other liabilities 1,438,455.67
AR Al A 3 Increase in derivative financial liabilities 189,161.81
3 A 3, A Decrease/(increase) in derivative financial assets (143,215.71)
KR 0 W 2R Y B A Cash generated from operations 4,295,146.01
BT AR Profits tax paid (148,516.91)

4 5 B 2k R B AR Net cash flows from operating activities 4,146,629.10
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(# Continued)
v TR SRAT (IR Bed A BRA W Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited
WM T
MOP’000
BN B 2 2R i B AR Cash flows from investing activities
Wl B B R A B Dividend income from available-for-sale investments 1,647.00
R BRI E Purchases of available-for-sale investments (13,262,639.45)
W] 46 H B il Proceeds from disposal of available-for-sale investments 3,192,600.40
W R R Purchases of held-to-maturity investments (474,403.41)
A 228 Wl Proceeds from redemption and retirement upon maturity
of held-to-maturity investments 2,621,464.75
P - BWHARBRIEE B A Proceeds from disposal of items of property, plant and
equipment (267.04)
B2 - BH R Purchases of items of property, plant and equipment (93,694.19)

B W A B AR Net cash flows used in investing activities (8,015,291.94)
EHWHB LR Cash flows from financing activities
BT IR AE Proceeds from issue debts 927,000.00
?&ﬁﬁaf’xﬁ Proceeds from issue of certificates of deposit 3,876,554.00
Y Il 7 ok Redemption of certificates of deposit issued (5,544,986.00)
TR WS B A 2R N B AR Net cash flows from financing activities (741,432.00)
Bl MBLE SR W R R Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (4,610,094.84)
B0 B4 K B 4 S8 Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 29,334,640.10
WIR B4 I B 4 258 Cash and cash equivalents at end of Year 24,724,545.26
B4 B B4 55 P B L4 B Analysis of balances of cash and cash equivalents
JEAT Bl 4 B SRAT 7K Cash on hand and balances with banks 5,488,304.22
TN R GEIR 3 MM H N Deposits with monetary authority with original maturity

Tk within three months 1,708,552.17
BRI PR 3 8 T P A7 ) 3 Placements with other banks with original maturity

within three months 17,127,692.98

WG R 3 16 H N BUFES M52  Treasury bills with original maturity within three months 399,995.89

24,724,545.26
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4.

M) BB R F Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited

Off-balance sheet exposures other than
derivatives transactions

WM T

MOP’000

REBE IR Values received for safe keeping 862,436.65

AR Bills for collection 5,859,244.77

AR Collateral 146,898,711.43

P B s AR AT 3K Guarantee on a/c of customers 1,258,557.24

5 7% Letters of credit outstanding 88,875.22

7RO e Bills & acceptance available for discount 1,625.92

H A A M Other memorandum items 22,464,070.65

R Undrawn credit facilities 28,581,271.23

At Total 206,014,793.11
A MRS 5. Derivatives transactions

WM T

MOP’000

JnpE A £

T fFL Wi 55 i R BgE 42 78

Credit Risk

weighted

Nominal Value Fair Value amount

ERFEAEL Exchange rate contracts 56,456,686.34 (151,668.54) 247,789.00

FIRIEG A Interest rate contracts 4,065,281.20 231.75 14,488.00

W JE A A Equities contracts 0 0 0

W mBEaEH Commodities contracts 0 0 0

HAty Others 0 0 0
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RM) KA A B /A7l Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited

6. Accounting policies

(@)

(b)

(©)

(d)

(e)

®

Basis of recognition of each principal source of

income;

Revenue recognition

Please refer to page 54-56.

Basis for the establishment of provisions;

Please refer to page 51.

Recognition, classification and valuation

methods of financial instruments;

Please refer to page 37-50.

Translation of foreign currency assets and

liabilities;

Please refer to page 57-58.

Basis of consolidation;

Please refer to page 31.

Changes in accounting policies.

Please refer to page 31-32.
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Financial Information Disclosure (in Accordance with AMCMO026/B/2012-DSB/AMCM)

M) BB R F Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited

Related party transactions

7.1

7.2

The policy for lending to related parties

Connected transactions of the bank should be in
line with the principles of honesty, credibility
and equity. The Group adopted fair pricing
mechanism and will not provide related parties
prices superior to those independent third parties
with same credit ratings. We manage connected
transactions in accordance with the relevant
regulations of local supervisor and Parent
Company and conduct information disclosure
and external reporting as required. General
connected transactions should be approved by top
management level, while substantial ones should
be approved by the credit approval committee and
signed by CEO or above. Both of them should be

recorded to the board.

The transactions regarding the transfer of
resources, services or obligations with related

parties and the outstanding balances

WM T

B TR 5 Related party transactions MOP’000
V3 dEE S el Interbank assets (deposits) 9,061,130.29
wE Sundry investments 79,980.00
BRI BB Credit granted 17,606,157.13
TVEE Other assets 86,578.01
=353 Operating cost 82,708.30
B EIE#R Deposits of non-bank customers 1,849,527.07
[ 217 K Interbank liabilities (deposits) 7,813,016.32
HeEAas Other liabilities 986,625.23
EEKA Operating income 666,377.58
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v TR SRAT (IR Bed A BRA W Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited

8. ®A& 8. Capital
8.1 ek - 8.1 Qualitative disclosure:
(a) BEATH; (a) Capital instruments;
TR : 1 Share Capital:
WM ST 8
BE Authorised MOP’000
—HH#B > FBE1,0005C I 1,000,000 shares of MOP1,000 each
BT CHR Issued and fully paid,
461,194 B > B 1,000 G IC 461,194 shares of MOP1,000 each 461,194

TR it 17

JBE S Y TR A T B AT
JBEAS e AL g A
AT 2

TR Z SRAT T PR B S
Bl > AAT Fe FoAE WM Z F
25 ) B B A A A S & AR B
1% B 20% Z K T 8 A\
B4 AERRHELEZE
R SR AAT R H AR
Bt 22 Rl 4% B BB AT X EL 5%
JEEARZ 50% £ 1k o HhAR
B 2 S 0 A R TR LA A
Bt B A 10%KF > B
LR L Z S HIRER A
£ R AR 2 W A 4%
H OB AT R B BEAR % 1k o
Ik 3 A 4 18 A 3 ) R o 2 e
Ye ARG UL R A AR SRR »
S PR R B RO 4 K
b AR W H AR SRR B
F o

2 Share Premium

Shareholders paid the capital amount
over the nominal value of the Issued

Capital.

3 Legal Reserve

Under the Macau banking and
insurance legislation, the Bank
and its subsidiaries incorporated in
Macau (the “Macau subsidiaries”) are
required to transfer to a legal reserve
an amount equal to a minimum of
20% of its annual profit after tax
until the amount of the reserve is
equal to 50% of their respective
issued and fully paid up share
capital. Thereafter, transfers must
continue at a minimum annual rate of
10% until the reserve is equal to the
Bank’s and the Macau subsidiaries’
respective issued and fully paid
up share capital. This reserve is
only distributable in accordance
with certain limited circumstances
prescribed by statute and will be
transferred from the annual profit
after tax upon the approval by the
shareholders in the annual general

meeting.
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Financial Information Disclosure (in Accordance with AMCMO026/B/2012-DSB/AMCM)

M) BB R F Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited

4 REFEMHERE

T 3k H R O B R
F AR S) -

5 Hbkfs

ARAT $iE R R 4 B A R Y
BLE > 1€ B A W as v SRR
b A 5 A o DR 4 AR 4
i 2 A o] O A 5 i e )
BLE MK o R ZF— =4
+ZAZ=Z+—H > HAbHdms
4 758,550,000 [ IC T3
B2 L 1) 4 Tl A R B
AW Sy Z )

B RH AR TR 5

AGEARERZ EHAMER T
T DR AT 8 7 S T AT 2 A HE
R o i AT A R IR 5 B RE A K
T e Y A L R DL S LS 0 5
DB w B A -

(b)

4 Investment Revaluation Reserve

The cumulative net change in the
fair value of the available-for-sale

financial investments.

5 Other Reserves

The Bank complies with Monetary
Authority of Macau’s (“AMCM”)
requirement to maintain impairment
allowances in excess of the Bank’s
collective impairment allowances
required under International
Financial Reporting Standards
through the appropriation of retained
profits to other reserves. As at 31
December 2013, MOP758,550,000
was included in other reserves which
is not distributable under AMCM’s

requirement.

Summary of the Group’s approach to
assessing the adequacy of its capital to

support current and future activities;

The primary objectives of the Group’s
capital management are to ensure that the
Group complies with externally imposed
capital requirements and that the Group
maintains strong credit ratings and healthy
capital ratios in order to support its
business and to maximise shareholders’

value.
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Financial Information Disclosure (in Accordance with AMCMO026/B/2012-DSB/AMCM)

M) BB R F Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited

AAT A B AT > AR A
AR DU B % B J o e o
3 A R A A R o T A e
B ACIME > AAT T B 1 B OR
TR Z BB A BORBR B
AKBETEARR I - EARME
BLAY H Ay ~ R B A R B A

A BN 5 o
T BRE A ARR A A - AR K
T E R E AR R R

ATE IR o

The Group manages its capital structure
and makes adjustments to it in the light
of changes in economic conditions and
the risk characteristics of its activities.
In order to maintain or adjust the capital
structure, the Group may adjust the amount
of dividend payment to shareholders, return
capital to shareholders or issue capital
securities. No changes were made in the
objectives, policies and processes from the

previous years.

The management monitors the capital
adequacy on a monthly basis, based on
the information on total capital, total risk-
weighted assets and the capital adequacy

ratio.

ERPE Quantitative disclosure:
WM xET
MOP’000

CBATIE O R B A Paid-up share capital 461,194.00
AT Share premium 2,794,209.51
VEWR L, AR HEEBEZHE  Legal, statutory and other reserves created

4 B At v R 43 T 28 6% T AL by appropriations of retained profits

i 478,171.00
BEREAF (B AAER) Profits brought forward (Retained Earning) 5,329,079.19
WRAAEAR Supplementary Capital (i.e. Tier 2 Capital) 1,778,610.00
75 2 BB AR i B A 7] 2 EASPE - Financial holdings or capital instruments in

®’E subsidiaries (79,980.00)
HA &R Own Fund 10,761,283.70
£ 1L\ i F B e D B Operation Risk Adjusted Solvency Ratio

(8R47) (Bank level) 14.09%
8 7L gk 4 £ o) BB D) B R Operation Risk Adjusted Solvency Ratio

(4EH) (Group level) 14.31%
£ B v B A T ) PR Operation Risk Adjusted Solvency Ratio

(F2H) (ICBC Capital) 155.21%
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M) BB R F Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited

9. MBS
9.1 BHIAe BB 1 R Pk
(a) HBH T REKXIEZ ;

(b)

(©

) SRR B AR R A Ak A R fiE
2 391 3 A B R AR 4 sl A AT K Y
(P WENER T N RN
B AT A AT RE S 2 K
Ja] 5K o

B — R 2 > Al 2
18l 19 & 75 245 B il 7 v 5

ACAT I B K f8 A BOR R %@W
£ JR) WY BEOR T B CE A o AAT

ﬁﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁj
R I A RO AR T
Rl 4 > R IRECEH I BRI
RGBT HE s THEWME L
Hy EN O T B A 4 e

HAAT 11 B B8 BEBCRE N it i

AATHT A A5 LB A B AR K DA
wl B~ B e 5 AR R R B o A
TZzERERORFRZE® -
Ja i A M - A A B e A R i
TRBZITBARRES - F 8]
B ] 6 495 AR R A AT AR B BOR I
Bk s LB B R R A R
JBE B FE At 42 i 5 JBE (491 2 2 B R
o R AR U ) 5 ot AR

BT BB F A 2 > DU RS BB
5 B B AR R ST AR

9.

Credit risk

9.1

Qualitative disclosure on the credit risk:

(@)

(b)

(©

Definition of past due or impaired;

Past due or impaired means loans and
other obligations remaining unpaid or
outstanding past the due date, and it
is likely that the bank cannot collect
the full value of the loan because the

creditworthiness of the borrower has fallen.

Description of approaches followed for
specific, general and other provisions and

statistical methods;

The provision policy of the Bank is in
compliance with the requirements set out
by AMCM, which includes 2 methods.
The Individual Impairment Allowance is
a specific provision applied to impaired
loans taking into account the estimated
The Collective

Impairment Allowance is a general

recoverable amount.

provision for the normal loan assets.

Discussion of the credit institution’s credit

risk management policy.

The Bank has a credit risk management
process to measure, monitor and control
credit risk. The lending authority of the
Bank consists of the credit committee,
general manager, chief executive officer
and directors who have extensive banking
experience. The hierarchy of credit
authority which approves credit is in
compliance with the Bank’s credit policy;
exposures are monitored against credit
limits and other control limits (such as
large exposures and concentration limits);
segregation of duties in key credit functions
is in place to ensure separate credit control

and monitoring.
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(# Continued)
/d v
v TR SRAT (IR Bed A BRA W Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited
9.2 WP 9.2 Quantitative disclosure on the credit risk:
9.2.1 il 9.2.1 Geographic distribution of exposures
a. Vo VeSO a. Loans and Commitment
WM T T
MOP’000
Hb [ WORF ~ A BB oY1 Hei A5t
Financial Other
Region Government Institution Company Total
TP
Macau 105,000.00 — 48,079,226.53 48,184,226.53
G|
China — — 24,560,878.44 24,560,878.44
B
Hong Kong — 1,030,000.00 37,253,100.36 38,283,100.36
HE
Others — — 2,526,616.18 2,526,616.18
b. (EH R b. Debt securities
WM e T8
MOP’000
o s WORF ~ A BBk 2 B Hei A5t
Financial Other
Region Government Institution Company Total
TP
Macau 399,995.89 — — 399,995.89
[
China 546,476.52 4,415,990.39 10,810,511.18 15,772,978.10
B
Hong Kong 566,428.93 638,088.93 2,675,449.73 3,879,967.59
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Financial Information Disclosure (in Accordance with AMCMO026/B/2012-DSB/AMCM)

@ SRR TR c. Financial Derivatives
WM LTI
MOP’000
3 Jik B~ A E R SRR Henn M5t
Financial Other
Region Government Institution Company Total
WM
Macau — — — —
e
China — 221,565.98 — 221,565.98
ik
Hong Kong — = = —
9.2.2 BT EM 9.2.2 Industry distribution of exposures
WML T
MOP’000
F R Bk TR Wt
ik Ham &8 — BB Hefly Ham
Non- CIA 1A
Gross performing (General (Specific
Industry Amount Loan Provision) Provision) Net Amount
L3S
Manufacturing industries 3,967,167.28 19,167.12 154,943.73 19,167.12 3,793,056.43
BN FERMR Rk
Electricity, gas and water 312,814.97 — 3,262.05 — 309,552.93
RERKBELRE
Construction and public works 688,765.87 - 14,912.29 — 673,853.58
B AR s R T
Wholesale and retail trade 20,305,451.99 — 200,959.86 — 20,104,492.13
R~ 0 M AT 5
Restaurants, Hotels and similar 7,345,969.18 — 56,737.23 — 7,289,231.96
B AR
Transport, warehousing and
communications 973,561.56 — 4,604.66 — 968,956.90
{8\ Bk
Personal housing loans (mortgage) 11,223,634.38 9,607.75 112,407.52 376.13 11,110,850.73
LTINS
Personal credit for other purposes 8,457,643.39 9,957.14 15,825.39 2,026.60 8,439,791.40
e
Others 34.850,610.36 14,025.67 334307.27 14,025.67 34,502,277.42
At
Total 88,125,618.99 52,757.68 897,960.00 35,595.51 87,192,063.48
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M) BB R F Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited

9.2.3 HEMA RSt

ji{:3 L

Assets On Demand

GIEL]
Upto
1 month

13
L]
From 1 to

3 months

9.2.3 Maturity analysis on assets and liabilities

IR
i
From 3 to

1 year

134
L
From 1 to

3 years

YL
Over

3 years

WA
MOP'000

byl it
Indefinite
period Total

EREA R

Loans and advances to
customers

1 HRAESH

Cash and balances with and
loans and advances to banks  3,576,963.51

fisik

Certificates of deposit held —

IR LSRR

Securities issued by Macao

2313,059.11

SAR Government and/or
AMCM =
LN o

Other securities —

5,868,817.66

14,910,508.78

400,000.00

713,242.95

12,384,654.54

5,823,803.83

1,496,099.76

22,013,772.74

1,037,489.40

5,508,742.80

17,940,372.08

8,173,882.09

27,604,942.86

4,950,344.12

—  88,125,618.99

—  25,348765.52

— 400,000.00

109,996.19 20,952,307.91

fifi

Liabilities -
RFFA  HARE

Deposits and balances of banks

and financial institutions 283,858.53

AR
Deposits from public sector
entities 438.14
B Rkl
Deposits from holding and
associated companies —
Bk
Deposits from non-bank
customers 21,768 914.73
R
Certificates of deposits issued -
JeRties

Other securities issued —

2,500,378.07

2,878,595.47

31,711,898.57

1,426,085.50

3,090,580.57

1,004,446 48

20,731,448.39

461,090.00

§48,786.52

3,905,085.00

26,487,928.75

1,993,884.90

1,400,800.00

2,648,228.94

131,801.60

927,000.00

6,723,603.69

—  9,788,565.10

— 103,480,22098

—  3.881,000.40

600,490.00  2,928,290.00
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(# Continued)
v TR SRAT (R Bed A BRA 7 Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited
9.2.4 BHE 9.2.4 Analysis on past due assets
BWMILTIC » %
MOP’ 000, %
Y o Ty B I R
38 3] ik 75 Past due loans Value of Specific
Past due loans percentage Collateral Provision
(a) @H13-6 H
Overdue for
3 - 6 months 15,803.34 0.018% 24,915.70 754.78
(b) 6 H -14¢
Overdue for
6 months - 1 year 1,499.45 0.002% 3,656.50 107.61
(c) 73 14E 0L L
Overdue for
more than 1 year 35,454.89 0.040% 3,296.00 34,278.96
52,757.68 0.060% 31,868.20 35,141.35
10. i 355 Ml Bt 10. Market risk
<& PEA Qualitative disclosure
(@) B 1l 55 b B A P H 1 e B Y il 4k (a) A description of its risk management objectives
and policies on market risk;
AT g T B A B R R T A A I B The objective of market risk management is

RPN R B > DL R AE BT 5 AL
o A D g A T AAT I T 35 L i
A BB SR AT P 45 o o PR AR B o JBE
JIBGE » 22 5 2 DA B I ol J i £
2013 4F 7 47 4 A hn 5 Tl 35 JE BeE A B T
A > 2o 4 T i 5 R B 4 B B st O A
i 5 3 i 5 L B A BHBOR > 4 2T R
W 7 S R B R o

to obtain the best balance of risk and return of
our Bank’s positions arising from movements
in foreign exchange rates, interest rates and
changes in credit market condition. Our market
risk policies and processes include risk limits
and exposures management, stress-testing,
counterparty evaluations and country risks
assessment. In 2013, we continued to strengthen
market risk management by improving policies
and procedures, risk reporting and limit

management.
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(# Continued)
v TR SRAT (IR Bed A BRA W Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited
&% Quantitative disclosure
HARTR
Capital
Requirement
Wl 355 il b g0 Type WM T 6
MOP’000
B R BLE S M B AT A THAAAFE A Interest Rate Risk — Specific Risk of Debt
B R e A8 ) 2 % e g 1 i 355 L Securities and Debt-related Derivatives
B A LR 80
— 5 VT 55 JE i 1) T A5 L B A SR A Interest Rate Risk — General Market Risk of
Debt Securities, Debt-related Derivatives and
Other Interest Rate Derivatives 22,952
& EE R I 14 A48 Y AR B R Equity Position Risk —
471 JRL 538 P 5 A 2 SR 4 7 Foreign Exchange Risk 23,886
TR i L 530 A SR A Commodity Risk —

11, AT IR 5 1 ) 3 B Bg:
R PR

(a) FIEBEBEYIELT

11. Interest rate risk in the banking book
Qualitative disclosure

(a) The nature of its interest rate risk;

AATHRATHR P R RIT - IE KA
REWERHE > B AT R 3 B 5
L 3R I0 B N\ R 3R 2 4 ) i vl e 5
BB A A o

Our banking book mainly consists of investments
denominated in USD, HKD and RMB, therefore
our interest rate risk arises from fluctuating U.S.
and RMB interest rates, which may reduce the

values of our investments.



SR EZHEEH
Annual Report 2013

INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA (MACAU) LIMITED H* [# T. 7 8 47

(W) Bty A R A A

131

B B R (B2 AMCMO26/B/2012-DSBIAMCM S i) Fi

(# Contin:

fj o 7 AT (R

led)

(b) B EESKTE B 8 1 TR 2B 17 oK B8 1T % IR
1 B it

PR FORHR RN — R >
RERAT FH A $1E L35 26 ¥ A0y ¢ 2 9B K o
B AT W A R N SR AR S A B
R B R Y I > B SR AT B A R
PO > ST 18 R ORI SO T A
T o HA KON ZORER T AL N > ]
SEA BSR4 AH I AR PR A AL A\ o B
RAER 5 B 4 Rk H DL BOR B0k

(©)  FIHEhE B 5% 5

AATHA T BRI RERAN > DI
DRI R A B AR 47 18 1B SR L B A 4
A4 4 7 Al BRAT IR P AR A R % 2
RS B ARG DU o BRI 34 B 200 18
SRS o JT 3 AT G ACHUR Y B AR DL
wE -

R B %

(d) DA T oA ) 3 A BE A2 R R B A B 7 9
T o Rl SR o s ek A 4 SR AT WAL i o AR
A 0 (ol At DA B ) - BB ) i AR 1
e

()

(c)

Financial Information Disclosure (in Accordance with AMCMO026/B/2012-DSB/AMCM)

M) BB R F Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited

Key assumptions regarding loan prepayments

and behaviour of non-maturity deposits;

Early Redemption means the borrower to deposit
a sum of money, the bank used for early partial
or fully repayment of the loan. When the bank
received the borrower requirement in advance
of early partial or fully repayment of the loan,
first verify the contents of the bank facility
letter about the early redemption penalty. If the
borrower wants to waive the early redemption
penalty, need to get the bank approval of the
approving officer has sufficient authority. At last
to debit the borrower’s repayment account to

repay the loan.

Frequency of interest rate risk measurement;

Each month we monitor the duration of our bond
investment to ensure that it is within our policy
and risk appetite. Each quarter we assess the
impact on the capital and financial position of our
bank account resulted from interest rate change

by 200 basis points.

Quantitative disclosure

(d)

The increase (decline) in earnings or economic
value (or relevant measure used by management)
for upward and downward rate shocks according
to management’s method, broken down by

currency, if relevant.
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M) BB R F Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited

200 8 5% 16 D By v 1) 3 Jl Bt 43 B Analysis of interest rate exposures at a shock of 200
basis points
WS < W5E (LT oE )
Currency: MOP (in Thousand)
S i LB pHlE i/ B e/
BH W& 34 (hifg) 43 4 (i) (Ef)am (it
Total Weighted
Part [ Part 11 Part 11 Part IV Net long/ Weighing  position long/
Item  Time band long (short) long (short) (short) factor (short)
(2) (b) © (d (¢) ()
1 ARIA 10,588,331 (3,994,557) = = 6,593,774 0.00% =
Within | day
) >l1%E<=TH 61,169 (318,027) 239,767 (568,184) (585,275) 0.02% (117)
>1 to <=7 days
3 >THE< 1A 1,108,080 (1,090,170) — — 17,910 0.10% 18
>7 days to <= | month
4 SIE<3iA 1,503,818 (759.491) — — 744327 0.32% 2382
>1 to <= 3 months
5 3E<=6fA 50 (1,172,365) — — (1,172,315) 0.72% (8,441)
>3 to <= 6 months
6 SoEAE <14 929,084 (1,895,859) = = (966,775) 143% (13,825)
> months to <=1 year
17 SR 754 (1,961) — — (1,207) 271% (33)
>] to <=2 years
§ NE=IE 53 (117) — — 406 4.49% 18
>) 10 <=3 years
9 IE<=4E 1,226 (57 — — 1,169 6.14% 7
>3 to <=4 years
10 >4E<=5E 21,675 — — — 21,675 171% 1,671
>4 to <= § years
Il >5E<=14 = = - - - 10.15% -
> t0 <=7 years
0 >TE<=10% 9 - - - 9 13.26% 4
>Tto <= 10 years
3 >E<=15% = = = — — 17.84% —
>10 to <= 15 years
4 S EENE = = - - - 243% -
>15 to <= 20 years
15 BNk = - - - - 26.03% -
Over 20 years
16 SEHERIZ ISR (1(d)- 15(d) 5 (18,251)

Weighted position for this currency
(sum of 1(d) - 15(d))
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(# Continued)
g TR SRAT R B B PR A T Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited
i 1 e i B S i 78 [/ 1 7
BH BB kit (ki) 34 (i) (il)as (K#)
Total Weighted
Part Part I Part I1I Part IV Net long/ Weighing  position long/
Item Time band long (short) long (short) (short) factor (short)
(2) (b) (© (d (©) Ul
17 Rz i 442,753
Weighted position of all other currencies
18 FEBHZMESS (16(0+17(0) 424,502
Weighted position of all currencies (16(f)+17(f))
19 BR%E: 10,761,284
Own funds*
20 HERRENEEUEAFE R
(18(f) as % of 19(f)) 3.90%
Impact on economic value as % of own funds*
(18(f) as % of 19(f))
(% ABAIEE SO MR AR Z A5 T o) (*  These items are relevant for credit institutions

incorporated in Macao only.)



R EZHEER
Annual Report 2013

134 " TR 4T (SR ) B4 A BR A 5] INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA (MACAU) LIMITED

I AR 6 % (A0 AMCMO26/B/2012-DSB/AMCM % 30 ) Financial Information Disclosure (in Accordance with AMCM026/B/2012-DSB/AMCM)
(# Continued)

v TR SRAT (IR Bed A BRA W Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited

200 8 5% 16 D By v 1) 3 Jl Bt 43 B Analysis of interest rate exposures at a shock of 200
basis points

WeBl : WoC (WP oC T EE)
Currency: HKD (in MOP Thousand equivalent)

S i i Lt 1 SR B/ [/ 3 7
BH R 34 (ki) ki (i) (al)am (i
Total Weighted
Part Part 11 Part 111 Part IV Net long/ Weighing  position long/
Item Time band long (short) long (short) (short) factor (short)
(2) (b) (© (d (¢) ()
1 AR 15,743,163 (8,687,906) - — 7,055,257 0.00% =
Within | day
) >lE<=TH 7,560,414 (5,002,104) 7,186,407 (2,156,443) 7,594,274 0.02% 1,519
> to <=7 days
3 >THE< 1A 6,416,188 (17,732,784) 18,686,978 — 7,370,382 0.10% 1370
>7 days to <= I month
4 SIE<IiA 5,665,733 (15,311,465) 2715302 — (6,930,411) 0.32% (22,177)
>1 to <=3 months
5 3E<=6MA 963,050 (13,033,685) — — (12,070,635) 0.72% (86,909)
>3 to <= 6 months
6 SHEAE <14 365,444 (3,944,708) — — (3,579,203) 143% (51,183)
> months to <=1 year
1T SRk 174,042 (2,290) — — 171,752 277% 4758
>] to <=2 years
§ NE=3E 1,863 (506) — — 1,357 4.49% 61
> to <=3 years
9 NBEAE 55,059 (@] — — 55,055 6.14% 3,380
>3 t0 <= 4 years
10 >4E<=5% 747,063 — — — 747,063 171% 57,599
>4 to <= § years
Il >SE<=T4 = = = = = 10.15% =
>5 to <=7 years
2 >TE<=10% — - — — — 13.26% —
>T t0 <= 10 years
B SNE<IE = = = = = 17.84% =
>10 to <= 15 years
4 SISE<NE = = = = = 243% =
>15 to <= 20 years
15 BNk - = = = = 26.03% =
Over 20 years
16 SEWRIZ BRI ZHi) (85,583)
Weighted position for hlS currency
(sum of 1(d) - 15(d))
(*  HRIEHE R R R Z A5 R o) (* These items are relevant for credit institutions

incorporated in Macao only.)
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Financial Information Disclosure (in Accordance with AMCM026/B/2012-DSB/AMCM)

M) BB R F Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited

200 15 3% 25 D% ) i R 2 8 B 2 B Analysis of interest rate exposures at a shock of 200
basis points
WeBl : 3850 (WP oC T 5E)
Currency: USD (in MOP Thousand equivalent)
S i i Lt 1 SR B/ [/ 3 7
BH R 34 (ki) ki (i) (al)am (hifg)
Total Weighted
Part Part 11 Part 111 Part IV Net long/ Weighing  position long/
Item Time band long (short) long (short) (short) factor (short)
(2) (b) (© (d (¢) ()
1 AR 1,804,428 (4,165,719) - — (2,361,291 0.00% =
Within | day
) >lE<=T1H 1,707,319 (337,699) 4,183,459 (9,298,588) (3,745,505) 0.02% (749)
> to <=7 days
3 >THE< 1A 6,720,024 (5,531,815) 5,600,320 (21,677.877)  (14,889,347) 0.10% (14,889)
>7 days to <= I month
4 SIE<IiA 16,045,403 (2,959,575) 4,084,418 (7,363,410) 10,406,836 0.32% 33,302
>1 to <=3 months
5 3E<=6MA 7,981,690 (1,034,685) 1,348 411 (1,353,787) 6,941,628 0.72% 49,980
>3 to <= 6 months
6 SHEAE <14 7,427,969 (1,108,707) 3,542,944 (3,556,060) 6,306,147 143% 90,178
> months to <=1 year
1T olE<ek 944,146 - 207,657 (199,670) 952,133 271% 26374
>] to <=2 years
§ NE=3E 558,069 — 1,597,360 (1,597,360) 558,069 4.49% 25,057
> to <=3 years
9 SIE<=4E 3,004,627 — — — 3,004,627 6.14% 184,484
>3 0 <= 4 years
10 >4E<=5% 393,782 — — — 393,782 171% 30,361
>4 to <= § years
Il >5E<=14 40,509 — — (39,934) 575 10.15% 58
>3 to <=1 years
2 >TE<=10% — - — — — 13.26% —
>T 10 <= 10 years
B SNE<ISE = = = = = 17.84% =
>10 to <= 15 years
4 SISE<NE = = = = = 243% =
>[5 to <= 20 years
15 BNk - = = = = 26.03% =
Over 20 years
16 BHHZMERE(1() - 15(0) <) 424,155
Weighted position for hlS currency
(sum of 1(d) - 15(d))
(= A BAIE E R R AR TR 2 A5 A <) (& These items are relevant for credit institutions

incorporated in Macao only.)
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(# Continued)

v TR SRAT (IR Bed A BRA W Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited

200 8 5% 16 D By v 1) 3 Jl Bt 43 B Analysis of interest rate exposures at a shock of 200
basis points

W« N RW GRFTCT7C4MH)
Currency: CNY (in MOP Thousand equivalent)

S i i Lt 1 SR B/ [/ 3 7
HHWB 34 (ki) ki (i) (al)am (i
Total Weighted
Part Part 11 Part 111 Part IV Net long/ Weighing  position long/
Item Time band long (short) long (short) (short) factor (short)
(2) (b) (© (d (¢) ()
1 AR 91423 (445,908) - — (354,485) 0.00% -
Within [ day
) >lE<=TH 1,668,112 (935,916) 1,867,478 (1,524.878) 1,074,796 0.02% 215
> to <=7 days
3 >THE< 1A 7,181,852 (6,984,166) 2,086,777 (5,730,753) (3,446,290) 0.10% (3,446)
>7 days to <= I month
4 SIE<IiA 11,886,616 (5,856,688) 2,761,851 (2,756,960) 6,034,818 0.32% 19311
>1 to <= 3 months
5 3E<=6MA 2,715,709 (5,150,120) 1,367,065 (1,361,043) (2,428,389) 0.72% (17.484)
>3 to <= 6 months
6 SHEAE <14 2,707,301 (9,201,899) 3407477 (3,391,952) (6,479,074) 143% (92,651)
> months to <=1 year
1T SlE<ek 3,267,406 (109,783) — (8,084) 3,149,539 271% 87,242
>] to <=2 years
§ NE=3E 342,513 (2,533,5M) — — 887,942 4.49% 39,869
> to <=3 years
9 SIE<=4E 1,210,535 (131,740) — — 1,078,795 6.14% 06,238
>3 o <= 4 years
10 >4E<=5% 63,386 - — — 63,386 171% 4,887
>4 to <= § years
Il 5E<14 = - = = = 10.15%
>3 to <=1 years
2 >TE<=10% - - — — — 13.26% —
>T 10 <= 10 years
B oNE<IE = = = = = 17.84% =
>10 to <= 15 years
4 > E<NE = - = = = 243% =
>15 to <= 20 years
15 Bk - = = = = 26.03% =
Over 20 years
16 SEWRIZ IBEAR (1( AR 104,181
Weighted position for hlS currency
(sum of 1(d) - 15(d))
(= A BRIE H S M AR TR Z A5 T B <) (- These items are relevant for credit institutions

incorporated in Macao only.)
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led)

ACAT B A B B ) AR A A R R
il > AT AR BB - 20 SR ] A R 1 B
PR > AR I e £ A T DA AR 32 i R
W > TEBLERAT BB B KA > RIER P R
AFNEE o

TR P 2k R o AR A B R AR AT 4R AR R

W A L ) R Py SRR AT IR RE > SR A A R
4’?@%’%@14’? o I Ty R AT L i A LA s
R > SR O A A B A P9 BT
Db > 8 T8 S P B B AR AR LR B R
SERNEEHE o R 24T O R P R A0 R A B —
B R o

AAT O o AT P o R A R
BN - BB B R - L E AT AR
V¥ 4 A1 e e A L B SR O ) S 9 T AR > DL
s ) G A B AR~ 4 B AR L B 4R K B
A8~ SRR e S R A e 0 I A
HE > DR 2 AT A ] P R AR L R M
AR

TSR R AR B B AR 2 > B RER
TEIOR > A 0T AR e ) B A1 B A R s
PR B BSOS > BE SR T - B
R ~ A BB ~ TP R i B A IR
& o

12.

Financial Information Disclosure (in Accordance with AMCMO026/B/2012-DSB/AMCM)

M) BB R F Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited

Operational Risk

In order to control operational risk at a manageable
level by the adoption of “Consolidated Management,
Divisional Control” model of operational risk
management, the bank targets to manage operational
risk through effective procedural control to maximize
the value added to the bank and the shareholders, and to

safeguard the interests of the customers and the public.

The Board of Directors and Senior Management
undertake the responsibilities to lead and implement
operational risk management with significant focus.
By allocating adequate resources, monitoring
implementation status of strategy and management
measures, and appointing independent departments to
establish and implement operational risk management
system, the consistency and efficiency of operational

risk management are ensured.

The bank has established Risk Management Committee,
Operational & Legal Risk Management Committee,
Risk Management Department. Together with the
frontline departments’ establishing and implementing
policies and measures under the operational risk
management, the regular measurement of operational
risk indicators, the collection of operational loss data,
the establishment of operational risk event monitoring
and reporting framework, it is targeted to ensure smooth
running of the operational risk management system at

the bank.

ICBC Macau has a well-established operational risk
management system, enabling businesses to be operated
according to the relevant guidelines. It has effectively
satisfied the internal control and external regulatory
requirements. The bank has developed advanced
operational risk management culture, well-defined
punishment and award mechanism, thus creating an
exact and secure, open and transparent, as well as viable

risk management environment.
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2013 4FARAT i il J35 B R # 5% > 2 MLAR BSOS
FZHAT BB B 5 L BIERICR 5 R 95 9 T e
HANBIRE > 1R AT KB HAE ) 5 KD
FIARMEE S TR > IR ERE
T~ B B R KR 5 Bk EATRE - R A
TRBGRE R - REEARITEER S > fdR )P
£ 5 16 AL R B A BUBOR » HEOR R H M R
AR - EREWIHE o

2013 AEAAT A B A B A A2 > L B A 4
FLgF o

A B o, B3
5 Pl

(a) ¥ RE R, B A B E R E A
gk 5

bl K ]

MR AR AT T 35 o i A BRI — BB 4y > AKAT
FA A B T2 3% e o 4 L ) B L 4 A1 I [
S T T 7 2 0 SR B A [T o ARAT R
R T AW Z R R > 43 H AR P A
2 PR o B P R PR

Financial Information Disclosure (in Accordance with AMCMO026/B/2012-DSB/AMCM)

M) BB R F Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited

In 2013 the bank had strengthened its infrastructure
with full scale improvement of existing guidelines and
procedures. It had actively taken series of measures
to prevent and react to external frauds, and enhanced
its alertness and prevention capability. It had brought
in and implemented advanced management tools,
thus enhancing its standard of post-incident checking,
identifying and assessment standard. It also adopted
strict accountability measure, thus strengthening the
staff’s risk awareness, protecting the asset safety of the
bank as well as securing the interests of the customers.
In addition, it had revised outsourcing management
policy in order to ensure the business outsourcing
operate properly with clear stipulation of rights and
responsibilities.

In 2013 the bank’s operational risk management
is considered properly operated with effective risk

management measures.

Foreign exchange risk
Qualitative disclosure

(a) A description of its risk management objectives

and policies on foreign exchange exposures;

As part of our market risk management,
the objective of foreign exchange rates risk
management is to obtain the best balance of
risk and return of our Bank’s positions arising
from movements in foreign exchange rates. Our
policies on foreign exchange exposure include

currency position limits setting and monitoring.
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Financial Information Disclosure (in Accordance with AMCMO026/B/2012-DSB/AMCM)

M) BB R F Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited

(b) A TEHIRE i 33 BT L 5

Quantitative disclosure

(b)  The total net long and total net short positions in

foreign currencies:

(WMJE ¢ F4L) (in MOP Thousand or equivalent)

GRS &Y
5 AT

T i o e i

Net Open
Position
excluding

option contracts

[ERC:F L Seg ]

LY g )] -
B A o S M T A ol ot M
Net Open

Net Position in Position

Option including option

contracts Long contracts

44 Currency Long or Short or Short Long or Short
1. W 1. Australian dollars (425) (425)
2. mERI 2. Canadian dollars 1,144 1,144
3. AR 3. Chinese renminbi 292,927 292,927
4. ke 4. Euro 1,280 1,280
5. Wit 5. Hong Kong dollars (630,711) (630,711)
6. HH 6. Japanese yen (179) (179)
7. BT 7. New Zealand dollars 919 919
8. W 8. Pound sterling (22) (22)
9. Frmygoo 9. Singapore dollars 1,728 1,728
10. Fut: 0B 10. Swiss francs (47) (47)
11. %56 11. US dollars 6,896,523 6,896,523
12. DL ERFIHAY 12, Foreign currencies not

B Hakk separately specified

Ap above, except gold 567 567
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Financial Information Disclosure (in Accordance with AMCM026/B/2012-DSB/AMCM)

M) BB R F Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited

(c) B UE T AN B A A E 4R R BE T Y 10% (¢)  The information in a particular foreign currency
mfE 8 . whose net position (in absolute terms) constitutes
not less than 10% of the total net position in all
foreign currencies:
W% (5% )~ HKD (Original CCY) TG 000
-3 i
Assets Liabilities
R
Spot 542,779.00 (26,274,732.42)
HA ¥ il
Purchases Sales
]
Forward 27,213,246.95 (2,093,634.00)

% Delta AR GHEE H 2 191 BE & 40 09 35 2 M R

Net options position, calculated on the basis of the delta-weighted

position of the relevant option contracts

TR R

Net long (or net short) position

(612,340.47)

FIC(JE %),/ USD (Original CCY)) T-J6°000

¥ =
Assets Liabilities
350
Spot 3,929,793.48 (168,192.29)
HA ®"ill
Purchases Sales
pt|
Forward 2,069,847.00 (4,967,958.00)

% Delta /gt H S A ST RE 6 40 1 1R 08 R 060

Net options position, calculated on the basis of the delta-weighted

position of the relevant option contracts

TR GRRR)

Net long (or net short) position

863,490.19
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Financial Information Disclosure (in Accordance with AMCMO026/B/2012-DSB/AMCM)

14.

AT i ) L o B AR - R
S B 5E 5 1 I I e A B o DA S

3k 370 Bl e I A AR R A~ R

B g o wE R AT 7 IE W AL RO

Be TR R8T - fE B IR I R AR AT B E

FUE B A D0 S 8 51 8% 0 3 B ok % oR A gt
T A AT B > A BCOP A A R

PR 2 o

AT L ) L o L A SR > AE TS
AT AL A - R B A &
B BORRERE b > WY 7 B e A B
B AR R A BB > S 5 WA O
W 5 LR S o I LB o A e
e A B T ) L A A A AT AN
BAL BB SR B B R DL E > A

W& 2 - WE A R

AATHRL IR AMCM B 46 5]

AT

5 1) B A B A A IR 7% I Bl e B 1 A B
751 o AR R > I8 A B A i
A0 JEE 43 AT 5 G 9 B e R g
o BRBRBUA [7] Fr Afk J3E 2B it ) ok 2 47
RO 5 8L A VT G FA AL 58) 1 A 0
Tk T L 2 P B 45 MBS 1 > [ it o

2 8 B A SR AU P DU AT DR

M) BB R F Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited

Liquidity

Qualitative disclosure

(a)

The Group’s risk management objectives and

policies on liquidity risk;

The objective of liquidity risk management of
the Bank is to meet the liquidity needs of asset,
liability and off-balance sheet activities and
meet its payment obligation to external parties
on a timely basis and to effectively balance
fund profitability and security no matter during
the normal operation or at a highly stressed
condition through the development of a scientific
and comprehensive liquidity risk management
mechanism and the implementation of effective
identification, measurement, monitoring and

reporting measures on liquidity risk.

The strategy of liquidity risk management of
the Bank is to establish a centralized liquidity
risk management mode based on the thorough
consideration of the organizational structure and
major business characteristics of the Bank as
well as regulatory policies, and list out concrete
policies in relation to specific matters of liquidity
risk management. Important policies for liquidity
risk management are formulated in accordance
with external and macro operating environments
and business development of the Bank, with
a view to striking an effective balance among

security, liquidity and profitability.

The Group manages its liquidity risk according to
the rules and regulations from AMCM, the Head
Office and its internal institutions. Following
the prudence principle, the Bank employs the
scenario analysis method and the sensitivity
analysis method to perform the stress testing
on liquidity risk. It not only adopted multiple-
dimensional methods to measure liquidity risk,
but also allocated the responsibilities to solve
possible liquidity risk to certain departments. It
disclosed its liquidity status strictly following the

supervisory instructions.
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Financial Information Disclosure (in Accordance with AMCMO026/B/2012-DSB/AMCM)

M) BB R F Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited

ERPH Quantitative disclosure
WMETR, "k
MOP’000/%
(b)  BEFIFA R B S RRER
Minimum weekly amount of cash in hand 1,983,436
©  RETHIHHLHDBEH
Average weekly amount of cash in hand 3,491,146
(d)  BEFHZAENERE
Specified liquid assets 53,515,565
()  BAEPHZMEMEREBEERAMILE
Ratio of specified liquid asset to total basic liabilities 51%
() BARFI 22— B b &R
One-month liquidity ratio in the last week of each month 107%
(9 A FHZ =M ARk R
Three-month liquidity ratio in the last week of each month 63%
15. JfbfE B 15. Others
(a) RAEGEHBEHEBERIBE=Z=FABNE (a)  The credit institution’s assets that are pledged as
B DK security for the credit institution or a third party’s
liabilities; and
ARAT S B & 2 o The Bank does not have such assets.
(b) VI REZE B RERAT A B UL KB (b) Outstanding litigations which may have a
WAk © significant impact on the Group’s financial
position.
ARATAE H W R T Y By T B R The Bank has been involved in litigation
A o Ja SLTREA K AR 4 &Ll AR AT 2% LR proceedings in the ordinary course of business.
R K R o AAT T EL E 28 R YL AR Most of these proceedings were initiated by
AN B AT I - MBIR DL AR B the Bank for recovering non-performing loans.
SE AU UL T R The Bank expected that there would not be any
significant impact resulted from the proceedings
on the Bank’s business, financial position or
operating result.
16. W 16. Notes
(a) H—EFETHLEMFEREEP > FHE (a) Item land Item 6 are audited among all the items
NELHFIBFRIEE o disclosed.
(b) WEAFRIGEW] > DL LR IR % (b) Unless with specification, all the above data is

—=ZFTZHE1T—HBRIK -

taken as at Dec, 31st, 2013.
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THRORM)BRE A A RAT ICBC (MACAU) CAPITAL LIMITED

1. WMBER 1. Financial Statements
A L ™ 4 vl B R ) B D AR 75 R (1) All those items of information required under Article
25 75 0k (3) il SR ALY B R E - 75(1) and/or 75(3) of the FSAM.
(a) HEARE (a) Balance sheet
N —=4Ff_H=+—H As at 31st December 2013
WM
MOP
4
jaz3 ko B8 A A il
Provision
Depreciation
aq:3 ASSETS Total Assets & Impairment Net Assets
B4 Cash
AMCM fF3k Deposit with A.M.C.M.
e Account receivable
FEAHL 2 JA A5 Demand deposits with local
TR 1 17 2% banks 902,880.39 902,880.39
FEAMZ JA A5 Demand deposits with
T 01 175K correspondents
4o 8 Gold & Silver
o By Other current assets 37,141,217.97 37,141,217.97
Tk Loans & advances
TEARWE MR Investments in local banks 58,872,313.10 58,872,313.10

TEAMAE R 2 Deposits at call & time with
TR € IR correspondents
RSt > B KR Securities

Utilization of resources in

RSB SRE trust

BN Debtors

HA#E Other investments

B Bg Financial investments 10,000.00 10,000.00
) Buildings

B Equipment 194,817.35 167,553.20 27,264.15
WEIEE Preliminary expenses

B ik e Setting up expenses

REEAT Immovable in progress

At ] 2 B Other fixed assets 132,865.00 74,854.50 58,010.50
P R e Sundry accounts 218,600.92 218,600.92

M TOTAL 97,472,694.73 242,407.70 97,230,287.03
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(# Continued)

THRORM)BRE A ARAT ICBC (MACAU) CAPITAL LIMITED

WM G
MOP
N & ik
115 LIABILITIES SUB-TOTAL TOTAL
ST Demand deposit
BRI Deposits at call
T H A Time deposit
2 AT K Deposit of public sector
A Hb A7 P A 4 Deposits from local banks
oAb A s A 4 Loans from local credit institutions
AhEAE R Loans in foreign currency
fEF A5 3K Debts against debentures
FREH B S EREN Creditors of resources in trust
JEA X2 B bR Cheques & payment orders
fEREN Creditors
FIHA MK Accounts payable
PR % i R HR Sundry accounts 714,058.65
2 T J g 4 T 4 Provision
A Capital 50,000,000.00
Wi fE Legal reserve 8,838,400.00
Ep A Statutory reserve
oAt foh A Other reserves 58,838,400.00
FRAE 25 S AE L Retained profit 34,341,061.05
ARSI R Profit & loss for the year 3,336,767.33 37,677,828.38

Fk ] TOTAL 97,230,287.03
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BB LR (A0 AMCMO26/B/2012-DSB/AMCM 53 fF) Financial Information Disclosure (in accordance with AMCM026/B/2012-DSB/AMCM )
(# Continued)

TR M) & e A B AR ICBC (MACAU) CAPITAL LIMITED

(b) HREFE

(b) Profit and loss account

TR -ZETTHAZT-HBERERE

Income Statement For The Year Ended 31

5 December 2013
BEIEH Income Statement
WM G
MOP
i %5 &m 8] kg
DEBIT AMOUNT CREDIT AMOUNT
BRI AR jog 5L 2lEn
Costs of credit operations Income from credit operations
NFEH SRAT MR 5 W 2
Personnel costs Income from banking services 6,392,206.29
EE RN FCALSRAT B W 2k
Board of directors & Income form other banking
supervisors fee services 20,340.61
Tk B BH 2 w7 B I S B WA
Staff costs 2,206,616.82 Income from securities &
fii] S W% B @ ) equity investments
Staff benefits 90,814.58  JH-AtgR47 R
HAts NS #H Other banking income 861,071.53
Other personnel costs 24,403.30  JEIEW EHW R
B 2 R Income from non-banking
Third party supply 8,219.83 operations 6,371.28
BEH RS BERE
Third party services 981,595.06 Operating loss
oAt g47 2
Other banking costs
B
Taxation 150,000.00
IR B LA
Costs of non-banking
operations
Pk
Depreciation allowances 22,572.79
i 4 2 HK
Provision allowances
= B
Operating profit 3,795,767.33
B B
TOTAL 7,279,989.71 TOTAL 7,279,989.71
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TR & e A B A7 ICBC (MACAU) CAPITAL LIMITED

MOP
WML
DEBIT AMOUNT CREDIT AMOUNT
9] X N Y £ ]
PN BN
Operating loss Operating profit 3,795,767.33
R Z K JRE4E 2 ) 1
Loss related to previous years Profit related to previous years
EEVHIEEPS e L )3
Exceptional losses Exceptional profits
3R 2 BB MRS
Profit tax provision 459,000.00 Provisions used up
BIRAR () BREMGR (BH)
Operating Result (profit) 3,336,767.33 Operating Result (loss)
ok ok
TOTAL 3,795,767.33 TOTAL 3,795,767.33
HHER
CHAIRMAN
Lk

JIANG YISHENG
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(c)

2L A

20134 J » TH(MP) $& 4 A BR
2 ) AR R (R R S B BLBLAR AT
P R334 J0 5 R B 20134 K > A
AT WMk 23 8t > MR
3.41% °
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Financial Information Disclosure (in accordance with AMCMO026/B/2012-DSB/AMCM )

B M) B G B A R A R ICBC (MACAU) CAPITAL LIMITED

A summary of the management report

In the year of 2013, ICBC (Macau) Capital
Limited maintained a sustainable development
momentum, having achieved after-tax the profit
of MOP 3.340.000,00 (three million three
hundred and forty thousand Macau Patacas).
As of the year ended 2013, the gross assets of
our company amounted to MOP 97.230.000,00
(ninety-seven million two hundred and thirty
thousand Macau Patacas), corresponding to a tax
growth of 3.41%.

Since the establishment of our company, we,
steered by the general development strategy
of Industrial and Commercial Bank of China
(Macau) Limited and anchored in the advantages
of the brand, network, financial and technical
resources of the Industrial and Commercial
Bank of China Limited, have been committed
in a sustainable financial growth of our assets,
continuously improving our risk management and
seeking for a more secure return in our clients’

investments.

Jiang Yisheng
Chairman of the Board of Directors

Macau, 28th March, 2014
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Financial Information Disclosure (in accordance with AMCM026/B/2012-DSB/AMCM )

B M) B G B A R AR ICBC (MACAU) CAPITAL LIMITED

The report from the supervisory board

In accordance with the provision of Article
twenty-third, paragraph (e) and for the purpose
of the said provision, the Board of Directors of
ICBC (Macau) Capital Limited has submitted
to our firm the audited financial statements and
the report from Board of Directors regarding
the 2013 financial year, for issuing the related

opinion.

After reviewing the documents submitted to our
firm for opinion’s purpose, it is our opinion that
those documents evidence clearly the Bank’s

assets value and its financial and economic status.

The report of the Board of Directors clearly
evidences the Bank’s business activities
performed and carried out by the Bank in the

financial year under appraisal.

In view of the external auditor’s report, we
concur with the opinion expressed in such
report, whereas the documents supporting the
said financial statements evidence the truly and
accurate financial status exhibited in the balance
sheet dated 31st December, 2013, as well as the

financial results of the financial year ended 2013.

In view of the above said, we have decided to
approve the said financial statements and the

Report of the Board of Directors.
Single Supervisor
CSC & Associates, Auditors

(Represented by Mr. Chui Sai Cheong)

Macau, 28th March, 2014
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B M) B G B A R A R ICBC (MACAU) CAPITAL LIMITED

A summary of the external auditors’ report

To all shareholders of ICBC (Macau) Capital
Limited, a corporation incorporated in the Macau
SAR:

We have audited the financial statements of ICBC
(Macau) Capital Limited for the financial year
2013, according to the Auditing Rules (“Normas
de Auditoria”) and the Technical Auditing Rules
(“Normas Técnicas de Auditoria”) of the Macau
Special Administration Region, and have issued
an unqualified audit report in respect to such
financial statement on 28th, March, 2014.

The above mentioned audited financial statement
is made up of a balance sheet, a statement of
income, a statement of changes in equity and a
cash flow statement as of 31st December, 2013,
including as well as a summary of significant

accounting policies and explanatory notes.

The attached abstract financial statement, dully
authorized by the management, is a summary of
the above mentioned audited financial statements,
the related accounts and accounting books. We
believe that the contents of such abstract financial
statement are consistent with the audited financial
statements, the related accounts and accounting

books in every significant aspect.

For a more comprehensive understanding of the
financial status and the business result and the
range of audit works of ICBC (Macau) Capital
Limited, the attached abstract financial statement
should be read along with the audited financial

statements and the independent auditor’s report.

Ms. Lei Iun Mei, Registered Auditor
KPMG

28th March, 2014
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B M) B G B A R AR ICBC (MACAU) CAPITAL LIMITED

List of institutions in which they have holdings
over 5% of share capital, etc.

No

List of the shareholders with qualifying
holdings

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China
(Macau) Limited

Name of the members of the company boards

Board of Directors

Mr. Jiang Yisheng Chairman
(Appointed on Jan 8, 2014)

Mr. Shen Xiaoqi Chairman
(Resigned on Jan 8, 2014)

Mr. Yung Chun Fai Dickie Director
(Resigned on Mar 25, 2013)

Mr. Huen Wing Ming, Patrick Director

Mr. Chen Limiao Director

Board of the General Meeting

Mr. Zhu Xiaoping Chairman

Mr. Huen Chung Yuen, lan Vice-President

Zheng Kai Secretary
Single Supervisor
CSC & Associates, Auditors

(Represented by Chui Sai Cheong)

Company Secretary
Mr. Zheng Kai

2. Corporate governance

No committee was formed by the board of directors

during the year.
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THRORM)BRE A A RAT ICBC (MACAU) CAPITAL LIMITED

3. Bl&REE 3.

Cash flow statement

BE _F—=4FEf - H="1—HILFE) Year ended 31 December 2013

RN B A AR I B A IR Cash flows from operating activities
LR IRE profit before tax
RS adjustments for:
FEWA Interest income
hreg Depreciation
B L ] 5 WL R Gain on Disposal of fixed asset
R ALk T 5 Al 7 1 Increase in receivables and other assets
JRE AN 3 4 P O ) SR SE 1 o Increase in amount due from the immediate
holding company
JRE WA T 5 S ) s S 1 o Increase in amount due from a fellow subsidiary
JRE Ak e B At £ 5 B (Decrease)/increase in payables and other
() liabilities
RRBIE W) (B ), 2k M B4 Cash (used in)/generated from operations
[EAEDS Interest received
BT PSR Income taxes paid
ARG B A 2R R B AR Net Cash generated from/(used in) operations
B 35 ) A 2k 1 B AR Cash flows from investing activities
[ Y Purchase of fixed assets
JB] 5 B i WAL i Proceed from sale of fixed assets
BB B A B AR Net cash flows generated from investing activities
BLERMBLE SR W = Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
W B 4 R B4 FE Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
WIRBL 4 R BLE %5 Cash and cash equivalents at end of Year
B4 Ko BL& S R A B Analysis of balances of cash and cash
equivalents
B A w I SRAT A R Bank balances with immediate holding company

2013
WM
MOP

3,795,766

(861,072)
22,573

(6,371)
2,950,896

(58,377)

(2,773,508)
(136,923)

13,068

(4,844)
814,541

(607,002)

202,695

(8,725)

10,087

1,362

204,057
59,571,136

59,775,193

59,775,193




R EZHEER
Annual Report 2013

152

B TR SR AT (R ) B4 A PR A W] INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA (MACAU) LIMITED

BEBG 3T L B4 (2R AMCMO26/B/2012-DSB/AMCM S5 fF) F

(# Continued)

TR

AL FERT A S 38 By Wy R Hh B

AR FERBE A IR S -

A2k 5% 55

AR FER B A IR B -

1t BOR
6.1 SV B A i i ) S kg
Y]

6.2

I B e 7 i BRI P 9 4 48 32/93/ MR
4 BB 2R A B DA % U T R ) AT
56 25/2005 5% 47 B AL R A B
e R (P B 2 4 e N ) 4 R o AR B
53 A R R S0 AR 1 A

Bk 55 8 WA > b DF B s s o 4 LY
JC (MOP) sl S £ > MU ARG -

R A B e R L

AP JRE A A W) SR AV T
eS| i st BOR IR S L o

4.

Financial Information Disclosure (in accordance with AMCM026/B/2012-DSB/AMCM )

AL ) BE A E PR /AT ICBC (MACAU) CAPITAL LIMITED

Off-balance sheet exposures other than
derivatives transactions

There was no off-balance sheet exposure during the

year.

Derivatives transactions

There was no derivatives transaction during the year.

Accounting policies

6.1

6.2

Basis of preparation

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with the requirements as set out
in Decree-Law No. 32/93/M and the Macau
Financial Reporting Standards (“MFRSs”) issued
under Administrative Regulation No. 25/2005 of
Macau Special Administrative Region (“Macau
SAR”). These financial statements have been

prepared under the historical cost basis.

These financial statements are presented in Macau
Patacas (“MOP”) and all values are rounded
to the nearest dollar except when otherwise

indicated.

Changes in accounting policy and disclosures

During the year, the Company did not have any

changes in accounting policies under MFRSs.
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6.3

Financial Information Disclosure (in accordance with AMCM026/B/2012-DSB/AMCM )

Summary of significant accounting policies

(a)

Related parties

A party is considered to be related to the
Company if:

(a) the party is a person or a close
member of that person’s family and

that person

(i)  has control or joint control

over the Company;

(ii)  has significant influence over

the Company; or

(iii) is a member of the key
management personnel of the
Company or of a parent of the

Company;

(b) the party is an entity where any of

the following conditions applies:

(i)  the entity and the Company are

members of the same group;

(ii) one entity is an associate or
joint venture of the other entity
(or of a parent, subsidiary or
fellow subsidiary of the other
entity);

(iii)  the entity and the Company are

joint ventures of the same third

party;

(iv) one entity is a joint venture
of a third entity and the other
entity is an associate of the
third entity;
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(b)

Financial Information Disclosure (in accordance with AMCM026/B/2012-DSB/AMCM )

(v)  the entity is a post-employment
benefit plan for the benefit
of employees of either the
Company or an entity related

to the Company;

(vi) the entity is controlled or
jointly controlled by a person
identified in (a); and

(vii) a person identified in (a)(i) has
significant influence over the
entity or is a member of the
key management personnel of
the entity (or of a parent of the
entity).

Close members of the family of a person
are those family members who may be
expected to influence, or be influenced by,

that person in their dealings with the entity.

Fixed assets and depreciation

Fixed assets are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and any
impairment losses. The cost of an item
of fixed assets comprises its purchase
price and any directly attributable costs of
bringing the asset to its working condition

and location for its intended use.

Expenditure incurred after items of fixed
assets have been put into operation, such
as repairs and maintenance, is normally
charged to the income statement in the
period in which it is incurred. In situations
where the recognition criteria are satisfied,
the expenditure for a major inspection is
capitalised in the carrying amount of the
asset as a replacement. Where significant
parts of fixed assets are required to
be replaced at intervals, the Company
recognises such parts as individual assets
with specific useful lives and depreciates

them accordingly.
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Financial Information Disclosure (in accordance with AMCM026/B/2012-DSB/AMCM )

Depreciation is calculated on a straight-
line basis to write off the cost of each item
of fixed assets to its residual value over its
estimated useful life. The principal annual
rates used for this purpose are as follows:

— Office equipment 4 to 10 years
— Furniture and fixtures 5 to 10 years
Where parts of an item of fixed assets have
different useful lives, the cost of that item
is allocated on a reasonable basis among
the parts and each part is depreciated
separately. Residual values, useful lives
and the depreciation method are reviewed,
and adjusted if appropriate, at least at each

financial year end.

An item of fixed assets including any
significant part initially recognised is
derecognised upon disposal or when no
future economic benefits are expected from
its use or disposal. Any gain or loss on
disposal or retirement recognised in the
income statement in the year the asset is
derecognised is the difference between the
net sales proceeds and the carrying amount

of the relevant asset.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Where an indication of impairment exists,
or when annual impairment testing for an
asset is required, the asset’s recoverable
amount is estimated. An asset’s recoverable
amount is the higher of the asset’s or cash-
generating unit’s value in use and its fair
value less costs to sell, and is determined
for an individual asset, unless the asset
does not generate cash inflows that are
largely independent of those from other
assets or group of assets, in which case
the recoverable amount is determined for
the cash-generating unit to which the asset

belongs.
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Financial Information Disclosure (in accordance with AMCM026/B/2012-DSB/AMCM )

An impairment loss is recognised only if
the carrying amount of an asset exceeds
its recoverable amount. In assessing value
in use, the estimated future cash flows
are discounted to their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to
the asset. An impairment loss is charged
to the income statement in the period in
which it arises in those expense categories
consistent with the function of the impaired

asset.

An assessment is made at the end of each
reporting period as to whether there is
any indication that previously recognised
impairment losses may no longer exist or
may have decreased. If such an indication
exists, the recoverable amount is estimated.
A previously recognised impairment loss of
an asset is reversed only if there has been a
change in the estimates used to determine
the recoverable amount of that asset, but
not to an amount higher than the carrying
amount that would have been determined
(net of any depreciation/amortisation) had
no impairment loss been recognised for the
asset in prior years. A reversal of such an
impairment loss is credited to the income

statement in the period in which it arises.
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Financial Information Disclosure (in accordance with AMCMO026/B/2012-DSB/AMCM )

Investments and other financial assets

(0)

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified as
financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss, loans and receivables,
held-to-maturity investments,
and available-for-sale financial
investments, or as derivatives
designated as hedging instruments in
an effective hedge, as appropriate.
The Company determines the
classification of its financial assets at
initial recognition. Financial assets
are measured initially at fair value,
which normally will be equal to the
transaction price plus, in case of a
financial asset not held at fair value
through profit or loss, transaction
costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition of the financial asset.
Transaction costs on financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss

are expensed immediately.

All regular way purchases and sales
of financial assets are recognised on
the trade date, that is, the date that
the Company commits to purchase
or sell the asset. Regular way
purchases or sales are purchases or
sales of financial assets that require
delivery of assets within the period
generally established by regulation

or convention in the marketplace.
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(ii)

Financial Information Disclosure (in accordance with AMCM026/B/2012-DSB/AMCM )

Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of
financial assets depends on their

classification as follows:

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-
derivative financial assets with fixed
or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market. After
initial measurement, such assets are
subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest
rate method less any allowance
for impairment. Amortised cost is
calculated by taking into account any
discount or premium on acquisition
and includes fees or costs that are
an integral part of the effective
interest rate. The effective interest
rate amortisation is included in other
income and gains in the income
statement. The loss arising from
impairment is recognised in the
income statement in finance costs
for loans and in other expenses for

receivables.
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Financial Information Disclosure (in accordance with AMCMO026/B/2012-DSB/AMCM )

Available-for-sale financial

investments

Available-for-sale financial
investments are non-derivative
financial assets in listed and
unlisted equity investments and
debt securities. Equity investments
classified as available-for-sale are
those which are neither classified as
held for trading nor designated at fair
value through profit or loss. Debt
securities in this category are those
which are intended to be held for an
indefinite period of time and which
may be sold in response to needs for
liquidity or in response to changes in

market conditions.

After initial recognition, available-
for-sale financial investments are
subsequently measured at fair value,
with unrealised gains or losses
recognised in the available-for-sale
investment revaluation reserve until
the investment is derecognised, at
which time the cumulative gain or
loss is recognised in the income
statement in other income, or until
the investment is determined to
be impaired, when the cumulative
gain or loss is reclassified from
the available-for-sale investment
revaluation reserve to the income
statement in other expenses. Interest
and dividends earned whilst holding
the available-for-sale financial
investments are reported as interest
income and dividend income,
respectively and are recognised in
the income statement as other income
in accordance with the accounting

policies set out in section 2.3(f).
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Financial Information Disclosure (in accordance with AMCM026/B/2012-DSB/AMCM )

Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a
part of a financial asset or part of a group
of similar financial assets) is derecognised

when:

—  the rights to receive cash flows from

the asset have expired; or

— the Company has transferred
its rights to receive cash flows
from the asset or has assumed an
obligation to pay the received cash
flows in full without material delay
to a third party under a “pass-
through” arrangement; and either
(a) the Company has transferred
substantially all the risks and rewards
of the asset, or (b) the Company
has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards
of the asset, but has transferred

control of the asset.

When the Company has transferred its
rights to receive cash flows from an
asset or has entered into a pass-through
arrangement, it evaluates if and to
what extent it has retained the risk and
rewards of ownership of the asset. When
it has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of
the asset nor transferred control of the
asset, the asset is recognised to the extent
of the Company’s continuing involvement
in the asset. In that case, the Company
also recognises an associated liability. The
transferred asset and the associated liability
are measured on a basis that reflects the
rights and obligations that the Company

has retained.
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Financial Information Disclosure (in accordance with AMCMO026/B/2012-DSB/AMCM )

Continuing involvement that takes the form
of a guarantee over the transferred asset
is measured at the lower of the original
carrying amount of the asset and the
maximum amount of consideration that the

Company could be required to repay.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses at the end of each
reporting period whether there is any
objective evidence that a financial asset or
a group of financial assets is impaired. A
financial asset or a group of financial assets
is deemed to be impaired if, and only if,
there is objective evidence of impairment
as a result of one or more events that
occurred after the initial recognition of the
asset (an incurred “loss event”) and that
loss event has an impact on the estimated
future cash flows of the financial asset or
the group of financial assets that can be
reliably estimated. Evidence of impairment
may include indications that a debtor or a
group of debtors is experiencing significant
financial difficulty, default or delinquency
in interest or principal payments, the
probability that they will enter bankruptcy
or other financial restructuring and
observable data indicating that there is a
measurable decrease in the estimated future
cash flows, such as changes in arrears or
economic conditions that correlate with
defaults.
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Financial Information Disclosure (in accordance with AMCM026/B/2012-DSB/AMCM )

Financial assets carried at amortised

cost

For financial assets carried at
amortised cost, the Company first
assesses individually whether
objective evidence of impairment
exists for financial assets that
are individually significant, or
collectively for financial assets that
are not individually significant. If
the Company determines that no
objective evidence of impairment
exists for an individually assessed
financial asset, whether significant
or not, it includes the asset in
a group of financial assets with
similar credit risk characteristics and
collectively assesses for impairment.
Assets that are individually assessed
for impairment and for which an
impairment loss is, or continues to
be, recognised are not included in the

assessment of collective impairment.

If there is objective evidence that an
impairment loss has been incurred,
the amount of the loss is measured
as the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present
value of estimated future cash flows
(excluding future credit losses that
have not yet been incurred). The
present value of the estimated future
cash flows is discounted at the
financial asset’s original effective
interest rate (i.e. the effective interest

rate computed at initial recognition).
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Financial Information Disclosure (in accordance with AMCMO026/B/2012-DSB/AMCM )

The carrying amount of the asset is
reduced either directly or through
the use of an allowance account and
the loss is recognised in the income
statement. Interest income continues
to be accrued on the reduced carrying
amount and is accrued using the
rate of interest used to discount the
future cash flows for the purpose
of measuring the impairment loss.
Loans and receivables together
with any associated allowance are
written off when there is no realistic
prospect of future recovery and all
collateral has been realised or has

been transferred to the Company.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount
of the estimated impairment loss
increases or decreases because of an
event occurring after the impairment
was recognised, the previously
recognised impairment loss is
increased or reduced by adjusting
the allowance account. If a write-
off is later recovered, the recovery is

credited to the income statement.

Available-for-sale financial

investments

For available-for-sale financial
investments, the Company assesses
at the end of each reporting period
whether there is objective evidence
that an investment or a group of

investments is impaired.
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Financial Information Disclosure (in accordance with AMCM026/B/2012-DSB/AMCM )

If an available-for-sale asset is
impaired, an amount comprising
the difference between its cost
(net of any principal payment and
amortisation) and its current fair
value, less any impairment loss
previously recognised in profit or
loss, is removed from investment
revaluation reserve and recognised in

profit or loss.

In the case of equity investments
classified as available-for-sale,
objective evidence would include
a significant or prolonged decline
in the fair value of an investment
below its cost. The determination of
what is “significant” or “prolonged”
requires judgement. “Significant” is
evaluated against the original cost
of the investment and “prolonged”
against the period in which the fair
value has been below its original
cost. Where there is evidence of
impairment, the cumulative loss —
measured as the difference between
the acquisition cost and the current
fair value, less any impairment
loss on that investment previously
recognised in profit or loss — is
removed from investment revaluation
reserve and recognised in profit or
loss. Impairment losses on equity
instruments classified as available-
for-sale are not reversed through
the income statement. Increases in
their fair value after impairment are
recognised directly in investment

revaluation reserve.
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Financial Information Disclosure (in accordance with AMCMO026/B/2012-DSB/AMCM )

Financial liabilities

(0)

(i)

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified
as financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss, loans and
borrowings, or as derivatives
designated as hedging instruments in
an effective hedge, as appropriate.
The Company determines the
classification of its financial

liabilities at initial recognition.

All financial liabilities are recognised
initially at fair value and, in the
case of loans and borrowings, net of

directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company’s financial liabilities

include trade and other payables.

Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of
financial liabilities depends on their

classification as follows:

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-
bearing loans and borrowings are
subsequently measured at amortised
cost, using the effective interest
rate method unless the effect of
discounting would be immaterial, in
which case they are stated at cost.
Gains and losses are recognised
in the income statement when the

liabilities are derecognised.



R EZHEER
Annual Report 2013

166 H I T /G 847 () B4 A BR A 5] INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA (MACAU) LIMITED

B B R (BB AMCMO26/B/2012-DSBIAMCM S ) Fi

(# Contin:

TR

led)

B M) B G B A R AR ICBC (MACAU) CAPITAL LIMITED

(h)

()

43 9 9 B s 4k 20 B WA O
Z T o DA B
Wk ) 3 A B 43 2 2 s
A o 2T MR A 43 ) I B
FE AR Z BB A

Il gE 2B A

AR BT ER DO e
> B 2 b e R O LA

MBA &R ARPOR A [ — 8%
AR 5k i A AS ] # At il 4
R > B AR Z BB
W AT o Bl % AR R S A T A A
A b e R R AR R e R T L BRRE
B> HR T 4 A 28 RO K 2 A
=7

i ©

EHTRZ AR

RERTHEREZEM T AEZ A
Fe Al 75 2 % i 55 i H B A S e
6> B 180 32 55 A AR AT fo]
Tk o R S A 3 R 4 T
LI & > 4 S AR DU Al 5 5
HEAE o bSR3 B 6 DU T 3% A
FIRAEST Z W 52 5~ LR
MEZ 5 — T HRZBATHEAE S
%~ DL BB G i A A A K% LAt
P fEAEK o

(h)

@)

Financial Information Disclosure (in accordance with AMCM026/B/2012-DSB/AMCM )

Amortised cost is calculated by
taking into account any discount or
premium on acquisition and include
fees or costs that are an integral part
of the effective interest rate. The
effective interest rate amortisation
is included in finance costs in the

income statement.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised
when the obligation under the liability is

discharged, cancelled, or expires.

When an existing financial liability
is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms,
or the terms of an existing liability are
substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as a derecognition
of the original liability and a recognition
of a new liability, and the difference
between the respective carrying amounts is

recognised in the income statement.

Fair value of financial instruments

The fair value of financial instruments that
are traded in active markets is determined
with reference to quoted market prices
or dealer price quotations without any
deduction for transaction costs. For
financial instruments where there is no
active market, the fair value is determined
using appropriate valuation techniques.
Such techniques include using recent
arm’s length market transactions; reference
to the current market value of another
instrument which is substantially the same;
a discounted cash flow analysis; and other

valuation models.
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Financial Information Disclosure (in accordance with AMCM026/B/2012-DSB/AMCM )

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the cash flow statement,
cash and cash equivalents comprise cash
on hand and demand deposits, and short
term highly liquid investments that are
readily convertible into known amounts of
cash, are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value, and have a short maturity
of generally within three months when
acquired, less bank overdrafts which are
repayable on demand and form an integral

part of the Company’s cash management.

Provisions

A provision is recognised when a present
obligation (legal or constructive) has arisen
as a result of a past event and it is probable
that a future outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation, provided
that a reliable estimate can be made of the

amount of the obligation.

When the effect of discounting is material,
the amount recognised for a provision is
the present value of the future expenditures
expected to be required to settle the
obligation at the end of the reporting
period. The increase in the discounted
present value amount arising from the
passage of time is included in finance costs

in the income statement.

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred
tax. Income tax is recognised in profit or
loss except to the extent that they relate
to items recognised directly in equity, in
which case the relevant amounts of that are

recognised directly in equity.
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Financial Information Disclosure (in accordance with AMCM026/B/2012-DSB/AMCM )

Current tax assets and liabilities for the
current and prior periods are measured at
the amount expected to be recovered from
or paid to the taxation authorities, based
on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the
end of the reporting period, taking into
consideration interpretations and practices
prevailing in the countries in which the

Company operates.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability
method, on all temporary differences at the
end of the reporting period between the
tax bases of assets and liabilities and their
carrying amounts for financial reporting

purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for

all taxable temporary differences, except:

— when the deferred tax liability
arises from the initial recognition of
goodwill or an asset or liability in
a transaction that is not a business
combination and, at the time of
the transaction, affects neither the
accounting profit nor taxable profit

or loss; and

— in respect of taxable temporary
differences associated with
investments in subsidiaries,
associates and joint ventures,
when the timing of the reversal of
the temporary differences can be
controlled and it is probable that
the temporary differences will not

reverse in the foreseeable future.
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Financial Information Disclosure (in accordance with AMCM026/B/2012-DSB/AMCM )

Deferred tax assets are recognised for
all deductible temporary differences, the
carryforward of unused tax credits and any
unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are
recognised to the extent that it is probable
that taxable profit will be available against
which the deductible temporary differences,
the carryforward of unused tax credits and

unused tax losses can be utilised, except:

—  when the deferred tax asset relating
to the deductible temporary
differences arises from the initial
recognition of an asset or liability in
a transaction that is not a business
combination and, at the time of
the transaction, affects neither the
accounting profit nor taxable profit

or loss; and

— in respect of deductible temporary
differences associated with
investments in subsidiaries,
associates and joint ventures,
deferred tax assets are only
recognised to the extent that it
is probable that the temporary
differences will reverse in the
foreseeable future and taxable profit
will be available against which the

temporary differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets
is reviewed at the end of each reporting
period and reduced to the extent that it is
no longer probable that sufficient taxable
profit will be available to allow all or part
of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.
Unrecognised deferred tax assets are
reassessed at the end of each reporting
period and are recognised to the extent
that it has become probable that sufficient
taxable profit will be available to allow
all or part of the deferred tax asset to be

recovered.
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Financial Information Disclosure (in accordance with AMCM026/B/2012-DSB/AMCM )

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
measured at the tax rates that are expected
to apply to the period when the asset is
realised or the liability is settled, based
on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end

of the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax
liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable
right exists to set off current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and the
deferred taxes relate to the same taxable

entity and the same taxation authority.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable
that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and when the revenue can be
measured reliably. Investment management
fee income is recognised when the services
are provided. Interest income is recognised
on an accrual basis using the effective
interest rate method by applying the rate
that discounts the estimated future cash
receipts over the expected life of the
financial instrument to the net carrying

amount of the financial assets.

Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are
translated into the functional currency of
the Company using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions.
Exchange differences arising from the
settlement of such transactions and from
the retranslation at the year-end exchange
rates of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are

recognised in the income statement.
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Financial Information Disclosure (in accordance with AMCM026/B/2012-DSB/AMCM )

Employee benefits

The Company operates a defined
contribution scheme for all of its
employees. Contributions are made based
on a percentage of the participating
employees’ basic salaries and are charged
to the income statement as they become
payable in accordance with the rules of the

scheme.

7. Related party transactions

7.1 The policy for lending to related parties

@

(if)

(iii)

The Company received investment
management fee income from the
immediate holding company. The
investment management fee income
was charged based on a pre-determined
percentage of the asset value of the fund

portfolio managed.

The Company received pension fund
investment management fee income
from a fellow subsidiary. The pension
fund investment management fee income
was charged based on a pre-determined
percentage of the asset value of the pension

fund portfolio managed.

The Company received interest income
from the immediate holding company. The
interest income was generated from the
deposits placed with the immediate holding
company and the interest rate offered was
similar to those offered to other customers

of the immediate holding company.
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TR & e A B A7 ICBC (MACAU) CAPITAL LIMITED

7.2 R

7.2  Quantitative disclosure

2013
i Y b
MOP

R L A2 M B 2 ) WO A B

Investment management fee income received from

(1) immediate holding company (note (i)

TE 1) 2 B A "l IRBUR AR 3E &% Pension fund investment management fee income
B (i) received from a fellow subsidiary (note (ii))

T EL e B B o ) WO HRORY UG Interest income received from immediate holding
(1i1) company (note (iii))

(i) WM|mEBK > KAFRFERRE (i) At the end of the reporting period, the
¥ 75 e BE A ] AL BR B G E Company had bank balances with the
17 3 WM ¥ 58,872,313 76(2012: immediate holding company which
WM ¥ 58,037,795 78 ) o A FI included time deposits of MOP58,872,313
$51.5325% (2012 :1.70%) > (2012: MOP58,037,795) with effective
% % IR A7 3K LM 801,789 78 interest rates of 1.5325% (2012: 1.70%
(2012 = W M % 801,42778 ) » 4F per annum), savings account deposits of
Fl 2 75 0% £0.01% (2012 : 0% & MOP801,789 (2012: MOP801,427) with
0.01%) > I I 7Z 3K W ¥ 101,092 effective interest rates ranging from 0%
JG(2012 ¢ 731,914 76 ) ° & M A7 3K to 0.01% per annum (2012: 0% to 0.01%
HAE 5 AR A o per annum) and current account deposits

of MOP101,092 (2012: MOP731,914).
The time deposits have original maturities
within two month.

(i) R E IR > AR AR A R (i) At the end of the reporting period,
JBE B 2y ) RE WA A R A WP the Company had accrued interest of
117,79076(2012 = ¥ [ ¥ 71,258 MOP117,790 (2012: MOP71,258)
JG) ° receivable from the immediate holding

company.

(i) B E B daE B B o v B ) &R MY R A (iii) The balances with the immediate holding

] B 22 5 6 Y s ME KA - S8
Do WA Il 52 sk ] o

company and fellow subsidiary are
unsecured, interest-free and have no fixed

terms of repayment.



SR EZHEEH
Annual Report 2013

INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA (MACAU) LIMITED H [ T. % R 47 (WP ) e AR A& 173

BB LR (A0 AMCMO26/B/2012-DSB/AMCM 53 fF) Financial Information Disclosure (in accordance with AMCM026/B/2012-DSB/AMCM )
(# Continued)

TR M) & e A B AR ICBC (MACAU) CAPITAL LIMITED

8. ¥HA& 8. Capital
8.1 VB 8.1  Qualitative disclosure
(a) BATR (a)  Capital instruments
JBeA WM G
Share capital MOP

YE ¢

Authorised:

100,000 % > 4/ 1,000 JCIFT 50
100,000 shares of MOP1,000 each

DT TR

Issued and fully paid:

50,000 B > A 1,000 TGI8
50,000 shares of MOP1,000 each

FRWL Z SRAT R R BRI > AR
O T B B AR W 2 W o ) 2R
e H R ZE R B 20% 2
KEBAL S EEZEM
& 2 A REAH S5 R AR A ) T H AR
MZ M8 AR % B CBEITRTH
SR AR 2 50% 2 1k o b A% 4 >
SR W6 R R TR AEAL AR BLAR BLR
wA10%KFE s HEZRHFEEZ
SR SR A A ] R AR 2
FhiE A 7l4% H EEAT MR AR
Ty ak o I HE 5 4 1 7E 5 B E 2
W e SR A UL R AT R AR 43 R 0 i
S5 P Jt RO 4 K b A o 1% T B
FUEERREF]

Legal Reserve

Under the terms of relevant Macau
legislation governing financial institutions,
the Company is required to transfer to
a legal reserve an amount equal to a
minimum of 20% of its annual profit
after tax until the amount of the reserve
is equal to 50% of the Company’s issued
and fully paid up share capital. Thereafter,
transfers must continue at a minimum
annual rate of 10% until the reserve is
equal to the Company’s issued and fully
paid up share capital. This reserve is only
distributable in accordance with certain
limited circumstances prescribed by statute
and will be transferred from the annual
profit after tax upon the approval by the

shareholders in the annual general meeting.
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8.2

B M) B G B A R AR ICBC (MACAU) CAPITAL LIMITED

A% H) B A B R 2 H LR R
Wi 2y ) il 5 A A DA B R R B
N @ WSS ELE S ZIE PN
LB -

AR 23 ) AR B AR A 0 8 AL AT B K
TR ARG o R FE 20134512
H31H—FKBE20124E 12 A 31
Hi—4 > BAREHENHEE - K
KRBT RA8A - KA A
SF U 4 R BT A I e
AT LR T s E AR

il %3 8.2

Financial Information Disclosure (in accordance with AMCM026/B/2012-DSB/AMCM )

The primary objective of the Company’s
capital management is to safeguard the
Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern and to maintain a healthy capital
adequacy ratio in order to support its

business and maximise shareholder value.

The Company manages its capital structure
and makes adjustments to it, in light
of changes in economic conditions. No
changes were made in the objectives,
policies or processes during the years
ended 31 December 2013 and 31 December
2012. The Company is subject to the
statutory capital adequacy ratio requirement
imposed by the Monetary Authority of
Macau (“AMCM”) and the legal reserve

requirement.

Quantitative disclosure

X b
MOP

OB CHREEA

Share capital

Ve fiti i

Legal reserve

BT (B AR k)

Profits brought forward (Retained Earning)

HAEEAR

Own Fund

o L g P RS R O LR (SR M)

Operation Risk Adjusted Solvency Ratio (Group level)
8 VL S P R AR B T B R (SRR )

Operation Risk Adjusted Solvency Ratio (ICBC Capital)

50,000,000.00

8,838,400.00

37,677,828.38

96,516,228.38

14.31%

155.21%
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9.

Financial Information Disclosure (in accordance with AMCM026/B/2012-DSB/AMCM )

Credit risk

9.1

Qualitative disclosure on the credit risk

(@)

(b)

Definition of past due or impaired

The Company assesses at the end of each
reporting period whether there is any
objective evidence that a financial asset or
a group of financial assets is impaired. A
financial asset or a group of financial assets
is deemed to be impaired if, and only if,
there is objective evidence of impairment
as a result of one or more events that
occurred after the initial recognition of the
asset (an incurred “loss event”) and that
loss event has an impact on the estimated
future cash flows of the financial asset or
the group of financial assets that can be
reliably estimated. Evidence of impairment
may include indications that a debtor or a
group of debtors is experiencing significant
financial difficulty, default or delinquency
in interest or principal payments, the
probability that they will enter bankruptcy
or other financial reorganisation and
observable data indicating that there is a
measurable decrease in the estimated future
cash flows, such as changes in arrears or
economic conditions that correlate with
defaults.

Description of approaches followed for
specific, general and other provisions and

statistical methods

A provision is recognised when a present
obligation (legal or constructive) has arisen
as a result of a past event and it is probable
that a future outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation, provided
that a reliable estimate can be made of the

amount of the obligation.
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Financial Information Disclosure (in accordance with AMCM026/B/2012-DSB/AMCM )

B M) B G B A R AR ICBC (MACAU) CAPITAL LIMITED

MBI R BB E A > B
1y 5 UM 2 TS R T % AR PTG 2
RPN B IR Z BUE - Pk
1 5| Bz P 8L BUE 2 Hm st Atk
R Z R A

(© AL 711 BB AR N i i

TR RIAR 3532 5 F ARG AT
FRUEI > A2 5] 1w i 5ok
JRR i 1 2 R < il 2 7% B 251K
DL PRy -

AT 52 B A R R A7 LB >
BB RN T RIS G ES
O BB AT o

S0 s P R W 2 ik 0
B AR 2 KU 43 Y 34 A7 O L A I

BT AN > Hl I P9 A Al AR R B
W o

9.2

When the effect of discounting is material,
the amount recognised for a provision is
the present value at the end of the reporting
period of the future expenditures expected
to be required to settle the obligation. The
increase in the discounted present value
amount arising from the passage of time is
included in finance costs in the statement

of comprehensive income.

(¢) Discussion of the credit institution’s credit

risk management policy

The Company’s maximum exposure to
credit risk in the event the counterparties
fail to perform their obligations as at 31
December 2013, in relation to each class
of recognised financial assets, equals to the
carrying amount of those assets as indicated

in the statement of financial position.

The Company has certain concentration
of credit risk as the majority of the
Company’s assets are placed with its

immediate holding company.
Quantitative disclosure on the credit risk
Except for deposits placed with the Company’s

immediate holding company, there was no credit

risk exposure to other parties during the year.
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10.

11.

Financial Information Disclosure (in accordance with AMCM026/B/2012-DSB/AMCM )

B M) B G B A R A R ICBC (MACAU) CAPITAL LIMITED

Market risk

Qualitative disclosure

(a) A description of its risk management objectives

and policies on market risk

The objective of market risk management is
to obtain the best balance of risk and return
of the Company’s positions arising from
movements in foreign exchange rates, interest
rates and changes in credit market condition.
The market risk policies and processes include
risk limits and exposures management, stress-
testing, counterparty evaluations and country
risks assessment. In 2013, we continued to
strengthen market risk management by improving
policies and procedures, risk reporting and limit

management.

Quantitative disclosure

No

Interest rate risk

Qualitative disclosure

Except for the bank balances placed with its immediate
holding company, the Company does not maintain other
interest bearing financial assets or financial liabilities.
Over 98% of the bank balances are fixed deposits
based on fixed interest rates, they are not subject
to significant interest rate risk. With the minimal
amount of bank balances with floating interest rates,
Management considers the Company’s exposure to the

risk of changes in market interest rates is minimal.
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B M) B G B A R AR ICBC (MACAU) CAPITAL LIMITED

&% Quantitative disclosure
BN 5 )
7k PR 52 ) (W™ 5°000)
Interest income change
Interest rate change (MOP’000)
WM MOP 1% AHF /Not obvious
-1% A /Not obvious
¥t USD 1% 597
-1% -597

7 (3N 12. Operational risk

PR LB i A 58 35 SR BB I R
HTAE BRECR A » DL AN 30 B i iR
R BB o A B P U R AR ¢ IR
WE ~ SMERIKGEE ~ BEREA TAES R 2 - &
P~ BESACEBEE) - HWEENERE 1T R
AL~ AT - R AR B -

TSR (W) 38 A PR A ) 2 6 R e A B
RIS A T A R A B ) R A SR AR BT
BB > Sl A 2y TR 8RR A B LA o R A 4R
e R A L 70 O > B R A A B
M PO 9% O BUAT I DU » 418 8 B S Y B TR
Je g A L R S A T > AR R ]
VA A B A g — B o A 2

Operational Risk is defined as the risk of loss resulting
from inadequate or problems related to internal
processes, employees and IT systems or due to external
events. There are seven major types of operational
risks faced by the Company, including internal fraud;
external fraud; employment system and workplace
safety; customers, products, and business activities;
damage to physical assets; IT system events; and

execution, delivery, and process management.

The Board of Directors and Senior Management
undertake the responsibilities to lead and implement
operational risk management and put great emphasis
on it. By allocating adequate resources, supervising the
implementation on management strategy and measures,
and appointing independent departments of the parent
company to establish and implement operational risk
management system, the consistency and efficiency of

operational risk management is ensured.
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B M) B G B A R A R ICBC (MACAU) CAPITAL LIMITED

A B, B3
5 P %

(a) 3 90F I B U H B BB SR 1Y v

AFARZHHWEEABENNECE
7 T 2 Y T A4 2R i B B > B E 2013 4F
12731 H v ¥ B RN E 0%
A BR B S MOP59,673,434 (20124
MOP58,838,555) » & HJig 58 7% 4y ) T %
A A1 B L e K > R 308 0 R ol 5t s 1)
5 70 B AL G =[] 17 e 2R A B — L AE —
I8 A PR A s R P o

R

FETOHE TR SR R 59,791,223.87 LY
i; °
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13.

14.

Foreign exchange risk

Qualitative disclosure

(a)

A description of its risk management objectives

and policies on foreign exchange exposures

The Company takes on exposure to effects of
fluctuations in the prevailing foreign currency
exchange rates on its bank balances denominated
in US Dollars as at 31 December 2013, which
is equivalent to MOP59,673,434 (2012:
MOP58,838,555). Management considers the
Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in
foreign currency rates as minimal as the historical
exchange rate between MOP and USD was within

limited range.

Quantitative disclosure

Net long of US Dollar Deposit which is equivalent to
MOP59,791,223.87.

Liquidity

Qualitative disclosure

(@)

The Company’s risk management objectives and

policies on liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will
encounter difficulty in raising funds to meet its
payment obligations when due. The Company
is not exposed to significant liquidity risk. The
Company’s strategy is to minimize its exposure
to liquidity risk by monitoring the Company’s
capital from time to time, by continuously
monitoring forecast and actual cash flows and
matching the maturity profiles of financial assets

and liabilities.

Quantitative Disclosure

No
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15. Others

(a)

(®)

The Company’s assets that are pledged as
security for the credit institution or a third party’s

liabilities

No

Outstanding litigations which may have a
significant impact on the Company’s financial

position

No

(# Continued)
THROGRM)BE R AR AT ICBC (MACAU) CAPITAL LIMITED
15. HAbfi 2
(a)  FoAF £ I B M 0 O 58 = 07 BB T
E s
e
(b) T AEEBOE B 2 i BB AR T KA 2 i
ET
e
DL LRmE AP SRR O R RO R

A EH -

Note: Item 1, Item 3 and Item 6 are audited among all the

disclosed items.
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BIE#HEFH Social Responsibility Report

ICBC Macau is the second largest bank and the largest local
registered bank in Macau. Founded in July, 2009, it ensured
itself as a local supreme bank through its sustained efforts and
stable operation. Its good operating performance, services and
image of enterprise citizen have been widely accepted by the
society and also won several awards. It has been awarded Best
Bank in Macau by Global Finance, World Finance and the
Banker for a fifth straight year. It also won the bank with best
service by Exmoo News, Corporation with Love and Care by
the Fuhong Society of Macau and Special Recognition Prize

by Macau Business Circles 2013, etc.

1. To support the sustainable growth of local economy

The Bank stuck to its business ideas of “basing on and
serving for Macau”, utilized its merits completely,
provided professional services and financial support
for the appropriate diversified development of
Macau’s economy and boosted Macau’s construction
of international tourism and leisure center. First, it
actively engaged in large scale local projects syndicated
loans like SJM, Sands, Galaxy, MGM and Wynn
to finance their new round of investments in Taipa;
Second, it continually afforded financial support to
Macau’s infrastructure constructions. It participated in
a local syndicated loan which was to finance CITIC to
acquire CTM and offered tender guarantee to Macau
Light Rail Transit. Third, it coordinated with SAR
government’s policies to promote the development
of SMEs and afforded financing services to SMEs in
certain industries like construction, real estate, retailing,
catering and taxi. These strongly supported the growth
of local SMEs. Fourth, it actively engaged in livelihood
projects in Macau. It afforded over 70% qualified
Macau citizens with mortgage loans amounting 3.7

billion mop in economic housing projects.
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& HAE R 3 Social Responsibility Report (4 Continued)

To support public welfare programs

The Bank devoted itself in social welfare, proposed for
the spirit of generosity, and fulfilled its responsibilities
as an enterprise citizen consciously. It continued to
afford scholarship for University of Macau, the Macau
Polytechnic Institute and Macau University of Science
and Technology in order to support the development
of Macau’s culture and education. It made donations
to Sichuan Province after earthquake and Philippines
after the wind damage. It continued to make donations
to Macau Tung Sin Tong Charitable Society and Macau
Daily News’ Readers Community Chest Fund and
organized nearly 1,000 staff and their families to take
part in Annual Macau Walk for a Million. It organized
its staff and their family members to take part in tree-
planting activities; teamed up its staff to compete in the
charity football game for Special Olympic Games, ralay
races surrounding Songshan Mountain, 4th bank-cup
basketball games, 12th bank-cup badminton games, 18th
bank-cup bowling games, 28th bank-cup table tennis
games, 2013 Dragon Boat Race, Bicycle games, Youth
Seminars to celebrating China’s Youth Day, etc. These
activities greatly strengthened the Bank’s connections
and interactions with local associations and expressed
the Bank’s enterprise culture of devoting to the society
and engaging in public welfare programs.

To enrich the intention of banking services and improve
local financial service quality

The Bank’s objective is to establish the most respected
bank in Macau and continually improve customers’
satisfaction and market reputation in order to promote
local financial service level. It forwarded Global
Accounts Management the first time in Macau to
provide its customers with cross-border personal
financing services; it also introduced Car Park
QuickPass Acceptance the first time in Macau in
order to solve the limitations brought by the block-
out local traffics; it signed a complete cooperation
agreement with Macau Jiangmen Association and
created a win-win precedent for local associations with
financial institutions. It also issued different kinds of
cards to satisfy local people’s leisure and shopping
financial demands. It invited professionals to analyze
current economy background an introduce updated
developments of financial market to the public. It also
opened seminars in local schools to spread financial
knowledge to the public.
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S HE# & Social Responsibility Report (4# Continued)

To construct green credit mechanism and lower self
energy consumption and carbon emissions

The Bank adhered to its environment-protect
responsibilities for a long time. First, it constructed
a green credit mechanism. This mechanism took
customers’ environmental protection information for
credit approval and strictly forbid entry of enterprises
with high energy consumption and pollution. The
mechanism also supported modern green industries
and helped them to improve comprehensive services
and develop in a more diversified way. Second, it
actively practiced green management in the office to
lower operating energy consumption and fostered the
employees’ awareness of energy saving and emission
reduction. It adopted several green technical methods
to build a new generation of green data center of ICBC
Macau which lowered the consumption of energy and
improve the efficiency to a large extent. Compared with
the old one. the new data center saved 40% of previous
server energy and 30% decrease in total consumption of
energy. It also focused on the building of self-service
banking centers and E-banking channels. 35 ATMs
and 8 self-service banking centers were increased in
2013 and by which the Bank’s services could extend
to nearly every hotel, shop and restaurant. Besides, it
kept increasing the services offered through E-banking
and mobile phones and the transactions via E-banking
amounted for 65.02% in whole business and saved
social resources effectively.

To deepen localization and make enterprise grow
together with its staff

With the growing operating scale and the introduction
of new business and products, the Bank recruited
experienced staff from local market and graduated
from local universities steadily. Till the end of 2013,
the Bank had 17 branches and 798 staffs. Among them
there were 711 local citizens which amounted to 89.1%
and guaranteed the localization of both the institution
and the staff. At the same time, the Bank increased
the average salaries according to the group’s salary
management and local economic development. From
2009 to 2012, its salary raised were 8%, 10%, 10%,
8% each year which was higher than the market and
peer average. It fully affirmed the performance of its
staff and encourage them to work for ICBC Group and
expand their individual career successfully.
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ICBC Macau made a donation of MOP200,000 to
Macau Daily News’ Readers Community Chest Fund
on Nov 28th, 2013
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Chairman of the board, Mr. Zhu Xiaoping met with

the Chairman of Macau Tung Sin Tong Charitable
Society, Mr. Chui Sai Cheong and made a donation of
MOP100,000 on Dec 2nd, 2013
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ICBC Macau participated in 11th “Play
Together” football game
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ICBC Macau made donation to Sichuan Ya’an
through central government’s liaison office in
Macau on Apr 23rd, 2013
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ICBC Macau acquired champion in 4th bank-cup
basketball game on Sep 23rd, 2013
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ICBC Macau organized fund-raising activity to help
those suffered from earthquake in Sichuan province
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ICBC Macau won Corporation with Love and Care
by the Fuhong Society of Macau on Nov 30th, 2013
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ICBC Macau won Special Recognition Prize by
Macau Business Circles 2013 on Nov 8th, 2013 —
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ICBC Macau actively engaged in 2013 Annual
Macau Walk for A Million on Dec 8th, 2013
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ICBC Macau held recreational and social activities
with other group members on Nov 30th, 2013
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ICBC Macau took part in 2013 Mid-Autumn Dragon
Boat Race.
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ICBC Macau held Annual Christmas Party to
celebrate Macau’s returning on Dec 8th, 2013
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Offices

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China
(Macau) Limited

ICBC Tower, Macau Landmark, 555
Avenida da Amizade, Macau

Tel: 2855 5222 Facsimile: 2857 0758

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China
(Macau) Capital Limited

19/F, ICBC Tower, Macau Landmark,
555 Avenida da Amizade, Macau

Tel: 2855 5222 Facsimile: 8398 2360

ICBC (Macau) Pension Fund Management
Company Limited

19/F, ICBC Tower, Macau Landmark,

555 Avenida da Amizade, Macau

Tel: 2855 5222

Facsimile: 2878 0678

Seng Heng Development Company Limited
13/F Guangdong Investment Tower,

148 Connaught Road Central, Hong Kong
Tel: (852) 2165 6533

Facsimile: (852) 2851 7266

Branches

Landmark Main Branch

Shop 008, Macau Landmark,

555 Avenida da Amizade, Macau
Tel: 8398 2885

Facsimile: 2878 5510

Dynasty Branch

Alm. Dr. Carlos D’Assumpcao, No. 393-437,
Edf. Dynasty Plaza, Macau

Tel: 8398 7083

Facsimile: 2875 5199

Offices and Branches (4 continued)
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Hotel Lisboa Branch
Av. da Amizade s/n Hotel Lisboa, r/c, Macau
Tel: 8398 2268  Facsimile: 2856 2536

PG (Montepio) Branch

Ave. da Praia Grande 490 Edf. Montepio
R/C, Macau
Tel: 8398 7105 Facsimile: 2871 0066
PG (Wan Keng) Branch

351, Av. da Praia Grande, r/c, Macau
Tel: 8398 2288  Facsimile: 2833 9077

Kam Loi Branch

Rua do Dr. Pedro Jose Lobo No.22, Kam Loi
IV, R/C “M”, Macau

Tel: 8398 7480  Facsimile: 2871 5692

SML (Largo do Senado) Branch
Avenida de Almeida Ribeiro No.
257-263, Macau
Tel: 8398 7113 Facsimile: 2838 9220
Hung Kai Si Branch

Avenida de Horta e Costa No. 117-119,
“A”, r/c, Macau
Tel: 8398 7163 Facsimile: 2821 6163
Ferry Terminal Branch

Shop Unit 1005B, 1 Piso do Terminal do Porto
Exterior, Macau
Tel: 8398 2408  Facsimile: 2872 6497
Hoi Keng Tin Branch

Avenida Marginal do Lam Mau,The Praia r/c
E, Macau

Tel: 8398 7236 Facsimile: 2822 1090
Areia Preta Branch

Av. de Venceslau de Morais, Edf. Lei Fung
Kok, r/c, AD-AG, Macau

Tel: 8398 2308  Facsimile: 2853 1660

Toi San Branch

Istmo de Ferreira do Amaral No. 64, Edf, 1
Nam, Loja A-B, r/c, Macau

Tel: 8398 7123 Facsimile: 2823 8666

Kek Seng Branch

Avenida de Venceslau de Morais No.167, Ind.
Kek Seng R/C, Macau

Tel: 8398 7398  Facsimile: 2841 0162
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*E 8398 7197 43T : 28868613  Tel: 8398 7197  Facsimile: 2886 8613
AT Nova Taipa Branch —

®&F§@ﬁﬂzﬂﬁizsl 293 ¥ ¥ RAC Rua de Seng Tou Nos.281-293, ®§ﬁ§gyﬁkﬁﬂg

%21 23 B Urbanizagao da Nova Taipa — Fase 1 AL G 3 G48ﬁ

i 8398 7388 ﬁﬁ 2883 5115 Bloco 21, 23 R/C “G”, Taipa TG : 8398 7255 IC : 28825320

Tel: 8398 7388  Facsimile: 2883 5115

12 % LB 49 49 Bk Internet website: www.icbc.com.mo
(BF447% AHthl E-banking login address)

Venetian Branch

Shop 861, Grand Canal Street,

Shoppes Grand Canal,

The Venetian Macao Resort Hotel,

Estrada da Baia de Nossa Senhora da Esperanca,
s/n, Cotai Strip, Taipa

Tel: 8398 7149 Facsimile: 2882 8278

Galaxy Branch

Avenida de Cotai, Cotai City,

Galaxy Macau Shop G48, Macau

Tel: 8398 7255  Facsimile: 28825320
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